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IMPORTANT NOTICE

The board of directors (the “Board”), supervisory committee,
Directors, Supervisors and senior management of Shenji Group
Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited (the “Company”)
warrant that there are no false representations, misleading
statements and material omissions in the interim report and are
severally and jointly responsible for the truthfulness, accuracy
and completeness of the information contained in the interim
report.

On 21 March 2017, the Company published the Inside
Information Announcement on Previous Years Possibly
Suspected of Breach of Financial Regulations which disclosed
that the Company might be suspected to have financial
irregularities in the previous years. Later, on 22 March 2017,
the Company received the Notification of Investigation of
China Securities Regulatory Committee (“CSRC") (Yun Zheng
Diaocha Zi no. 2017004). Since the information disclosure
of the Company breach of securities laws and regulations,
according to the Securities Law, CSRC decided to initiate an
investigation to the Company. In February 2018, the Company
received the Decision of Administrative Penalties Issued by
CSRC (the Company and Wang Xing and Chang Baogiang
etc. 23 Responsible Persons) ([2018] no. 9) and the Decision
of Prohibition of Entering the Market (Wang Xing, Chang
Baogiang and Jin Xiaofeng) by CSRC ([2018] no.2). For details,
please refer to the provisional announcements (2018-012, 013)
of the Company.

The Board, Directors and senior management of the Company
completed the preparation of the interim report based on
the information currently confirmed to ensure to disclose the
interim report within the time specified by laws and regulations.

All directors of the Company attended the Board meeting.
The interim report of the Company is unaudited.

Wang He, Chairman of the Company and Xu Juan, the person
in charge of the accounting affairs and head of accounting
department (accounting supervisor) have declared that they
assured for the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of
the financial statements in the Interim Report.

Proposal on profit distribution or capitalization of capital reserve
for the reporting period approved by the board of directors
of the Company

During the reporting period, no cash dividend and bonus shares
will be distributed, and no capitalization of capital reserve will
be conducted.
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VII.

VIII.

Risk declaration for the forward-looking statements

VApplicable [ONot applicable

The forward-looking statements contained in the interim report
2018 regarding the Company’s future plans do not constitute
any substantive commitment to investors and investors are
reminded of the investment risks and to exercise caution in
their investment.

Any appropriation of non-operating fund by the controlling
shareholder and its related parties?

No

Any external guarantee provided not in compliance with the
required decision-making procedures?

No
Significant Risk Warning

On 22 May 2018, the Company received the Decision on
Termination of Listing of the Shares of Shenji Group Kunming
Machine Tool Company Limited issued by the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. The Shanghai Stock Exchange decided to terminate
the listing of the Shares of the Company.

According to the relevant requirements of the Shanghai Listing
Rules, from 30 May 2018, the Company’'s A Shares entered
the delisting and finishing period. As at 11 July 2018, the
Company’s A Shares had been traded for 30 trading days in
the delisting and finishing period. The delisting and finishing
period ended.

According to the Rule 14.3.25 of the Shanghai Listing Rules
and the arrangement of Shanghai Stock Exchange, on 13 July
2018, the Company’s A Shares were delisted by Shanghai Stock
Exchange and the Company’s shares were terminated listing.
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According to the Rules 14.3.27 and 14.3.28 of the Shanghai
Listing Rules, the Company should immediately arrange the
A Shares of the Company to switch into the National Equities
Exchange and Quotations system (“NEEQs”) to transfer, and
the Company would ensure that the Company’s A Shares
would be listed and transferred within 45 trading days from
date of the Company’s shares delisted. It was expected that
the Company’s shares would be transferred in the NEEQs in
the middle of September 2018.

According to the direction of the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission (“SFC"), trading in the Company’s H Shares
was suspended from 6 August 2018 by the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). For details,
please refer to the Company’s announcement published on
the website of the Stock Exchange on 6 August 2018.

Trading in the Company’s H shares has been suspended from
27 March 2017. Please refer to the Company’s announcement
(Announcement on Suspension of Trading) published on the
website of the Stock Exchange for details.

Others
VApplicable [ONot applicable

(1) Currently, the Company is under the inquiry and
investigation of the SFC, and it actively cooperates with
corresponding investigation of the SFC.

(2) The Company established the independent investigation
committee. Pursuant to the requirements of Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Company
appointed forensic auditors, internal control consultancy
and financial adviser to solve various problems properly
and actively fulfill its information disclosure obligations.

(3) The Company’s financial Adviser in relation to resumption,
Alliance Capital Partners Limited, internal control
consultant and the team of forensic audit have conducted
the related work on the resumption of the Company’s
H Shares. For details, please refer to the Announcement
on the Timeframe of the Progress of Resumption of H
Shares published on the website of the Stock Exchange.

MEEEERARKEROERLE 2018 FHHE




— E= I. DEFINITION
EAREED  RIEXEZEFRE  THRAZAEN TS

In this report, unless the context requires otherwise, the following terms and expressions shall have the following
meanings:

FRFAEEER

Meanings of the following terms

AAF - RF - BAF - BH#
“The Company”, “Company”,
“Parent”, “Kunji"”

B AREERBRABRNDBERAA

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

I EE B EGEK(EE)BRLE

“Shenyang Group” Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Company Limited.
RS HR B EBHAROERRAR

“Shenyang Machine Tool” Shenyang Machine Tool Company Limited

7% IR TR

“Industry” the machine tool industry in the PRC

EASE BA =X 82 91 IR

“Horizontal machine”

& Hh g
“Floor-type machine”

IS
“Machining center”

BEFTR

“Gantry machine”

(RaEp&)
“Company Law”
(FBFHE)
“Securities Law”
(g%)
“Accounting Law”
N v

“RMB”, “RMB’000” and
“RMB’'0000"

horizontal boring and milling machine tool

floor-type boring and milling machine tool

7Nz | I ST

horizontal products machining center

BEPIEE IR

gantry boring and milling machine tool

(PEARKMBEREE)

the Company Law of the People’s Republic of China

(PEARKMBEEFIE)

the Securities Law of the People’s Republic of China

(PEARKANMEGHE)

the Accounting Law of the People’s Republic of China

T Fx- &
RMB, RMB thousand and RMB ten thousand
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COMPANY PROFILE AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

COMPANY INFORMATION
Name of the Company (Chinese)
T EEERRAKRRNBERA R

Abbreviated Name of the Company (Chinese)
B2 BA M R

Name of the Company (English)
SHENJI GROUP KUNMING MACHINE TOOL COMPANY LIMITED

Abbreviated Name of the Company (English)
KMTCL

Legal Representative

Wang He

CONTACT PERSON AND CONTACT INFORMATION
Secretary to the Board

Name

He Xi

Correspondence address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province

Telephone number
86-871-66119759

Facsimile number
86-871-66166288

E-mail

hexi@kmtcl.com.cn

Securities Affairs Representative
Name

Wang Bihui

Correspondence address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province

Telephone number
86-871-66166623

Facsimile number
86-871-66166288

E-mail
wangbh@kmtcl.com.cn
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V.

BASIC INFORMATION

Registered address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Post code of registered address
650203

Business address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Post code of business address
650203

Website of the Company
www.kmtcl.com.cn

E-mail
dsh@kmtcl.com.cn

PLACE OF INFORMATION DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT INSPECTION

AND

Designated newspapers for publishing
“Shanghai Securities News”

Designated internet websites by CSRC for
publishing interim report
WWW.55€.CoOm.cn, Www.neeq.com.cn,
www.hkex.com.hk, www.kmtcl.com.cn

Interim report available at
Office of the Board, 23 Ciba Road, Kunming City,
Yunnan Province

SHARE LISTING
Class of Shares

H Shares

Stock exchange
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Short Name
Kunming Machine

Stock Code
0300
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INDICATORS

1. Principal accounting data

Principal accounting data

RHEH
(1-68)

For the six
months ended
30 June 2018

By T

LERH

For the six
months ended
30 June 2017

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING DATA AND FINANCIAL

B ARE
Unit: RMB
FHREHL EF
20 53 42 R (%)

Change (%)

BREA

FER LM ARRROFNE

FER LM ARABRROMGIEL

B BEHEE

METEHELEMELRETE

Operating income

Net profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company

Net profit (excluding extraordinary
gains and losses) attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company

Net cash flow from operating activities

262,955,347.03

-118,008,621.51

-117,519,486.02
23,741,087.88

ARERR
As at 30
June 2018

274,846,146.60

-154,666,502.26

-154,257,537.83
-62,445,790.81

LEEXR
As at 31
December 2017

-4.33

-23.70

-23.82

FREGRL LF

BERIEH(%)

Change (%)

FERLEMRRRRAZEE

BEE

(=) T2 HEEIER

IEMHER

Net assets attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company
Total assets

-156,229,650.58
1,634,674,562.74

-38,221,029.07
1,691,638,201.32

2. Principal financial indicators

Principal financial indicator

KREH
(1-68)

For the six
months ended
30 June 2018

LERH

For the six
months ended
30 June 2017

308.75
3.37

FEEML EF
& A48 %)

Change (%)

ERERE(T/])
HESRIE L/ K)

ﬂ%%“%&% IRHELE

W2k (o, /)
MEFFEEREE(

ﬂ%%“%ﬁ% S Lopl: RS2

FEEWNEE(%)

Basic earnings per share (RMB/share)

Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share)

Basic earnings per share excluding
extraordinary gains and losses (RMB/share)

Return on net assets (weighted average) (%)

Return on net assets based on net profit
excluding extraordinary gains and losses
(weighted average) (%)

-0.22
-0.22

-0.22
121.38

120.87

-0.29
-0.29

-0.29

2414
2414

24.14

-45.38 EM166.76HE Y

-45.26 $£71166.1
Increased by 166.13

Increased by 166.76

percentage points
EENH

percentage points

I -
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VII.

EXTRAORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES AND
AMOUNTS

VER O EA VApplicable [INot applicable
By BE:ARK
Unit: RMB
kx|
FEEHBRER Extraordinary Gains And Losses Amount
FRBDEERERR Disposal of non-current assets 200,403.40
FTAEBBENBTHE  BEAFEREE  Government grants recognized through profit and loss (excluding
(BEVEE  FEAXBERT  BR- those having close relationship with the Company’s operation
EREFTEATEREZIOBAHRIN and enjoyed in fixed amount or quantity according to uniform
national standard) 435,511.98
B Bl R IB 2 MO E & ESNRA AT Other non-operating income and expenses except for items above -1,655,955.36
BERERER Gain on debts restructuring 51,000.00
LHRRERY EH Effect of non-controlling interests -256,279.89
FiEHET 2% Effect of income tax -223,624.63
=5 Total -489,135.49
ATEEEE lIl. OVERVIEW OF MAIN BUSINESS

BEHAQRARMRENERZRSE - &
EEARITEBRH A

NAEEXEBRME - R HEMBEE
AU IR ~ KRB SR AP EIR - BUE
EFIAERR - BUZE &N EHK - L5
ER- RAXEFHMITHL  BEEEEIIE
BFERIER  TEEMAHRENBEAR
<LK o

2018F ¥ F BB RFIERATHB
B EEABRTEHIRE XU E FEH
BARTEHEMS2BPEENMEEER
R B msNERERAERESLA
mRBMEL - EERRLEHGAEE
MR E TIEMR(E - T kA R4 45 B &0 E
BEEFMEL - ERFHEE - BRERD
MH B IR E R AT REETIR A ©

THE COMPANY’S MAIN BUSINESS, BUSINESS MODEL
AND SECTOR CONDITIONS DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD

The Company’s main business includes R&D, design,
manufacture and sale of horizontal boring machine, large
NC floor-type milling and boring machine, NC gantry-type
boring and milling machine, NC planer-type boring and milling
machine, jig boring machine, horizontal boring and milling
machining center, precision rotary table and other products;
most of the main products maintain a leadership position in
China.

In the first half of 2018, China’s economy maintained a
good momentum, and structural adjustment continued to be
deepened. Affected by this, the machine tool consumption
market in China showed a clear recovery and growth momentum.
At the same time, the structural adjustment and differentiation
of the market became increasingly obvious and prominent.
With the deepening of the structural reforms on the supply
side of China’s economy, both the demand side and the
supply side were undergoing new changes and forming new
relationships, but the market demand fluctuations in future
was still highly probable.
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ANALYSIS OF CORE COMPETITIVENESS
Technical advantages of products:

Horizontal boring and milling machine tool series, jig boring
machine tool series, and CNC floor-type boring and milling
machine tool series are major products of the Company. NC
floor-type boring and milling machine product series are heavy
machine tool products developed by the Company, a pioneer
in applying made-in-China simple NC system to control the
motion coordinates of machine tools, and quickly become
commodities after successful development. With continuous
improvement and optimization over the years, the Company
has increased the scientific and technological components of
the products and made breakthroughs in five-axis linkage,
thus pushing the overall quality of the products to a leading
position in China. In the meanwhile, the products have also
become one of our most competitive leading products thanks
to the Company’s efforts to continuously expand specification
and varieties of machine tools.

Technical R&D advantages:

The Company has a national level enterprise technology
center, representing the Company’s competitive strength and
important position in the precision machine tools area in China,
which will play an important role in further enhancement
of the Company’s technological innovation, improvement
of R&D capability and market competitiveness of products,
and achieving sustainable development. The Company has
continuously undertaken several national special projects, and
10 products such as KHC80u, FMS800, XH2420/2 and XH2530
have passed provincial new product certification, and domestic
high-end CNC machine tools and CNC systems have been
applied in special applications such as aircraft rib beams and
other processing units, conducted in-depth application and
research of 5-axis technology, and strengthen the complete
solution technology research on user’s typical parts processing
for wind power, auto parts and key areas of mold.

Precision manufacturing advantages:

The motto of “to take innovation as the priority, take quality
as the foundation and take precision as the soul” is the
concentrated reflection of the spirit of Kunji. The high precision
machine tools continuously launched by the Company are all
high precision, high-speed and highly automatic products with
complete independent intelligent property right. Moreover,
the Company is able to manufacture products with precision
based on R&D, and many products have reached the advanced
world standard in precision indexes, inheriting and carrying
forward a fine tradition of precision manufacturing.

0
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Participation in national intelligent manufacturing
projects:

Upon receipt of Reply on Implementation Plan of Intelligent
Manufacturing Equipment Development Projects in 2013 issued
by the National Development and Reform Commission, the
Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Industry and Information
Technology, the Company participated in building digital NC
lathe manufacturing workshops of Yunnan Machine Tool
Works in 2016, which satisfied the demand for highly flexible,
automatic and intelligent mass and multi-type production of key
parts of high-end machine tools, realized system intelligence
and reached out for intelligent manufacturing.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ON
OPERATION

Analysis on Operation during the reporting period

During the reporting period, with focusing on the market
changes, Kunji has rapidly increased the brand’s market
competitiveness. It rapidly established the market leading
position of its products through further subdivision of
the market, optimization and upgrading of products,
implementation of a differentiated market strategy, and driven
by the new corporate organization model under the market-
focused product line structure.

Operation Difficulties

Since 2012, the Company has continued to experience
operation difficulties such as a sharp decline in operating
performance, high management costs, coupled with slow
product mix adjustments and significant historical burdens. In
2015, it attempted to reorganize but failed, and subjected to
administrative penalty by the CSRC due to the major omissions
in information disclosure, and in 2017, it was investigated
and inspected for disclosure of breach of financial regulations
in previous years, the Company and several senior directors,
supervisors and senior management were subject to penalty
and barred from the market. The above violations of law and
regulations do have a greater negative impact on the capital
market, and it also exposes the Company to huge operating
pressures and complex risks.

1. Contingent claims resulting from the risk of small and
medium stock traders’ litigation will have a negative
impact on the Company’s operating cash flow and
financial reporting performance in the coming years;

2. Insufficient investment in the construction of Yanglin
Base will lead to the Company’s failure to complete the
relocation of the whole plant on schedule;
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(1)
1.

3. The continuous deterioration of financial statement
performance and the inability of financial institutions
to maintain their existing credit standards lead to the
further adverse impact on operating cash flow from the
draw of loans;

4. Theincrease in suppliers’ accounts payable litigation has
increased the Company’s operating burden.

Faced with the above difficulties, the management of the
Company is making efforts in the following aspects to maintain
the normal operation of the Company:

1. Respond to stock traders’ demands in a steady manner,
respect the legitimate rights and interests of stock traders,
actively respond to them, and safeguard the rights and
interests of all shareholders of the Company according
to the law;

2. Actively seek strategic investment partners to negotiate
cooperation to solve the problem of insufficient
construction funds, and complete construction and
relocation of the whole plant as soon as possible;

3. Actively communicate with banks granting credits to strive
to maintain the current credit limit without reducing and
withdrawals of facilities;

4.  Collect receivables of the Company to make up for the
insufficient funds for production investment, increase
operating repayments, and use incremental operating
fund repayments to make up for historical accounts
payable to the suppliers.

Analysis of Principal Activities

Table of analysis of changes in relevant items of financial
statements

Bl T KBE:ARK

Unit: RMB
KHE LERBY BB HI(%)

As at As at
BA Items 30 June 2018 30 June 2017 Change (%)
EEHA Operating income 262,955,347.03  274,846,146.60 -4.33
EEKA Operating costs 254,207,631.26  273,650,855.80 -7.11
HEER Selling and distribution expenses 32,602,663.71 39,867,082.16 -18.22
ERER General and administrative expenses 66,022,422.16 73,342,172.17 -9.98
HHER Financial expenses 14,730,638.15 24,960,461.85 -40.98
LEEHEEMHSTEFE  Net cash flow from operating activities 23,741,087.88  -62,445,790.81 -138.02
BRETHEEMHSTEFE  Net cash flow from investing activities -21,932,023.86  -26,133,954.51 -16.08
ELEYEEMHSTREFE  Net cash flow from financing activities -28,323,729.04  -165,427,739.30 -82.88
e R&D expenses 9,976,769.21 15,193,098.76 -34.33
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Cause description of operating income changes: the
reduction of operating income was due to the significant
reduction of sales revenue of Kunming TOS, the Company’s
subsidiary in the current period as compared with the
same period of last year;

Cause description of operating costs changes: synchronous
decrease of operating costs in the wake of operating
income. Moreover, the Company controlled the costs
strictly and the costs of machine tool were controlled;

Cause description of selling and distribution expenses
changes: the reduction of selling and distribution expenses
was due to the Company’s strict control of expenses of
the relevant departments and part of the expenses were
controlled effectively;

Cause description of general and administrative expenses
changes: the reduction of general and administrative
expenses was due to the Company’s strict control of
expenses and part of the expenses were controlled
effectively;

Cause description of financial expenses changes: the
reduction of financial expenses was due to the repayment
of part of bank loans and therefore reduction of the
interest on payment loans.

Cause description of changes of net cash flow from
operating activities: the rise of net cash inflow amount
generated from operating activities was due to the
reduction of outflow of operating activities in the current
period. Production funds were invested in more cash
in the same period of last year due to the payment of
insurance owed in the previous periods

Cause description of changes of net cash flow from
investing activities: the rise of net cash inflow amount
generated from investing activities was due the reduction
of investment in the purchase and construction of fixed
assets and intangible assets and correspondingly reduction
of the expenditures.

Cause description of changes of net cash flow from
financing activities: the reduction of net cash inflow
amount generated from financing activities was due
to the repayment of more bank loans led to more cash
outflow in financing activities in the same period of last
year;

Cause description of R&D expenses changes: the reduction
of R&D expenses was due to most R&D projects have been
completed in the previous period and project expenses
decreased in the current period.
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FERBELTTR - 2Ed > THEFL 2.

Segment, product and regional operation

Eli:-r BE:ARK

Unit: RMB
TEERAITEER Analysis of principal activities by segments
EXQAL ERAAE  ENERR
EXHA BERE  ERIR(%) LFEE(%) LFERE(%) LFRE(%)
Percentage Percentage Percentage
change in  change in  change in
Operating Operating Gross profit  operating  operating gross profit
DTE Business segments income cost margin (%) income (%) cost (%) margin (%)

BRER Machine tools 234,055,178.63 230,299,053.55 1.60 -1.31 -10.03 -217.37
SR B OEER  Turbo machines
£% 28,900,168.40 23,908,577.71 17.27 29.47 35.27 -17.05
FEEBPERER Analysis of principal activities by products
EEWAL  EEAAW EREY
BEHA BRAE  ERR(%) LFEE(%) LEBHE(%) LERHE(%)
Percentage Percentage Percentage
change in  changein  change in
Operating Operating Gross profit ~ operating  operating gross profit
PEM Products income cost margin (%) income (%) cost (%) margin (%)
AR # 42K Horizontal boring and
milling machine tools 61,201,308.50 62,773,584.28 -2.57 27.18 23.50 -54.37
Ei A ERRK Floor-type boring and
milling machine tools 37,156,498.68 41,647,734.72 -12.09 -28.34 -13.65 -272.92
B aRERK Table-type boring and
milling machine tools 69,439,802.51 62,410,314.07 10.12 -7.91 -0.98 -38.31
B\ T Horizontal products
machining center 3,978,109.34 2,749,303.89 30.89 -63.41 -61.06 -11.87
EFERRK Gantry boring and
milling machine tools 44,648,386.38 39,769,230.62 10.93 82.79 35.95 -155.30
A Others 46,531,241.62 44,857,463.68 3.60 -27.49 -40.39 -120.84
At Total 262,955,347.03 254,207,631.26 333 -4.33 7.1 664.94
HES.Yia 3. Order analysis

#H 1F2018F6 A30E ML E R ARG ELR
S 363EB L HAHIEERKRERAZ
SHEIEESRBAENII%  EEIEHKET

B gleliESEES fﬁiﬂﬁﬂ
TF3% @ BRBIZETELAA22% ; %

A EIR - SFRE M (HEUZRTE
15% @ HEBESERAFRBIERT
86% ; MEMAREREBTE EiJES
B EFRE EF28% HEEITERN
18% ©° §iﬁﬁ§)\TfEfEﬁpTDDE1Eﬁ HTEE
B15% * REFRB LR T127% » 858
BIRFE KRR AAE -

As of 30 June 2018, the newly effective order contracts
amounted to RMB363 million, among which orders for CNC
machine tools accounted for 84%. Orders of table-type machine
tools represented the highest amount of orders for CNC
machine tools, with a period-on-period decrease of 3%,
representing 22% of the CNC machine tools orders. Floor-type
boring machine tools performed generally this year, accounted
for 15% of the CNC machine tools orders, with order amount
increasing 86% period-on-period. Orders of gantry boring
and milling machine tools grew steadily with order amount
increasing 28% period-on-period, representing 18% of the
CNC machine tools orders. Orders of digital horizontal machine
tools accounted for 15% of the total orders, representing a
period-on-period increase of 127%. The demand growth of
digital horizontal machine tools was more obvious.

I
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7£2018.01.01-2018.06.30H FH1 74 & & &~
fLAEHTEE X RIEM - BRI L AEER
Do WA AE RN R L E R KT R
FEECIZ AN -

R&D expenses

R&D expenses expensed for the current
period

R&D expenses capitalized for the current
period

Total R&D expenses

Percentage of total R&D expenses to
operating income (%)

Number of R&D personnel

Percentage of R&D personnel to total

£).0)7/6, 769,21

9,960,173.03
19,936,942.23

7.58
224

number of personnel of the
Company (%)
Percentage of R&D expenses
capitalized (%)

1.1

49.96

During the period from 1 January 2018 to 30 June 2018,
project expenditures in line with capitalization conditions
increased and expensed expenditures decreased. Therefore,
the percentage of R&D expenses capitalization increased as
compared with the same period of last year.

BEE BT 5. Status of assets and liabilities
Bl
Unit: RMB
KEHHRY THERE XHHREE
HREEMN FREEN BLBERS
KEHRE HAl(%) THERE HAl(%) Bt Hl(%)
Percentage
Percentage Percentage change
As at of total As at 31 of total in closing
BHEER Item 30 June 2018 assets (%) December 2017 assets (%) balance (%)
ERED Cash at bank and on hand 86,754,207.99 5.31 91,148,044.38 5.39 -4.82
Bk Z 1 Bills receivable 13,611,150.17 0.83 29,684,093.00 1.75 -54.15
IR SR Accounts receivable 232,383,808.92 14.22  254,544,796.00 15.05 -8.71
H A e Other receivables 34,021,082.04 2.08 19,794,921.53 1.17 71.87
& Inventories 528,146,476.51 3231 561,821,346.40 33.21 -5.99
EEEE Fixed assets 394,483,968.87 2413 409,396,449.93 24.20 -3.64
FEIR Construction in progress 69,949,018.34 4.28 54,044,868.15 3.19 29.43
REx Development expenditure 14,110,588.15 0.86 4,150,415.13 0.25 239.98
AR Short-term borrowings 265,180,979.56 1480  363,683,036.94 21.12 -27.08
ERHE Taxes payable 22,087,909.09 1.23 11,643,532.84 0.68 89.70
JERH 2 Interests payable 5,036,250.00 0.28 390,593.75 0.02 1189.38
Hi AT Other payables 567,554,829.29 31.68  388,757,750.80 22.57 45.99
I AE Provisions 6,475,662.45 0.36 10,513,913.91 0.61 -38.41
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Notes:

Cash at bank and on hand decreased as compared with the
same period of last year;

The decrease of bills receivable was due to the increase of
production input and the increase of payments for material
purchases;

Accounts receivables decreased due to the Company increased
the proportion of shipments for part of machine tools and
strengthened the collection of old accounts receivable;

Other receivables increased mainly due to the increase of other
receivables between the related parties;

Inventories decreased mainly due to the Company actively
reduced the stock goods during the period and controlled
the unnecessary production input thereby decreasing the total
inventories;

Fixed assets decreased mainly due to the effect of making
normal accumulated depreciation during the year;

Construction in progress increased due to speeding up the
construction of Yanglin Base and increasing investment in

engineering during the year;

Development expenditure increased due to project expenditures
in line with capitalization conditions increased;

Short-term borrowings decreased due to the repayments of
bank loans;

Taxes payable increased due to part of taxes need to be paid
in inter-period;

Interests payable increased due to the provision for loan interest
for the first half of the year;

Other payables increased because the lender of bank loan was
replaced by the parent company;

Provisions decreased due to the payments in the current period.

.
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Information on the major customers and suppliers

The total sales revenue of the top 5 customers amounted to
RMB86.34 million, which accounted for 24% of the total sales
revenue for the year. In particular, sales revenue of related
parties of top five customers amounted to zero. The contract
amount of the top one customer was RMB30.93 million,
representing 9% of the total sales revenue for the year.

The total purchase from the top 5 suppliers amounted to
RMB28.27 million, representing 33.39% of the total purchase
for the year. In particular, purchase of related parties of the
top five suppliers was zero. The contract amount of the top
one supplier was RMB14.17 million, representing 16.73% of

FERERBRN TS

the total purchase for the year.

7. Information of major subsidiaries and invested companies

MR FHKE TRERIRE Eidit-e RERE FHUA FE
Main products Registered Operating
Name Business nature and services Capital (RMB) Asset size income Net profit
RRERRRAERRERAY  SRRBLE E&RER 50,000,000 136,414,868.84 28.900,168.40 3498,206.13
Xi'an Ser Turbo Machinery Special equipment production turbo machines
Manufacturing Co, Ltd.
("Xi'an Ser")
EREHRRARAA mtREAE HEGERRZ  BGUEER MaRERR IS S00EET 98471,187.93 23,041,655.21 -1789475.66
JIERREHS MIHbRAf
Kunming TOS Machine Tool Development, desin, production  Floor-type, table-type boring and 5,000,000 Euros
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. and sales of self-produced milling machine tools, Horizontal
("Kunming T0S") machine tool series products and ~ products machining center
aCcessories
EERRREMEIRAZER  RENLANRR REAL ARG 60,000,000 122,870,866.27 291447362 137092677
27
Xi'an Ruite Laser Prototyping Laser prototyping machine Laser prototyping machine
Manufacturing & Engingering
Research Co., Ltd.
("Xi'an Ruite")
RURRERREARAADD R R LR BEARAE @0 UERGREA AEBHN 3,000,000 71,96,120.63 22,636,39383 182,917.02

Kunming Kunji General Machine
Co., Ltd (" General Machine")

mREE 8 BlRARES
Development, design and sales

of machine tool products and

aCCessories

Tii8 ElRARERRE:

Turntable, miling head and
machine parts, contract
machining; measurement,
physical and chemical testing
and maintenance services
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OTHER DISCLOSURES
Potential risks

1. The risk of delisting of A shares of the Company;

2.  The risk of failure of resumption of trading in H shares;
3. Supplier litigation risk;

4.  Therisk of litigation from small and medium stock traders;
5.  The risk of overdue repayment of bank loans;

6. Risk of unable to relocate on time as a result of delay in
the construction of new plant of Yanglin;

7. The Company’s subsidiaries and their subsidiaries face
the risk of bankruptcy liquidation.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

Since there is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association, the Company did not have
any arrangement for the pre-emptive rights scheme during
the reporting period.

WARRANTS AND OTHERS

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries issued any
warrants, convertible securities, options or other securities
with similar rights, nor did any person exercise any rights as
stated above.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES
OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries purchased, sold
or redeemed any securities issued by the Company during
reporting period.

BANKLOANS, OVERDRAFT AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans, overdrafts and other borrowings as at 30
June 2018 are set out in the notes to the financial statements.
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Meeting session

V.

V1.

VII.

Meeting Date

FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE
OF THE GROUP

For the period ended 30 June 2018, the Group had no long-
term borrowings and the Group had borrowings due within
one year of RMB265,181,000.

As at the end of 30 June 2018, total equity attributable to
shareholders of the Company was negative RMB156,230,000
compared to negative RMB38,221,000 as at the end of 2017.

GEARING RATIO

The shareholders’ equity to debt ratio of the Group at 30 June
2018 was negative 0.09, compared to negative 0.02 in 2017.

BRIEFS OF GENERAL MEETINGS

REHNENECRENEARS REHEBNRKEAS
Disclosure date of the

Designated websites for publishing resolution published

018EE-RERRERE 201855 A8H
The first extraordinary general meeting of 2018 8 May 2018

ITEEERRAE 2018564258
The annual general meeting of 2017 25 June 2018

FFEERENFNBEIREAR  28E
ERRAER

WWW.55€.Com.CN * Www.neeg.com.cn 2018F5H9H
www.hkex.com.hk ~ www.kmtcl.com.cn 9 May 2018
WWW.55€.Com.CN * Www.neeg.com.cn 201856 H26H
www.hkex.com.hk * www.kmtcl.com.cn 26 June 2018

VIIl. Proposal on profit distribution or capitalization of

capital reserve for the reporting period

B DALk EIg =
Whether distribute profit or capitalize capital reserves No
F10MRAT AR B(AR)

Number of bonus shares per 10 shares (share(s)) 0
B1ORIKREE(TT)(BH)

Dividend distribution per 10 shares (RMB) (tax inclusive) 0
B10MRE B (AR)

Number of capital shares per 10 shares (share(s)) 0

MESRESAEARA AR BIEARNERBRHHA

Explanation on proposal on profit distribution or capitalization of capital reserve

None
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IX. FULFILLMENT OF COMMITMENTS

(1) RAIEBREHIA - BRE - BT - K ()  Commitments made by the Company’s beneficial

%AM& N ARG IE R T E R A controller, shareholders, connected parties, acquirers
13 15 4B | 72 & B A9 R E B IR and the Company etc. commitment parties during or

REER RRER Khh

Background of ~ Type of
commitment commitment  Commitment party

subsisting to the Reporting Period

PRER
RAR  RAEGESR  NRER
RAE  BER  BARAEH BEGERS
BiER BT RRRR  T-sid
Whether  Explanation
Date of Istherea dulyand on not Explanation
commitment ~ fulfillment timely  complete ~on the next
Content of commitment and duration time limit fulfilled fulfillment  plan

EEL
EELE AR

oL LI AERA(REARE  ERNL FRLAERLRENEL
EA
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B
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Commitment in Others Shenyang Machine Tool It would provide full support to the business development of the  None No Yes Not applicable ~ Not

relation to share (Group) Co, Ltd.
reform

(%
{2

>M=
=R
BN
i
B

R B

problem (Group) Co, Ltd.

BJERE  00EI088R IESERAERERASIATIBNIRREE  2017E10A8AE 2 7 ;

Company in terms of technology, business and resources and would applicable
consolidate the relevant resources and markets by leveraging on its
own unique strengths based on the principles and models favorable
to accelerating the growth of the Company within two years after
the completion of the share transfer and share reform with a view
to developing Kunming Machine Tool as an important platform for
technological upgrade, business expansion and sector growth to
provide comprehensive support and facilitate the sustainable and
healthy development of the Company. Currently, Shenyang Machine
Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. has introduced production management
officers to the Company in order to facilitate the enhancement of
the production management capabilities and provide convenience
for the exports of the Company in terms of market expansion.

f TR

(=it

FEARRRIAEN0E) IREENFEMARRINZEE  XERZA
BEAR GEAZRERME LR EANARROZIEIANY
RRE BREENIUHERERT  RANSSERGRRER

220170995

Other commitments  Solve the Shenyang Machine Tool - On 28 October 2017, Shenyang Group through Shenyang Machine — Within 36 Yes Yes Not applicable ~ Not
Tool Co., Ltd. published the Announcement on the Commitment ~ months from aoplicable
of Change of Controlling Shareholder to Avoid Horizontal 28 Qctober

of industry
competition

Competition. Shenyang Group committed that within 36 months 2017
from the effective date of the commitment, according to national

and relevant regional laws and regulations and the approval of

industry authorities, it will eliminate the industry competition

through appropriate methods. For details, please refer to the

provision announcement (2017-099) published by Shenyang

Machine Tool Co., Ltd.

Il 20 susmesssnesRan 208 pHEs




+ - BE- - BEESHAEXMER X. APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF AUDITORS

BEAE - RIS GRS 75 PTRY B AR AR Explanation on the information of appointment or removal
of auditors

DEA TEs OApplicable  YNot applicable

EFTHARI R EE & 5T R0 IS FT AV 1B R 51 AR Explanation on change of accounting firm during the audit
period

DEA RER OApplicable  YNot applicable

NEEH S MEBM FREFFTRE D Explanation of the Company on the “Non-standard Audit

Bls Report” issued by the auditor

EA N TEA OApplicable  YNot applicable

ANAH EFFEREPOM B RE R TM Explanation of the Company on the “Non-standard Audit

SETATHE B[ JFEEREFT WS M5 A Report” issued by the auditor of the Company to the annual

report of last year

DEA TEE OApplicable  YNot applicable
T- HEEEEEEE Xl. BANKRUPTCY AND RESTRUCTURING RELATED
MATTERS
VER OTEA VApplicable [ONot applicable
RV ERBETEWMAR QR ARNRBIER Changsha Ser Turbine Machinery Co., Ltd (“Changsha Ser”)
FREIALZERERKERBEERLAA R is a wholly owned subsidiary of Xi‘an Ser Turbo Machinery
BFRA ARAIHEALERBENXNE Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (“Xi’an Ser”), a majority-owned
BBER DAL %EE - RO ERLER subsidiary of the Company. The Company holds 45%
#EEARRITHREP RIS —REPAW shareholdings of Xi'an Ser. Changsha Ser had difficulties in
RFAEAERE BEZ2RITERFE operation. The basic bank accounts and some general accounts
BHNBR RAIEBERDENFEL of the company were judicially frozen due to lawsuits, and
REE o RARIE 2017 FEMEPEE several bank loans were overdue. Changsha Ser has basically
TRV EBAETFERESENRR - been in a semi-suspended position. The Company has disclosed
that Changsha Ser might have risks of bankruptcy liquidation
in its 2017 annual report.
T2 EXREHD - ARER XIl. MAJOR LITIGATION AND ARBITRATION
(=) FA - MEBEEECEREFQAEHER (I) Litigation and arbitration issues have been
BEREERW disclosed in the provisional announcements without
development in subsequent implementation
VER O~EA VApplicable [ONot applicable
EEGARER EHRG
Summary and type of event Query index
ARRIEHERATIRAREZRREEER FRAAGREQE2018-0295%
the Company received a civil subpoena from Kunming Municipal For details, please refer to the provisional
Intermediate People’s Court, Yunnan Province announcement no.2018-029
WERFA MU ESFTEEERRAS BNRERERT 1 REM FRAFERER%2018-018%

EHERATHRARERBENRFLFRGEHRBAE

The Company received a notice of response to civil action regarding Zheng  For details, please refer to the provisional
Ru as the plaintiff sued the Company with the reason of “the civil announcement n0.2018-018
compensation case caused by false statements in the securities market” by
way of filing a civil action in the Kunming Municipal Intermediate People’s
Court, Yunnan Province.
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(1)

(1r)

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

Litigation and arbitration issues have not been
disclosed in the provisional announcements or
with development in subsequent implementation

CApplicable VNot applicable

Other explanations

OApplicable  VNot applicable

PENALTIES ON THE COMPANY, ITS DIRECTORS,
SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
OFFICERS, CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER, ACTUAL
CONTROLLER AND ACQUIRER, AND RECTIFICATION
ISSUES

JApplicable [INot applicable

On 23 March 2017, the Company published the Announcement
on Receiving the Notification of Investigation of China Securities
Regulatory Commission (“CSRC"”) (2017-029) in China
Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities News and Securities
Times and on the following websites: http://www.sse.com.cn,
http://www.hkex.com.hk, and http://www.kmtcl.com.cn. Since
the information disclosure of the Company breach of securities
laws and regulations, according to the Securities Law, CSRC
decided to initiate an investigation to the Company.

In February 2018, the Company received the Decision of
Administrative Penalties Issued by CSRC (the Company and
Wang Xing and Chang Baogiang etc. 23 Responsible Persons)
([2018] no.9) and the Decision of Prohibition of Entering the
Market (Wang Xing, Chang Baogiang and Jin Xiaofeng) by
CSRC ([2018] no.2). For details, please refer to the provisional
announcements (2018-012, 013) of the Company.

CREDIBILITY OF THE COMPANY, ITS CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS AND ACTUAL CONTROLLERS
OApplicable  VNot applicable

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE EQUITY INCENTIVE

PLAN, EMPLOYEE SHAREHOLDING PLAN OR OTHER
EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE MEASURE OF THE COMPANY

OApplicable VNot applicable

-
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EXBABXS

(-)RAFELHBNERIS

1 BEEBASRELEEEIE
ERAB(EHEE

ViEA OTEA

ESEE

Summary of events

)

XVI.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS OF THE COMPANY

DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD

Related party transactions associated with day-
to-day operation

1. The transactions disclosed in the provisional
announcements without development or changes
in subsequent implementation

VApplicable [CINot applicable

BEHRG

Query index

ARBMBAMIEACYEEERAR  EHCYRBESEZER - BHkitER
RESAERDFARBIEEER - HRBR3F -

The Company entered into agreements of purchase or sales products with
Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd., Yunnan CY Group Jinhui Coating Factory
and Shenyang Rui Shi Da International Trade Co., Ltd with the term of

three years.

RIREBREELORTERENITHA

MRS E SRR REESEERESE

FAARAERREAE2016-0505F
For details, please refer to the

provisional announcement no. 2016-
050

FRADABREAE2018-0265

R A ABRRRAUREHIERREMNEE - D ATHEE RS EEH
DRTTREFREERER  EREERERESETBEEARE2ET -

Company provided corporate guarantee to Shenyang Group for the working
capital borrowed from the Export-Import Bank of China, Yunnan branch
(the "Bank”). Meanwhile, the Company provided property pledge for

For details, please refer to the
provisional announcement no. 2018-
026

the loan which Shenyang Group borrowed from the Bank. The total of
secured amount of corporate guarantee and property pledge were not

more than RMB200 million.

(D) A EREEHER

O@Em T iEHA

(Z)HMEXBAKRS

@A VrEA

(M9) & ftp

tt

BERAAN - RAABIHEERFRUMBR
RUTEE - BT MR 5 o

BERAAN BT AREBBEZHOMH
BENEBRSI ARBEEFTNEBR
A B AR RES% A EH AR AR
R FEHERREFOEMES -

BEARGRAREBITER
AE - AE - HEBERE
O@A VFEm

()

(1)

(1v)

Connected credit and debt dealings

OApplicable  VYNot applicable

Other related party transactions

OApplicable VNot applicable

Others

For details of the Company’s related party transactions, please
refer to the notes of financial statements: Related parties and
related party transactions.

During the reporting period, except for the related party
transactions disclosed in the section of Related Party Transactions
of the Company in this interim report, the directors, supervisors
and related parties of the Company or any shareholders holding
over 5% shares of the Company were not found having any
interest in the above-mentioned major suppliers and customers.

XVILMATERIAL CONTRACTS AND THEIR PERFORMANCE

)

Escrow agency, contracting and lease matters

OApplicable VNot applicable
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ERER (I) Guarantee
VER OTEA VJApplicable [ONot applicable
Bl 7 KE ARE
Unit: RIB
BRE&LT fRRE REER RAA
L NENBE  HERE ERtE 1 BERfnE ERRAAE  ERENEE RER BERER  BEBE
Relationship
between the Whether the ~ Whetherthe ~ Amountof ~ Whether exist ~ Whether it is
guarantorand  Guaranteed  Amountof  Type of guaranteeis  guaranteeis  overdue counter aconnected  Connected
Guarantor the Company  party guarantee guarantee discharged overdue guarantee guarantee party quarantee relationship
NG| s REE TEAET  -RER i f TR A = ERRE
The Company Company Shenyang Group  Not more than ~ General quarantee No No Not applicable ~ No Yes Controlling
headquarter 200 million shareholder

RARAEEER(EE)BRETAR (M
TR AR EBR)ERRELOETE
MADITHEBENRBESERIRHESS
FRBFER - A URARURABEMHIT
(REmEtHBERANERIEEMBEE
S RATMEEESHEFTE20141352
S MRS IERREIEBERAMN LT
AT FRESR  EEAQ012)E
147455 « EAREER - 1R BMHRIER
[ 72 78 K 8 BRI A £ 3t {5 R A [ - b B 7F
5% SEIA(2014)59275% ~ (F ARELER
B EIFR - AL ERE A A B O
SRITIE TR ELR -

HthERERE
O@ER VTER

NEDREFER

REETEEMERIMBRABES L
AR RIP 8%+ KRB R E R T A (57
A SFANRX  WFEBESREA LA

BB AR

ARAAEBE G R HHES £ R B
BT AEAK ETRERTAERETESRS
MRS A ((RETADIEREFESFR
558 ARAEE EENREHARE
ST KR ST R R E AT A T AP AR E B9
EREFEZEHFRIHRE -

(1)

XVIIL.

The Company provided corporate guarantee with joint liabilities
to Shenyang Group for its working capital borrowed from China
Export-Import Bank Yunnan Branch. Meanwhile, the Company
provided property pledge for the loan that Shenyang Group to
be borrowed from the Bank. The total of secured amount of
corporate guarantee and property pledge were not more than
RMB200 million. The property pledge includes the Company’s
buildings located in the east side of the north-south main road
in Yang Lin Industrial Park and the land use rights of the land
located in the east side of the north-south main road in Yang
Lin Industrial Park and the land located in the east side of the
airport avenue in Yang Lin Industrial Park.

Other major contracts

OApplicable  VYNot applicable

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance
Code (the”Code"”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) with a view to enhancing
the corporate governance standard of the Company.

The Company has complied with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code")
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code for
securities transactions by the directors. During the reporting
period, all Directors and Supervisors of the Company have
complied with the required standards as set out in the Mode
Code and and standards in the Company’s code of conduct
in relation to the directors’ securities transactions.

I

MEEEERARKEROERLE 2018 FHHE




th EHRREHKEITERR

VER OTER

REKXERS

BEKEHE  BELIREZ-EIKRE
EEEZ(ANHBE<EFHIREEH=2E
MM B ER BB ERE A FAE %>
R @A) (% E E[2015]905% ) M 8
REFIREEH S EBEMTBNBER
EREHBEETH) ITHEN) (ETRES
[2015]915% ) X 5+ - R A/ EE XKL A
A - EEEERHESARMNEMERET
E¥ROHABEREE - BRGHMERUL -
MBI E R MREI  BNRETERE
Rl - BBk EEFE®RETERE
Rt A &M AEEKE RHEMm
T REKEBRBRAEZNIEFNER - A
AR ESE T EMENES  MATIRE
EHXBERAES, S EBAZHEEE -

BEHABERERE

MRS BIM T A EHETT —HER
SRR

BRERERETE

BERBERETE - ABRBH AR
MBS TG SHmoR = 7
o4 FEEHBRBEFEEIRORKM
HE RYREP  REREM BENE
BRMEEAN - FREIEMEBRBERNR
isEsl - DRIABEERRE S A7) - BE
TXBOARREE  BYRHEF  R#
Ei - ETTRTHEE -

T HEE KRB EI A

1 BRATBUTREEEBRRFRSH
255U IE R 1A B 2R - QA
EREPTHRAMTAEHRS EZK
Rt RAlFFETEFAEBKRE T
- IR DA G HRE R ELEZR
o B AT BB R R
HEFEEAMUENLWREE -
WEY - R EY - BEE2018
FER(H=-F) -

XIX.POVERTY ALLEVIATION BY THE COMPANY

VApplicable [INot applicable

Targeted Poverty Alleviation Plan

Targeted Poverty Alleviation Plan: According to the spirits
of Notice on Issuing the Five-year Plan of Targeted Poverty
Alleviation of Yunnan Industrial Investment Group for
Longzhupeng Village of Chonggang Township (Yun Gong Tou
Dang Fa [2015] No. 90) and Notice on Division of Responsibility
of Targeted Poverty Alleviation of Yunnan Industrial Investment
Group for Longzhupeng Village of Chonggang Township”
(Yun Gong Tou Dang Fa [2015] No. 91) issued by the Party
Committee of Yunnan Industrial Investment Group, the higher-
level Party Committee, The Company jointly contributed with
Nantian Co., Ltd. (A XA 2 7)), Yunnan State-owned Grain
and Oil Trading Company (EmEI & &l E 572 7l) and Yunnan
Pharmaceutical Industry Co., Ltd. (EF 8% T 2} A 7)), and
coordinated with agroforestry departments such as agricultural
stations and forestry stations in county and township to provide
villagers with training in planting and breeding technology.
Through the poverty alleviation for the backbone of the rural
households to carry out the planned training of planting and
breeding technology, provide technical support for industrial
poverty alleviation, and promote the smooth realization of
poverty alleviation targets. The Company intends to provide
RMB50,000 as technical training funds, which will be included
in the special account of Industrial Investment Group for unified
management of the expenses.

Summary of Targeted Poverty Alleviation Work in
the Year

The Company conducted a planting and breeding technology
training in the form of on-site training courses.

Subsequent Targeted Poverty Alleviation Plans

Subsequent Targeted Poverty Alleviation Plans: The Company
will focus on strengthening the technical guidance after the
training on key planting and breeding industry such as walnuts,
pigs, chickens, cattle and sheep based on agricultural stations
and forestry stations at the county and township levels, establish
demonstration households and demonstration bases, and
cultivate and publicize technology leaders. For technical training
involving other planting and breeding industry, the Company
will establish demonstration households and demonstration
bases based on State-owned Grain and Oil Trading Company
and Pharmaceutical Industry Co., Ltd., respectively, to promote
technology.

XX. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

1. Kunming municipal government planned to resume 255
mu lands located in Kunming Machine Tool Factory area
for subway project construction. The Company responded
to the overall planning requirements of the Kunming
municipal government, and therefore the company
planned to implement the relocation in recent years. As
the Yanlin factory area is under construction, currently, the
Company does not have the overall relocation conditions.
Hence, the Company needs to lease the resumed land,
buildings (structures) and fixtures erected thereon for
about two years until the end of 2018.
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VI.

()

CHANGES

The Land and Buildings Lease Agreement entered into
between the Company and Kunming Rail Transit was
approved by the 38th meeting of the 8th Board of the
Company. According to the Agreement, the Company
is going to lease the land located in Railway Line No.
8 Huayugou Kunji Land project of Ciba Street Office
of the Panlong People’s Government with a site area
of approximately 418.4834 mu (&) together with the
buildings, structures and fixtures erected thereon. The
lease term is from the effective date of the Agreement to
30 November 2018, the longest extension to 31 December
2018. The total rental of land and buildings during the
leasing period is RMB60.92 million (including tax).

Changsha Ser is a wholly owned subsidiary of Xi‘an Ser, a
majority-owned subsidiary of the Company. The Company
holds 45% shareholdings of Xi’an Ser. Changsha Ser had
difficulties in operation. The basic bank accounts and
some general accounts of the company were judicially
frozen due to lawsuits, and several bank loans were
overdue. Changsha Ser has basically been in a semi-
suspended position. Recently, the Company received
relevant legal documents. According to the Civil Ruling
Paper (2018) Xiang 01 Po Shen No.23 issued by Changsha
Intermediate People’s Court (the “Court”), the Court
accepted the application of Changsha Ser to have the
company enter the bankruptcy reorganization procedure.

As the actual controller of Changsha Ser, the Company will
properly handle the bankruptcy reorganization matters
of Changsha Ser and cooperate with the Court to do the
relevant work well, and will disclose the progress of the
bankruptcy reorganization of Changsha Ser in time.

IN ORDINARY SHARES AND

INFORMATION ON SHAREHOLDERS

CHANGES IN ORDINARY SHARES
Table of Changes in Ordinary Shares

1.

Table of changes in ordinary shares

There is no change in total number of ordinary shares
and share capital structure during the reporting period.
Explanation on changes in ordinary shares
CApplicable  VNot applicable

The effects of changes in shareholding for the period
after reporting period to the disclosure date of
interim report on financial indicators such as basic

earnings per share and net assets per share of the
Company (if fit)

CApplicable VNot applicable
Other information which the Company considered

necessary or required disclosure by the securities
authority

O Applicable VNot applicable

-
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(Z)RERDEBEER (Il) Changes in Selling Restricted Shares

DEA REs CApplicable  YNot applicable
—-BRER II. INFORMATION ON SHAREHOLDERS
(—)RREE : () Total Number of Shareholders:
IR E R LB RBE(F) 25,227(Hm : ABE25116F » HER1115)
The total number of ordinary shareholders of the 25,227 shareholders (including 25,116
Company as at the end of the reporting period holders of A Shares and

111 holders of H Shares)

(Z)BLEREHARATEBRERBI+8% (1) Asatthe End of the Reporting Period, Shareholdings

BRE(GEREKRERR)ERER of the Top Ten Shareholders or Top Ten Holders
= with Circulating Shares (Or Selling Unrestricted
Shares)
Bl - R
Unit: share
AT ERRERER Shareholdings of the top ten shareholders
ERg
RERER(2H) BABEREE Hhl(%) REER REEE
Total number Number
of shares held of shares
at the end of Proportion pledged Nature of
Name of shareholders the period (%) or frozen shareholders
HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED 134,354,498 2529 KA RA
Unknown Unknown
BERA(SE)EREELA 133,222,774 25.08 & BBEA
Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. None State-owned legal person
EHEIERABREEERELAR 34,153,444 643 & BBEA
Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. None State-owned legal person
BRE 7,927,200 149 KAl KA
Yan Zhenyun Unknown Unknown
RBHE 1,846,600 035 KA KA
Zhang Haiying Unknown Unknown
BEEPREEERAR 1,702,000 032 XM KA
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Unknown Unknown
gl 1,660,428 031 XM KA
Zheng Haiyu Unknown Unknown
BHER 1,640,000 031 XM KA
Huang Guifang Unknown Unknown
ER 1,597,816 030 KA KA
Ye Wei Unknown Unknown
CHAN KUNG SUK YUEN 1,306,000 025 KA RA
Unknown Unknown
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At 2ERERERREBRER

Shareholdings of the top ten shareholders
with selling unrestricted shares

ROBERHE
BEERERERBRN Type and quantity of shares
REEH gE EE gE
Number of selling
unrestricted circulating
Name of shareholders shares held Type Quantity
HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED 134,354,498  $ESN ESMERR 134,354,498
Overseas listed foreign shares
BHERRK(EB)ARETLT 133,222,774 AREL@ERK 133,222,774
Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. RMB ordinary shares
EHATEREZREBEREARA 34,153,444  ARELER 34,153,444
Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. RMB ordinary shares
BiRE 7,927,200 ARBLBER 7,927,200
Yan Zhenyun RMB ordinary shares
RBR 1,846,600 ARMELER 1,846,600
Zhang Haiying RMB ordinary shares
BERREEBRAT 1,702,000 AREL@ER 1,702,000
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company RMB ordinary shares
ik 1,660,428 ARELER 1,660,428
Zheng Haiyu RMB ordinary shares
BER 1,640,000 ARML@E 1,640,000
Huang Guifang RMB ordinary shares
E35) 1,597,816 ARKLER 1,597,816
Ye Wei RMB ordinary shares
CHAN KUNG SUK YUEN 1,306,000 IE5 EINER 1,306,000

AR IR R B R S — TR A AR B

BIIORRESF  BREBRKRRE ZETFE
BAELRAE SN - DB TAMBEE MR 2 HE
B EEBBERIBINC ET A RREEE
PEVREN —BITEIA - R bR 2+
TR IN - FR2018F6A30H « BiFH E
(REBHTHIZGEBREITIEN)E60ER
(AHRABETEFNRAREERERNDEER
ARIZE3R(2016FBE]) VHETE - EMIRE
JEBREVREINFTERE 2HEMIRIE
BERBHAFEDEONDEI6(INMERT -
RARWEEREMATHEARARAD %
TTIRA10% A LRz - AIT0OBIRE S -
BB RABIRMGIES% I E(E5%) %5 R
WA3P » BIHKSCC Nominees Limited (LA
T hREHE(REBA)BRRAR) AT
BRI BRI ETINERR - BHEHIR (&
B)ERBEEAAFMFERMHENARAEEA
s EMEIEREZEREEEREER
A IEROBINAREEAR - EillR
RABERGOAREELE - EH - RENT

BB -

Overseas listed foreign shares

Explanation of the connected relationship or acting in
concert relationship among the above shareholders

Except for no connected relationship between state-owned
legal person shareholders, the Company was not notified of
any connected relationship or acting in concert relationship
regulated by “Measures for the Administration of Acquisition
of Listed Company” among the top ten shareholders. Other
than the substantial shareholders disclosed above, as at 30 June
2018, there were no other shareholders whose shareholdings
exceeded the amount required to be disclosed under Article
60 of “Administration of the Issuing and Trading of Shares
Provisional Regulations” of the PRC and Issue No.3 of “The
Content and Format of Disclosure of Information of the Listed
Companies” (amended in 2016); and under Section 16(1) of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance under the Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited, the Company was not notified
of any interests representing 10% or more of the issued share
capital of the Company. Among top ten shareholders, there
are three shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company’s
shares. They are HKSCC Nominees Limited, which holds the
overseas listed foreign shares; Shenyang Machine Tool (Group)
Co., Ltd., which holds the state-owned legal person shares;
and Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd.,
which holds state-owned legal person shares. Shares held by
these shareholders did not occur the situations of change,
pledge, freezing or custody.

-
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Explanation on preferred shareholders with recovery of
voting rights and their shareholdings

None

1)  HKSCC (Nominees) Limited holds shares on behalf of
clients. The Company did not receive any notification
that any H shareholder held more than 10% in total
share capital of the Company. Also, the Company did
not receive any notification that any H shareholder held
more than 5% of the issued H Shares of the Company.

2)  Save as disclosed above, the Directors were not notified
by any person (who is not a Director or a chief executive
officer) who owns the interest or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company that shall
be disclosed to the Company in compliance with the
requirements contained in Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
Securities and Future Ordinance (“SFO"), or the interest
or short position that shall be included in the prescribed
register in accordance with section 336 of SFO.

3) As at 30 June 2018, none of the Directors and the
Supervisors had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares and/or debentures (as the
case may be) of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which have been notified to the Company and the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO, including interests or short positions
which the Directors or the Supervisors are taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, or
which are required to be and are recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

This issue was announced in accordance with the
regulation — Notice of Supervising the Shareholders of
Listed Companies Implementing the Rules on Lessening
Terminated Selling Restricted Shareholding issued by
Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Shareholdings of the top ten shareholders with selling
restricted shares and the restricted conditions

CApplicable  VNot applicable
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(Z)EBBREER —REARTGEFTKRK (111) Strategic Investors or General Legal Persons Became
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Top Ten Shareholders By Placing of New Shares
CApplicable VNot applicable
CHANGE OF CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER AND
BENEFICIAL CONTROLLER
OApplicable  VNot applicable

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT
MOVEMENT IN SHAREHOLDING

Movement in shareholding of existing and resigned
directors, supervisors and senior management
during the reporting period

OApplicable VNot applicable
Equity incentives granted to directors, supervisors

and senior management officers of the Company
during the reporting period

OApplicable  VNot applicable
CHANGE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT OFFICERS DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD

VJApplicable [ONot applicable

i EENRE BEEF
Name Position Change
w8 WITES LIS

Xu Juan Executive director Election

.
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VIII. FINANCIAL REPORT

— - BIt®E I.  AUDITORS’ REPORT
DEA VRER OApplicable  VNot applicable
— - BB®HE Il. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EHEEEEBRX Consolidated Balance Sheet
201846 A30H As at 30 June 2018
REIBA A EBRARKIROER AR By: Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.
BEfy o p BE:ARE
Unit: RMB
HaF HiRehEE HeREE
1HH Item Note Closing balance Opening balance
REEE ! Current assets:
EBES Cash at bank and on hand 86,754,207.99 91,148,044.38
EEENE Settlement provisions
Tﬁﬂjﬁi Lending funds
AR BEFEREEEE) Financial assets measured at fair value and
SAAEHBERNEREE its changes included in the current profits
and losses
MTEEMEE Derivative financial assets
e = Bills receivable 13,611,150.17 29,684,093.00
& W BR 5K Accounts receivable 232,383,808.92  254,544,796.00
NG Prepayments 37,192,346.94 38,114,906.00
EUIRE Premiums receivable
FEUW D IRBRFR Reinsurance accounts receivable
ER D REREERES Reinsurance contract reserve
UL B Interest receivable
J“é‘H&ZHxﬂ Dividends receivable
Hoth & LR Other receivables 528,146,476.51 561,821,346.40
BARESHEE Financial assets purchased under resale
agreements
ﬁ Inventories

Hf R A
RBEESE

FRBEE :
BWERRBR
AT ESHEE
Hﬁiﬂ@§§
R HAFE Wk
E%%%&ﬁ
HEERME
ETEEE
FEETE
TiEME
ETrEERE
SEMEDEE
MREE
BREE
ﬁ?iﬁ

E% FHE
BIEFEHERE
HEthIERBEE

FRBEESE
BEA

Assets classified as held for sale
Non-current assets due within one year
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Entrusted loans and advances
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investments
Investment properties
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Construction materials
Fixed assets to be disposed
Productive biological assets
Oil and gas assets
Intangible assets
Development costs
Goodwill
Long-term deferred expenses
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

13,684,550.89

18,165,469.49

945,793,623.46

1,013,273,546.80

612,000.00

9,167,719.75
14,607,474.36
394,483,968.87
69,949,018.34

176,865,964.43
14,110,588.15

2,435,321.76
2,532,792.54
4,116,091.08

612,000.00

10,039,220.02
14,826,693.00
409,396,449.93
54,044,868.15

178,785,639.52

4,150,415.13

2,393,247.69
4,116,091.08

688,880,939.28

678,364,624.52

1,634,674,562.74

1,691,638,201.32
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EHEERERE)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

201856 A30H As at 30 June 2018
RELEN  IEEBEAKKRNDBR AT By: Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.

Bl BE:ARK

Unit: RMB
Hist HREAE HERE
HHE Item Note Closing balance Opening balance
REBAE: Current liabilities:
ERLRA Short-term loans 265,180,979.56  363,683,036.94
A RIRTTIE K Borrowings from central bank
R A7 3 % (R R A AL Deposits and interbank deposit
KFAES Borrowing funds

NAnEEFEARE

FAEHBRENERAE

TEEMAR
ANES

FEAT AR R

TR
BEHERESREER

ENFEELAE
A5t B T 557
BRIE
RS
FEA R A

XY AN
P R ERAK
RRAERAERS
REBEZEFK
REFEHEH K
ANRHERENERRE

—ERIHNFERBEE

B ReaE
RBEEAT

FRBEME
REER
ANEEE
Hep: BERK

KEE
REEAMR
RHERE 5 T 5
BIHERK
BERE
iR A 2
EXEFEHAR
HiIEReaE

kRBEESH

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
and its changes included in the current
profits and losses

Derivative financial liabilities

Bills payable

Accounts payable

Advances from customers

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements

Fees and commissions payable

Employee benefits payable

Taxes payable

Interest payable

Dividends payable

Other payables

Reinsurance payable

Insurance contract reserve

Payables to brokerage

Acting underwriting securities

Liabilities classified as held for sale

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term loans

Debentures payable

Including: Preferred shares
Perpetual debt

Long-term payables

Long-term employee benefits payable

Special payables

Provisions

Deferred income

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

351,332,324.57
282,314,307.73

46,549,144.07
22,087,909.09
5,036,250.00
135,898.49
567,554,829.29

320,626,464.70
282,852,805.07

39,039,042.73
11,643,532.84
390,593.75
135,898.49
388,757,750.80

45,000,000.00

1,540,191,642.80

1,452,129,125.32

30,766,949.19
20,947,539.29
6,475,662.45
193,130,271.04

1,665,275.66

41,689,562.44
20,947,539.29
10,513,913.91
195,202,914.02

251,320,421.97

270,019,205.32

1,791,512,064.77

1,722,148,330.64
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EHEEEBRE)
20186 A30H

REBLEN - IR EERREARNBERA A

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

As at 30 June 2018

By: Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.

Bl T BE ARK
Unit: RMB
Hist HIREAEE R
BHH Item Note Closing balance Opening balance
FiEEfER Shareholders’ equity:
g Share capital 531,081,103.00 531,081,103.00
HigEsmTE Other equity instruments
Hep : BER Including: Preferred shares
K& Perpetual debt
- EN/N] Capital reserve 19,765,031.17 19,765,031.17
B EER Less: Treasury stock
Hihsra s Other comprehensive income
BIEFE Specific reserve
BNt Surplus reserve 117,077,019.33 117,077,019.33
— g b General risk provisions

RO B E

Retained earnings

SBENIFRAMBEEEZA Total equity attributable to shareholders of

DB R

REES S

BENAEEREAT

EEREA -
TEBHIMFAEA
BHBBREA

the Company
Non-controlling interests

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

-824,152,804.08

-706,144,182.57

-156,229,650.58
-607,851.45

-38,221,029.07
7,710,899.75

-156,837,502.03

-30,510,129.32

1,634,674,562.74

1,691,638,201.32

T #  Legal representative of the Company:
#% 18  The person in charge of accounting affairs:
#% 18 The head of the accounting department:

Wang He
Xu Juan
Xu Juan

Interim Report 2018

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

5 I




BRRAEERER

20186 A30H

RELENL - IR EEERRARNBERA A

HH

Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2018

it

Item Note

By: Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.

Bl BE:ARK

FARERE

Closing balance

Unit: RMB
MR

Opening balance

RBEE
ERES
NAnEEFER

AAEHBRENEREE

TEEMEE
e
R AR TR
BNFIEA
FEHCHI S
el

H o &Rk
FE

ANRRBRHENEE
—ERIGNERDEE

B RBEE

RBEEAT

E(RBEE :
EHESREE
BEZIHERE
REE MR
RERERE
BEMEME
BTEE
FrIie
TRWE
ETEESE
EEEEYEE
HREE
EREE
B 7
GRS
REGHER
BXEFEHEE
HMIERBEE

kRBEESH

EEA

Current assets:

Cash at bank and on hand

Financial assets measured at fair value and
its changes included in the current profits
and losses

Derivative financial assets

Bills receivable

Accounts receivable

Prepayments

Interest receivable

Dividends receivable

Other receivables

Inventories

Assets classified as held for sale

Non-current assets due within one year

Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investments
Investment properties
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Construction materials
Fixed assets to be disposed
Productive biological assets
Oil and gas assets
Intangible assets
Development costs
Goodwill
Long-term deferred expenses
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

55,498,930.23

4,000,891.31
281,416,632.37
28,768,168.18

11,000,000.00

44,447,677.61
367,499,142.84

13,069,790.85

53,738,819.88

10,552,823.00
308,723,821.26
22,473,939.73

11,000,000.00

53,709,323.75
395,361,175.05

17,386,311.22

805,701,233.39

872,946,213,89

55,600,690.76
14,607,474.36
357,575,632.79
69,949,018.34

166,561,548.17

56,472,191.03
14,826,693.00
369,864,949.39
54,044,868.15

168,324,633.19

14,110,588.15 4,150,415.13

2,435,321.76

4,116,091.08 4,116,091.08
684,956,365.41 671,799,840.97

1,490,657,598.80

1,544,746,054.86
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20186 A30H

REBLEN - IR EERREARNBERA A

HE

Balance Sheet (continued)

As at 30 June 2018
By: Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.

Item

BT BE:ARK

MR ERER

Closing balance

Unit: RMB
MR

Opening balance

RBAE:
FEERER
WAanEEFER

AAEHESNERAE

TEEMAR
ANES
FEASBR R
FRUFIA
A< B T 357 B
BRIE
FERFIS
FEA B
H i3

ANRRERENEARE
—ERIPNFRBEE

HitRB A&

RBEEAT

FRBEE
RHER
ANEEE
Hep: B

KAEME
REERK
RHEE B TN
EIHENK
BETRE
B ek
EXEMREHAR
HiERB A G

FRBEESH

amakt

Current liabilities:

Short-term loans

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
and its changes included in the current
profits and losses

Derivative financial liabilities

Bills payable

Accounts payable

Advances from customers

Employee benefits payable

Taxes payable

Interest payable

Dividends payable

Other payables

Liabilities classified as held for sale

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term loans

Debentures payable

Including: Preferred shares
Perpetual debt

Long-term payables

Long-term employee benefits payable

Special payables

Provisions

Deferred income

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

242,000,000.00

244,027,000.93
206,168,181.23
44,029,386.41
18,583,312.80
5,036,250.00

565,224,200.75

340,000,000.00

250,156,983.11
185,644,384.34
37,892,556.89
8,535,984.19
390,593.75

383,363,172.19

45,000,000.00

1,325,068,332.12

1,250,983,674.47

30,766,949.19
20,947,539.29
5,174,966.31

1,665,275.66

41,689,562.44
20,947,539.29
9,286,536.28

248,379,725.83

267,151,827.69

1,573,448,057.95

1,518,135,502.16
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BRRAEERERE)

Balance Sheet (continued)

201846 HA30H As at 30 June 2018
MEEN : IREBERRAMRKROERA A By: Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.
Bfy:or BE:ARK
Unit: RMB
k23 HIREAEE HEREE
BHH Item Note Closing balance Opening balance
FEEES Shareholders’ equity:
e Share capital 531,081,103.00 531,081,103.00
HihEm T A Other equity instruments
Hep - BER Including: Preferred shares
KB E Perpetual debt
BARRTE Capital reserve 27,303,321.72 27,303,321.72
W BT Less: Treasury stock
HinsRa e Other comprehensive income
HIERE Specific reserve
BT Surplus reserve 117,077,019.33 117,077,019.33

RAEHME

Retained earnings

-758,251,903.20

-648,850,891.35

FEEERE Total shareholders’ equity -82,790,459.15 26,610,552.70
BENFEEERAT Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 1,490,657,598.80  1,544,746,054.86
EERRA F #  Legal representative of the Company: Wang He
TESHIEEEA % %  The person in charge of accounting affairs: Xu Juan
BREEAREA #% 18 The head of the accounting department: Xu Juan

I
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BHFFER

Consolidated Income Statement

20185 1-6 A For January — June 2018
i BE:A\RE
Unit: RMB
THREE LHRiE
For the six months For the six months
ER Item ended 30 June 2018 ended 30 June 2017
- EREANA 1. Operating income 262,955,347.03 274,846,146.60
Hf BRI Incl.: Operating income
HEMA Interest income
ERRE Farned insurance premiums
FRERASMA Fees and commission income
T ERARK 2. Total operating costs
RS £ 3 Including: Operating costs 254,207,631.26 273,650,855.80
fExH Interest expenses
FRERRETL Fee and commission expenses
B’lire Premium refunded
BATNTE Net compensation expenses
RORBARERS TR Net insurance contract reserve withdrawn
REAFTH Premium honus expenses
HRER Reinsurance expenses
HeRMm Business tax and surcharges 4,574511.83 3,537,945.64
HEER Selling and distribution expenses 32,602,663.71 39,867,082.16
ERER General and administrative expenses 66,022,422.16 73,342,172.17
B%ER Financial expenses 14,730,638.15 24,960,461.85
AEHERK Assets impairment losses 10,443,857.23 18,982,883.25
e DA BESHWABRMU - %E5)  Add: Gain on fair value change (*-" for loss)
BB (B - 1553 Investment income (*-" for loss) -871,500.27 -1,697,113.52
Em: OREMENSERE Including: investment income from associates and
HRERE joint ventures -871,500.27 -1,697,113.52
5 g (Bl - 15 831) Exchange gain ("-" for loss)
Hfthg Other income 139,999.98 140,000.01
= BRI (BRI - J$RE5) 3. Operating profit (*-" for loss) -120,157,474.20 -160,814,653.55
e EEMIA Add: Non-operating income 1,073,104.55 1,442,139.88
He ERDEERENG Including: gains on disposal of non-current assets
B BRI Less: Non-operating expenses 2,382,547.91 120,137.63
He FRDEAERERX Including: losses on disposal of non-current assets
M RS (Bria Al - 3R 5) 4. Profit before income tax ("-" for losses) -121,466,917.56 -159,492,651.30
W REHER Less: Income tax expense -139,544.85 -13,652.99
B RRBCREEN - JHE) 5. Net Profit for the period (*-" for net loss) -121,321,37.11 -159,478,998.31
SERBRAMAENZHE Attributable to: Shareholders of the Company -118,008,621 51 -154,666,502.26
PHRRER Non-controlling interests -3,318,751.20 -4,812,496.05
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EHRERE) Consolidated Income Statement (continued)

20184 1-6 A For January — June 2018
B :m BE ARK
Unit: RMB
AHRER LERtE
firat For the six months For the six months
IEE Item Note ended 30 June 2018 ended 30 June 2017
B aNENREFE 6. Other comprehensive income, net of tax
SERDAMAENANGARAENHEFE  Other comprehensive income, net of tax attributable to the
shareholders of parent company
(BT ESERBENERGANE () Other comprehensive income that can not be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods
| ENHERERRHEFE RN 1. Changes in net liabilities or net assets arising from
FEENEY the remeasurement of defined benefit plans
L BRETERREELTHENR 2. Share of other comprehensive income of investee
ERENE MRS URT ZENNE that will be subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss under equity method
(CINEREDRERRO A MG NE (Ily Other comprehensive income that will be subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss
| B TERREENIERED B 1. Share of other comprehensive income of investee
ERENEMGREURTZENNE that will be subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss under equity method
LIEEESHEEL L RESDER 2. Gains and losses from changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets
3 RERNSRAESEATMELE 3. Gains and losses from held-to-maturity investment
tRAERA reclassified as available-for-sale financial assets
4 BEREERBANANHS 4, Effective part of hedging gains and losses from
cash flows
S METBRRTEEE 5. Exchange differences from retranslation of
financial statements
6. £t 6. Others
FENDERENZMEARENRESE  Other comprehensive income, net after tax attributable to
non-controlling interests
t BabEes 7. Total comprehensive income 21,321,372.71 -159,478,998.31
FERBLARBENGAYGEE Attributable to: Shareholders of the Company -118,008,621.51 -154,666,502.26
BEN ERRMGANELE Non-controlling interests -3,318,751.20 -4,812,496.05
N SiRbE 8. Earnings per share:
(- ERERYE(T/R) - basic (dollar/share) 0.2 0.29
(Z)hBsRkE(T/R) - diluted (dollar/share) 0.2 0.29
EERRA F #8  Legal representative of the Company: Wang He
FTEEFIEEEA: & 1  The person in charge of accounting affairs: Xu Juan
-4 uﬂr,%%i%,\/\ : % 18 The head of the accounting department: Xu Juan
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ISR VE B

Income Statement

20184 1-6 A For January — June 2018
i BE:A\RE
Unit: RMB
THRER LERER
M For the six months For the six months
R Item Note ended 30 June 2018 ended 30 June 2017
- BEHA 1. Operating income 215,792,240.58 212,462,394.16
B EERA Less: Operating costs 217,413,807.19 221,199,840.10
e RMm Business taxes and surcharges 3,971,417.45 2,820,669.94
HEBR Selling and distribution expenses 26,995,639.03 33,849,306.58
EEER General and administrative expenses 55,424,066.40 63,077,188.25
BIHER Financial expenses 14,087,786.78 23,720,978.31
BERBERL Assets impairment losses 11,242,681.61 15,108,918.67
e RnEEEGME (BN - J5E5)  Add: Income from change in fair value ("-" for loss)
RERE (BRI - 15E51) Investment income (*-" for loss) 4,128,499.73 802,886.48
o HBRECENSELENRENE Including: income from investments in associates
and joint ventures -871,500.27 -1,697,113.52
Rt Other income 139,999.98 140,000.01
T EERBOSEN - JBE) 2. Operating profit ("-" for loss) -108,888,275.06 -146,133,906.97
m: XM Add: Non-operating income 942,601.07 736,787.11
Em:ERYEERENE Including: gains on disposal of non-current assets
W EENRH Less: Non-operating expenses 1,455,337.86 114,792.58
HfERHLERERL Including: losses on disposal of non-current assets
= ABRE(FRAEN - [BED) 3. Profit before income tax (*-" for loss) -109,401,011.85 -145,511,912.44
B FEHER Less: Income tax expenses
M FRE (BRI - R85 4. Net profit ("-" for net loss) -109,401,011.85 -145,511,912.44
I EHGRUENBATE 5. Other comprehensive income, net of tax
A GENEAE 6. Total comprehensive income -109,401,011.85 -145,511,912.44
EEREA T #  Legal representative of the Company: Wang He
FEEFIEEEREA: #% 18 The person in charge of accounting affairs: Xu Juan
FRIEBAERA % 18 The head of the accounting department: Xu Juan
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EHREREBR

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

EPEHRANTEIME
ﬁ‘ﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%?ﬁlﬁ\}%ﬁﬂﬂgﬁ

SHRRRAAENTENR S
e - FERRRLHES
HFRELHGRS
WAH&IM&EH&IEZHE‘J%
FE’W@

X
fHf
X
XF
THERRSERDEMIRS

BEEGR LR
BETRELNRERETE

= REEBELNEARE
W EEES
REREANEIES

REEEAE BRARN
EpERERIRL B
RETRARERELERAINEL TE

KEEpERERBEENES
REEDRAEMG

EREEAR  BVART
EpERERINGS
SExHNRL

CFETg
RETRARERELELLINAL TR
HEREREFDAENES
RERERATL

RERDELNAEREFE

Net increase in customer loan
Net increase of deposits in ce
interbank deposits
Payment of original insurance
Cash paid for interest, commi

5 and advances
ntral hank and

contracts' claims
ssion and commission

Cash paid for policy dividends
Payment to and for employees

Payment for all types of taxes

Payment relating to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received from recovery of investment

Investment returns received

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, intangible

assets and other long-term

assets

Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and

other business units
Proceeds relating to other inv

esting activities

Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities

Payment for acquisition of fixed assets, intangible assets

and other long-term assets
Cash paid for investment
Net increase in pledged loans

Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and

other business units

Payment relating to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities

Net cash flows from investing

activities

20184 1-6 A For January — June 2018
By BE:ARE
Unit: RMB
THREE LEREE
fit For the six months For the six months
%R Item Note ended 30 June 2018 ended 30 June 2017
BEEHRLNRENE 1. Cash flows from operating activities:
fﬁﬁﬁuu REABWEHNRS Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of services 161,398,673.56 227,409,625.15
RPEFARERHEHENE Net increase of deposits and interbank deposits
WARRTETEME Net increase of borrowing from central bank
RELEREERAESFENE Net increase of borrowings from other financial institutions
WIRRBRARREDGHRS Cash received from premiums of original contracts
W BRE2ERL T Net cash received from reinsurance business
RPHERIEETFENE Net increase in policyholders' reserve and investment
RENAAREHEEHRY Net increase of financial assets measured at fair value and
HARHERNEREETENS its changes included in the current profits and losses
YBAE  FEERALOERS Cash received from interest, processing fees and commissions
FAESHENE Net increase of borrowing funds
EEXRESTAME Net increase of funds from repurchase business
WERRERE Received taxes and fees returned - 782,368.09
WHEpELLEHRENR Cash received relating to other operating activities 27,199,768.67 5,254,485.03
BETHR RN Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities 188,598,442.23 233,446,478.27
BEEm- Tﬁi‘éﬁﬂiﬁﬁ'ﬁ% Payment for goods and services 61,296,480.15 120,786,953.83

60,585,098.60 108,621,909.49
12,301 609.47 15,511,305.92
30,674,166.13 50972,099.84
164,857,354 35 205,892,269.08
23,741,087.88 62,445,790,
117,000,000.00 116,000,000.00
23,000.00 1,551,091.41
L ameon 12114433705
1,955,023.86 1393442201
137,000,000.00 130,000,000.00
138,955,023 86 147,278,891 76

-21,932,023.86

-26,133,954.51

I <o
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SBOHRERERE)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)

20184 1-6 A For January — June 2018
B BE:ARE
Unit: RMB
EHREE LHBER
fit For the six months For the six months
ER Item Note ended 30 June 2018 ended 30 June 2017
= EETHELNELRE . 3. Cash flows from financing activities:
RUREREINR S Cash received from investments
Eb: FRARAOERERERINES  Including: cash received by subsidiaries absorbing
non-controlling shareholders” investments
nEERNHNERS Cash received from borrowings 132,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
EEsNEINES Cash received form issuing of bonds
WEEhEEEERRANRS Cash received relating to other financing activities 154,665,275.66 45,000,000.00
EERPHLRNNG Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities 8666527566 105,000,000.00
REEHRANES Repayments of borrowings 277,167,333.04 246,524,893.05
AREH - HERERHEXHHRS Payment for distribution of dividends, profit or repayment
of interest 17,821,671.66 18,902,846.25
e FRARLARPEREARER  FE  Including: dividends, profits paid to non-controlling
shareholders by subsidiaries - 2,500,000.00
XEEREREDRBNRE Payment relating to other financing activities 20,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
SERFRERM Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 314,989,004.70 270,427,739.30
SEEPELNRENETE Net cash flows from financing activities -28,323,729.04 -165,427,739.30
M EXEBHRSRASSENNY . Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents 15,989.57 -18,702.23
I RERRLSENFENE . Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents -26,498,675.45 -254,026,186.85
n: BB kR RS Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the period 90,263,315.47 321,022,741.20
A BRRERASSENGE 6. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 63,764,640.02 66,996,554.35
EEREA F #  Legal representative of the Company: Wang He
TEGHIEEREA % %8  The person in charge of accounting affairs: Xu Juan
GRIEBERA % 18 The head of the accounting department: Xu Juan
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BARBEESRER Cash Flow Statement

20184 1-6 A For January — June 2018
By BE:ARE
Unit: RMB
RHRER LHREE
Wit For the six months For the six months
%R Item Note ended 30 June 2018 ended 30 June 2017
- BeERELNRENE: 1. Cash flows from operating activities:
HEER  RESEWIMEL Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of services 104,286,821.65 155,807,249.93
WERRERE Received taxes and fees retured 782,368.09
WEEhEaetgEEnie Cash received relating to other operating activities 26,259,866.94 102,042.59
BETHR RN Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities 130,546,688.59 156,691,660.61
BEEM BXSBRANRS Payment for goods and services 36,329,211.38 93,160,846.99
THERINRERIZ ORES Payment to and for employees 43,638,994.68 92,845,547.45
XANEERE Payment for all types of taxes 7,094,691.65 9,901,383.93
XAERESEEHERNRE Payment relating to other operating activities 24,862,639.96 69,460,662.20
BETHR LR Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities 111,925,537.67 265,368,440.57
BETPELNBRLRERE Net cash flows from operating activities 18,621,150.92 -108,676,779.96
T REFDELNRERE: 2. Cash flows from investing activities:
WERERI DR Cash received from recovery of investment
DERERERINRE Investment returns received 5,000,000.00 2,500,000.00
REETAE BVAEN Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, intangible
A EHEERENRLFE assets and other long-term assets 1,000.00 1,551,091 41
RETLRARENEEEMMIINESEE  Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other
business units
WHEhERAEDEENRS Cash received relating to other investing activities
RERHRLRANNGT Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activis 5,001,000.00 4,051,091.41
BEETAE EVEEA Payment for acquisition of fixed assets, intangible assets and
A RHEER ANRE other long-term assets 1,940.00 13,902,309.02
REZRNRS Cash paid for investment
DETRAREMEEEUTRNELEE  Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and other
business units
TAEREREEDEBYRE Payment relating to other investing activities
RERHRLRL G Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities 1,940.00 13,902,309.02
REEDEENREREF Net cash flows from investing activities 4,999,060.00 -9,851,217.61
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BRAERERERE)

Cash Flow Statement (continued)

20184 1-6 A For January — June 2018
Bl 1 BE:ARE
Unit: RMB
THREE LHRER
Wit For the six months For the six months
R Item Note ended 30 June 2018 ended 30 June 2017
ZEREBELNREANE: 3. Cash flows from financing activities:
ThRERMRS Cash received from investments
RN Cash received from borrowings 286,665,275.66 60,000,000.00
Efrlnne Cash received form issuing of bonds
WEEhEEERRRBNRS Cash received relating to other financing activities - 45,000,000.00
ELEPRETNN Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities 28666527566 105,000,00000
EEERIANRS Repayments of borrowings 296,665,275.66 234,524,893.05
AREA - AERERFEZ AR Payment for distribution of dividends, profit or repayment of
interest 11,876,538.14 15,334,709.96
TREMEEEEHEENRE Payment relating to other financing activities - 5,000,000.00
SERHISRM G Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 308,541,813.80 254,859,603.01
SEEPHELNRENENE Net cash flows from financing activities -21,876,538.14 -149,859,603.01
CEXBBURLRALZENNY 4. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents 15,604.18 -21,661.02
T BERBLSENRENE 5. Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,759,276.96 -268,409,261.60
n: BB kR ENGE Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
period 53,738,819.88 282,881,420.24
A BRESRESSENGRE 6. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 55,498,096.84 14,472,158.64
EEREA F %  Legal representative of the Company: Wang He
FTEGAIEREA: % #8  The person in charge of accounting affairs: Xu Juan
BEIHEAERA % #8  The head of the accounting department: Xu Juan
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20184 1-6 A

REEN  THEBRABRRHERAR
By: Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

For January-June 2018

(RESEEN  EELAERT)
(A1l amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

BB Item KH4E
Current period
BENELARTRE
Equity attributable to the shareholders of the parent company
i B it U BR
Ba  BHIR LI ERR GohE  EERE BHOE FARAR RREE ERAT
Other Less: Other Non- Total
Share equity Capital ~ Treasury  comprehensie Special Surplus Retained controlling ~ shareholders'
Note VI capital  instruments eserves shares income ~ reserves Teserves earnings interest equity
- LEEFRRE I Ending balance of the last year 531,081,103.00 19,765,031.17 M7,077,01933  -706,144,182.57  7,710899.75  -30,510,129.32
1 EHHEER Add: Changes in accounting polcies
HBEETT Corection of prior periods errors
A-HHTREEH Business combination under
common control
i Others
SO REENRE Il Beginning balance of the current year 531,081,103.00 19,765,031.17 MT077,01933  -706,144,18257  T710,899.75  -30,510,129.32
I AERRRELE Il Increase/decrease of the period 1800862151 831875120 1263237211
(1) Total comprehensive income -118,008,62151  -3318751.20 12132737071
(1) Contribution and withdrawal of capital
by sharefolders
1. Common shares contributed by
shareholders
2 EMERTEREE 2. Capital contributed by holders of
RARR other equity instrumens
f 3. Share-based payments recognized in
i 1] equity
4.8 4, Others
(Z)HESE (Iprfit distribution 500000000 +5,000,00000
. RRESLE 1. Appropriation to surplus reserves
2 HRENAR 2. Appropriation 1o shareholders -5,000,000.00 -5,000,000.00
ER-1 3. Others
(mEERERDES (V)internal transfer within the
shareholders' equity
1 EEDRERERT 1. Transfer of capital reserve to share
capital
2. REDEEERT 2. Transfer of surplus reserves to share
capital
3 BY1EEREE 3. Using surplus reserves to cover
[osses
4. Camy-over changes in net
liablities or net assets under re-
measurement setting benefit plan
5. Others
( (V) Special reserves
1. KRR 1. Current period appropriation
1 58RR 2. Utiization in the current period
(R)Ef (V)Others
0 FEHRHE V. Ending balance of the current period 531,081,103.00 19,765,031.17 17,077,019.33  -824,152,804.08 60785145 -156,837,502.03

(&M MER TR E G B MR AR E D)

EEREREA
IEEHIEARA:
SEIRBRAA

(Notes to financial statements form part of these financial statements)

Legal representative of the Company:
The person in charge of accounting affairs:
The head of the accounting department:

Wang He

Xu Juan
Xu Juan

-
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20184 1-6 A

REEN  IARBRRRARARAA

By: Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co, Ltd.

Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
For January-June 2018

(BEREH 282055/ FhT)

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specfed)

L
Current period
i B i LEd
Mt R&  EHEIR LN | ERR  GRME  EERE BRIR FARAE BEAH
Other Less: Other Total
Share equity Capital ~ Treasury  comprehersie Special Surplus Retained  shareholders'
b Iltem Note XVI capital  instruments reserves shares income  reserves reserves earnings equity
- LEFRRE I, Ending balance of the last year 531,081,103.00 173033172 17,01701933 64885089135 2661055270
M EFHEER Add: Changes in accounting polcies
HBEEEL Correction of pror periods errors
it Others
T REEYRE 11, Beginning balance of the current year 531,081,103.00 2730332172 117,077,019.33  -648,850,891.35  26,610,552.70
= FEERREEE I Increasefdecrease of the period 10940101185 -109401,011.85
(-)Eahagg (1) Total comprehensive income -109,401,011.85  -109,401,011.85
(DRRRAHASER (1) Contrbution and withdrawal of capital by
shareholders
1 BREANEER 1. Common shares contrbuted by shareholders
1 EbERIEREERAER 2. Capital contrbuted by holders of other equity
instruments
3 RERRHARRERNDE 3. Share-based payments recognized in equity
4-Eff 4, Others
(Z)HRE (1) Profit distribution
I~ RORSLE 1. Appropriation to surplus reserves
1 4RROAR 2. Appropriation to shareholders
3t 3, Others
(B REEERTEE (V) Intemnal transfer within the shareholders' equty
A 1. Transfer of capital reserve to share capital
2. Transfer of surplus reserves to share capital
3. Using surplus reserves to cover losses
4. Camy-over changes in net liabilties or net
FUEREMRLNED assets under re-measurement setting
benefit plan
5t 5. Others
(n)EEEE (V) Special reserves
1+ KHER 1. Current period appropriation
2 KEER 2. Utlization in the current period
(MEH () Others
B REHRRE V. Ending balance of the current period 531,081,103.00 230330172 17,077,01933 -758,251.903.0  -82,790,459.15

(R HRAR TR A M B REROAKED)

SEFFREA

TEEHIEEEA

SRIEBRAEA

(Notes to financial statements form part of these financial statements)

Legal representative of the Company: Wang He
The person in charge of accounting affairs: Xu Juan
The head of the accounting department: Xu Juan
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A.

DRAERER

(=) A=) MM - B8R MR8t

LS B R AR D B R AR (A T EHE
[ARQaE %[ 2AE])2ER1993F10A19H
EREAREMBAZOBRDERDE o
ARARM T AP BEEREE ERETR
BE&235% -

AN )2 R B R IR R A P B B SR AT AR
Btk £ % B & 8ok 4[1993]17358 #t & -
BHENBIRIHOBROERAR - RILEFA
AEBAIEBEBARBGERAR ] (AT
THIE#]) - ERAMIKMIAEN1993F6 4
30HMEBEEABIRALARGE - FEESR
ER LGSR EFATET T EEFNG
TEREEEABARK17,925.878 7T ° It
HIBEHTHBRREEEEETEREE T
(199314205 Az L i - RIFH HEH K
EEEEERBEE D KE[1993]1145% -
FHVFEER B ENEB T AT
HEEFARARE3421.718 7% REHA
BEHNFEEGGHHEEAR14,504.16
&L ) #%82.74% 1) Lt A ¥ /120,007,400
[ R EEARBKI0T ERK
KABREEFEEAARBRIFUKLES
fBERQ R DR A102,397,7000% A &
17,609,7000% °

KEIKIRESZ B g% ZE([1993]505% 4
o B3 FE 12 AETBHMAXTF
BRAFZETIE E1H6,5008 KBHE » %
HEARE1.00T: WHR1994F 18 E £
BEERZ ST ET6,0008 RAK -
FREEBEBARKE1.007T -

MR2000%F12A25H AL RXB KB EE
(EE)BRARI(UTHHEI R KRESRX])EE
MEARBISEIZAEEEI RO AR
NAREERGZE) IREXEXEEE
EARBIFFHBENRBEIZ()71,052,146
fg o ZREEZEDL&P B BABATE
BB DARTRERBHERDAE
RARRNRKEZEEMENILE) (B
[2001]2835730)#tfE - 7A2001F6A5H -
BEBAFPFETNK  XRAEERBEHEKN
FE—RIRE -

Ill. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1
1.

Corporate Information

The registered address of the Company, the type
of organization, and the address of headquarters

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited (the
“Company”) was established in the People’s Republic of China
("the PRC") with limited liability on 19th October 1993. The
place of registration of the Company is 23 Ciba Road, Kunming
City, Yunnan Province, the PRC.

The Company is a stock company limited by restructuring from
Kunming Machine Tool Plant approved by [1993] no. 173 Ti
Gai Sheng issued by the State Economic Reform Commission.
The name at establishment was Kunming Machine Tool
Company Limited (“Kunji”). Kunming Machine Tool Plant
used its assets and liabilities at 30th June 1993 to invest in
the Company. The above assets and liabilities were assessed
by Shanghai Accounting Firm. The assessed net assets were
RMB179,258,700. The assessment was approved by [1993] no.
420 Guo Zi Ping issued by the National State-owned assets
Administration Commission. According to [1993] no. 114
Guo Zi Qi Han Fa issued by the National State-owned assets
Administration Commission, the assessed state-owned land
use rights included in the above net assets should be reduced
by RMB34,217,100, meanwhile, 82.74% of the adjusted net
assets (assessment value was RMB145,041,600) was discounted
to 120,007,400 shares with par value RMB1.00 per share. The
original investors of Kunming Machine Tool Plant, Yunnan
Provincial People’s Government and Kunming Jinghua Company
Ltd., held 102,397,700 and 17,609,700 shares respectively.

Approved by [1993] no. 50 Zheng Wei Fa issued by the
Security Commission of the State Council, Kunji issued and
listed 65,000,000 H shares with par value RMB1.00 per share
in the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in December
1993. Then, it issued and listed 60,000,000 A shares with
par value RMB1.00 per share in Shanghai Stock Exchange in
January 1994.

On 25th December 2000, Xi'an Jiaotong University Industrial
(Group) Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) entered into Shares
Transfer Agreement of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited
with the People’s Government of Yunnan Province (“Yunnan
Government”) whereby Yunnan Government would transfer
71,052,146 state-owned shares of the Company to Jiaotong
Group. The transaction was approved by [2001] no. 283 Cai Qi
— the Approval of State-owned Shares Transfer of Jiaoda Kunji
High-tech Company Limited issued by the Ministry of Finance
of the PRC. Upon completion of share transfer procedure on
5th June 2001, Jiaotong Group became the largest shareholder
of the Company.

____EE
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72002943 H29H - KRB ITEHTHRER
R INE F B LS ESPHE -
EMEESEE IETHREERNETED
RIEZMIEERFE  HEBER AR
RIERNFERAFTABI IARREERODER
RE) (ATEBIRKRE#]) - 1200549
A158 K REXRZBBEK(EE)ER
EEQEI(IEHERE D F(IREERR
F)OMBEERBERBIREEFENR
KEMIEDT1,052,1460% o % A RE a8 48
EEREBREEEEEREEZE(NRK
EMEEBROERAGTREREEFHEM
BRE K (BIEE#[2006]6285% ) #Ef -
TEPEEFFESEEZES(LLTERE
[FEg ) (EREGBRK(EE)ERET
ARINBRAERBEROBERABEE
WBENER) (FERQTF[2006]255%5 )&
®iBid - 2006F12A818 - REBF F
BEK - AEEEKNARAERNE—K
fEE -

MR2006F4 548 » KEFEEARBIE
EAARBFERIRKE®EERGER
NEIREIEEEMENILE IR ETRER
FEEEBEEZE(EMEAEZER
RREEZHEREEELEERET AR
RRE#E RO BRARITEREREF
MBI E  ZMEARBABEHEED
TRKEHATD31,345,5540F B 244 =
HEEEEELEERETAT (A TEE
[EmMERERR])  E#EHEXEHAB2005
F12A310 - ZREIELCEHBEREEEE
EEEEREZE (AR RE#BHERM
ERARIDABRBELBRENIE)
(FEERE[2006]141258 ) HE /& - 20074
1198 @ BiEBFEFETK -

With effective from 29th March 2002, the Company used the
name “Jiaoda Kunji High Tech Company Limited” (“Jiaoda
Kunji”) jointly approved by the State Administration for Industry
and Commerce of the PRC and the Ministry of Foreign Trade
and Economic Cooperation of the PRC after completing the
business registration for change of company name in Yunnan
Commercial and Industrial Administration Bureau. On 15th
September 2005, Jiaotong Group and Shenyang Machine Tool
(Group) Co., Ltd. (“Shenji Group”) entered into a Share Transfer
Agreement. Shenji Group agreed to purchase 71,052,146 shares
of Jiaoda Kunji held by Jiaotong Group. The share transfer
was approved pursuant to the “Written Reply Regarding the
Transfer of State-owned Shares of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co.,
Ltd.” (Guo Zi Chan Quan [2006] No. 628) issued by State-
owned Assets Supervision and Administration Committee of
the State Council and the Opinion on Information Disclosure
of the Acquisition of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd. by
Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. (Zheng Jian Gong
Si [2006] No. 255) by China Securities Regulation Committee.
On 1st December 2006, the register of equity transfer was
completed and Shenji Group became the largest shareholder
of the Company.

On 4th April 2006, pursuant to the “Written Reply of the
People’s Government of Yunnan Province Regarding the
Transfer of Title of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Co., Ltd.” issued
by the People’s Government of Yunnan Province and the
“Written Reply of Yunnan State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Committee regarding the Grant of Authorization
to Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd. to Exercise
the Shareholders’ Right of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd.”
issued by Yunnan State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Committee, 31,345,554 state-owned shares
held by the People’s Government of Yunnan were transferred
to Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd. (“Yunnan
State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd.”) at nil consideration
on 31st December 2005. The share transfer was approved
by the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Committee of the State Council pursuant to the “Written Reply
regarding the Transfer of Part of the State-owned Shares of
Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Co., Ltd.” (Guo Zi Chan Quan [2006]
No. 1412). The transfer was completed on 19th January 2007.
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On 25th January 2007, the "Written Reply regarding the
Transfer of Shares and Increase in Share of Jiaoda Kunji
High-Tech Co., Ltd.” (Shang Zi Pi [2007] No. 133) was issued
by the Ministry of Commerce of the PRC to approve the
share reform proposal of the Company, pursuant to which a
total of 38,235,855 shares (as to 28,091,955 A Shares and
10,143,900 H Shares respectively) were transferred from the
capital reserve to all the shareholders whose names appeared
on the Company’s register of members on 26th February
2007 on the basis of 1.5606 shares for every 10 shares held.
On 5th March 2007, the holders of non-circulating shares of
the Company made the payment with a total of 18,728,355
shares held as consideration to the holders of circulating A
Shares on the basis of 2.7 shares for every 10 shares held. The
new A Shares were listed on 7th March 2007. Of 18,728,355
shares, Shenji Group, Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation
Co.,Ltd. and Jinghua Company contributed as to 11,088,398
shares, 4,891,787 shares and 2,748,170 shares respectively.
After implementation of the consideration arrangement, non-
circulating shares held by the holders of non-circulating shares
of the Company became tradable and listed.

On 23rd March 2007, approved by the shareholders’ meeting
of Jiaoda Kuniji, Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company changed its
name to Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited.

Approved by the annual general meeting of the Company held
on 29th June 2007, based on total share capital of 283,243,255
shares of the Company, increased shares on the basis of 5
shares for every 10 shares held to all the shareholders by
capitalization of capital reserve, totally increased 141,621,628
shares. After share increase, total issued shares of the Company
was 424,864,883 shares, and total registered capital of the
Company was RMB424,864,883. The resolution was approved
by the “Written Reply Regarding the Change of Name and
Increase in Share Capital of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Co.,
Ltd.” (Shang Zi Pi [2007] No. 1390) issued by the Ministry of
Commerce of the PRC.

Pursuant to the “Written Reply on the Change in Shareholders
of the Six Listed Companies including Yunnan Salt & Chemical
Industry Co., Ltd.” (Guo Zi Chan Quan [2009] No. 1182) issued
by the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council on 22nd October 2009,
47,018,331 shares of the Company held by Yunnan State
Owned Assets Operation Co. Ltd. were transferred to Yunnan
Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. (“Yunnan
Industrial Investment”) to perform the obligations as the
contributor of state-owned assets.

___EC
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Approved by the shareholders’ meetings held on 23rd June
2010, based on total share capital of 424,864,883 shares of
the Company, increased shares on the basis of 2.5 shares for
every 10 shares held to all the shareholders by capitalization
of capital reserve, totally increased 106,216,220 shares. After
share increase, total issued shares of the Company would
be 531,081,103 shares, and total registered capital of the
Company would be RMB531,081,103. The resolution was
approved by the “Written Reply from the Department of
Commerce of Yunnan Province Concerning its Consent to
the Increase in Share Capital by Capitalization of the Capital
Reserve by Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company
Limited” (Yun Shang Zi [2010] No. 130).

On 22 May 2018, the Company received the Decision on
Termination of Listing of the Shares of Shenji Group Kunming
Machine Tool Company Limited issued by Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Zilv Jianguan Decision [2018] no. 73). The Shanghai
Stock Exchange decided to terminate the listing of the Shares
of the Company. According to relevant regulations under
Shanghai Listing Rules, the Company’s Shares entered into
the delisting and finishing period on 30 May 2018. As at
30 June 2018, the number of the total issued shares of the
Company is 531,081,103 shares, and the registered capital of
the Company is RMB531,081,103.00.

The registered address of the Company is 23 Ciba Road,
Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC and the Company has
obtained the license of the business corporation with Unified
social credit code 91530000622602196M.

The nature of the Company’s business and its main
business activities

The Company is in machinery manufacturing industry, it
engages in R&D, design, manufacture and sales of horizontal
boring and milling machine tool, floor-type boring and milling
tool etc. and provide service to such products.

The approval of the financial statements

The financial statements are reported after approval by the
board of directors of the Company on 31 August 2018.
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B. SOt KHRKREE

DEEH

(I1) SCOPE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
NGEEid) SN FREEAI(%) FTRRELLHI(%)

Percentage of Percentage of

shareholdings

voting rights

The name of subsidiaries The type of Subsidiaries Rank (%) (%)
AZBERARRKERBERAR BREMELA =R 45 57.14
Xi'an Ser Limited liability company 2
ERBHBAER AR BREMFELA 3 50 57.14
Kunming TOS Limited liability company 2
ERRRBARBAERAR BREERA R 100 100
General Machine Limited liability company 2

i ARFEELZERNARBRABRNRORE
LB /857 14% » RORBELL IR B A
NEERIRE B NE S GO E R
E o NAF R R A B AL B I A4
ERREMES - WERHOLERNUNL
RRBHNENZEEZTENAZE RS
B AARA B WK ESBMBIERARF
ZFRAF - WERARAEZZE -

REMAA G SR EE R TR - 5
AL RBE L -

ISR A A AT

(—) M BRERNERER

ARABRBEERELENISGMEE KR
B ERED AR M AR — A AER])
MABRMGESER XS EAER
B tESTENBEREMBEBRRT
(ATEBIEeTEA DETHERMA
EAELERLE ZHATEBESFEEER
ZEe(AMBETESFNRAFEEEERR
FAFEISH -FHREN—MET) (2014
FEMBRTE  HRME®RE -

(D) HEKEE

ARBIEERESHRE1N2EANTELZ
BENETTRHE  REREBELERED
EEERNERMNFENKER - Bt - A
BRRBEFBLERROER LRE -

Note: Both the percentage of voting rights of the Company in Xi‘an
Ser and Kunming TOS are 57.14% which determined based
on the percentage of voting rights of the Company in the
board of directors of the investee companies. The Company
has control over the financial and operational decision-making
of the investee companies, and is able to exercise its power
over Xi'an Ser and Kunming TOS to influence the amount of
its attributable variable returns. Therefore, the Company has
treated the investee companies as its subsidiaries and adopted
the cost method for accounting.

As compared with same period of last year, the entities included
in the consolidated financial statements have no change.

(111) BASIS OF PREPARATION

1.

Basis of Preparation

The Company prepared the financial statements based on actual
transactions and events, in accordance with the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standards promulgated
by the Ministry and specific accounting standards, the
application guidelines of the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, interpretations and other related rules of the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafter
referred to as “ASBEs"”), and the disclosure requirements of the
“Regulation on the Preparation of Information Disclosures of
Companies Issuing Public Shares, No. 15: General Requirements
for Financial Reports” (revised in 2014) of China Securities
Regulatory Commission.

Going concern

The sustainability of the 12 months from the end of the
reporting period has been evaluated. No significant matters or
situation has been found which could influence the ability to
maintain its sustainability. Therefore, the financial statements
are based on the assumption of going concern.

-
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(IV).SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Statement of compliance with the accounting
standards for business Enterprises

The financial statements have been prepared by the Company
in conformity with the ASBEs, which truly and fully reflect the
financial position of the Company and relevant information
of operating results. change in shareholders’ equity and cash
flows.

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January to 31
December of each calendar year.

Recording currency

Renminbi (RMB) is used as recording currency.

Accounting method for business combination under
the common control and not under the common
control

(1) To take many transactions as a package transactions
for accounting treatment if the terms, conditions,
and economic effects of each transaction in a step
by step business combination process meet one or
more of the following cases:

These transactions are occurred at the same time
or have considered the impact of each other.

ii.  All these transactions together can achieve a
complete business result.

iii. The occurrence of a transaction depends on the
occurrence of at least one other transaction.

iv. A deal alone is not economical, but it is economic
when considering together with other transactions.

Interim Report 2018 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

s I




[A]— 15 TR EE G

ARBELEAHFTMENEEME
B BRREHBAEREHTEE &
B(BRKEEHTRERAGTM
EROBE)ERKEHNTAHYH
BRPOREBENE - EAGHFHR
SHRFEEREEEEINNGHY
EREEE(RETROEERE)MN
ZH ABEARERORALE
BARRDTEF H) IRAOHE T RIPRA

BB -

MRGFEXEHELFERREAA
BHREE BT AEREESHE
REIRHELCESCENERE AR
BAPB(ERGEBIRAEE) &
RRBEN R - AEEFRE -

HRNBBEZRARFIERERERAH
B BR-EBTFRIN  BEEXS
ER—ERSEFENRZETES
RIE: TBR-—ETFRZH  £IE
ZHIER  RARBRENRRERK
- BIEER|G G AT REIBER B IR
EEE N L& A E—ZEUSRO #
XN ENREEE I MOERE  #
BERRE  ERRETRABH
HEBTFWE - YREHBZAFA
MERE  ARAEREZZELE
BT ABIMEEZEMERN
Higr e ENETEEE
EERERAREFRAEKRES
NEZREHNREEXABHERNE
BETERIE - RRAEDERE
MERH R EEFEETRFR
@~ B bR U M AE D B IAINEY
PrEERaEMES B TETER
R BEREZARERBAZH
1B -

(2)

Business combination under common control

The assets and liabilities acquired by our company during
business combination shall be measured according
to the book value of the assets and liabilities of the
merged party, (including goodwill formed by the final
controlling party’s acquisition of the merged party,)
in the consolidated financial statements of the final
controlling party. The difference between the net assets
book value acquired in the merger and the book value
of the combined consideration value (or the total value
of the issued shares) should be adjusted by the equity
premium in the capital surplus, if it is not enough, adjust
retained earnings.

If there exist contingent consideration which need to
confirm the estimated liabilities or assets, the difference
between the estimated liabilities or the amount of assets
and the price of subsequent contingent consideration,
we should adjust the capital surplus (capital premium or
equity premium). When the capital surplus is insufficient,
adjust the retained earnings.

For enterprise merger realized by multiple transactions
which belong to a package transaction, consider these
transactions as a control transaction when carrying
out accounting method. In the case of non-package
transactions, on the day of gaining control, the difference
between the initial investment cost of long-term equity
investment and the book value of the new payment
consideration with the sum of the book value of the
new share price before the merger should be adjusted
by adjusting capital reserve. If the capital reserve is not
enough to be reduced, the retained earnings will be
adjusted. Accounting treatment would not be carried
out for equity investment which measured by equity
method or identification and measurement criteria for
financial instruments before merger until disposing of the
investment based on the same assets or liabilities that
are directly disposed of with the invested unit. Changes
in the owner’s equity exclude net profit and loss, other
comprehensive income and profit distribution would not
be processed until the changes is transferred into the
current profits and losses.

-
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(3)

Business combination not under common control

The purchase date refers to the date that the Company
actually obtains the control right of the buyer, that is,
the date of transfer of the net assets of the buyer or
the control right of production and operation decision
to the Company. The Company generally believes that
the transfer of control is realized when the following
conditions are met:

i An enterprise merger contract or agreement has
been approved by the internal authority of the
Company.

ii.  The merger of enterprises should be approved by
the relevant competent authorities of the state and
has been approved.

iii.  The necessary transfer procedures for property rights
have been carried out.

iv. The Company has paid most of the consolidated
price and has the ability and plan to pay the surplus.

v.  The Company has actually controlled the financial
and operating policies of the purchaser and has the
corresponding interest and the corresponding risk.

Assets, incurred or assumed liabilities as the consideration
of business combination are measured at fair value on
the purchase date. The difference between the fair value
and the book value is included in the profits and losses
of the current period.

When the cost of the merger is larger than the fair value
of the recognizable net assets obtained from the acquire,
the difference between these two is confirmed as the
goodwill. When cost of the merger is less than the fair
value of the recognizable net assets obtained from the
acquiree, the difference shall be counted into the profit
and loss of the current period after the review.
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(4)

In a business combination not under common control
that is realized by a stage-up approach with multiple
transactions, in case of a package of transactions, should
be accounted with all transactions as the one to acquire
the control; in case of not a package of transactions,
should be accounted under equity method: the equity
investment held before the date of combination, the
sum of the carrying amount of the equity investment
held by the acquiree before the date of acquisition and
the cost of new investment on the date of acquisition
are recognised as the initial investment cost of such
investment; due to the other comprehensive income
accounted and recognised under equity method, the
equity investment held before the date of acquisition
is accounted on the same basis as used for disposal of
relevant assets or liabilities of the investee when disposal
of such investment. Where the equity investment held
before the date of combination is accounted according
to the recognition and measurement criteria for financial
instruments, the sum of the fair value of such equity
investment on the date of combination and the new
investment cost are accounted as the initial investment
cost on the date of combination. The difference between
the fair value of the original equity and its carrying amount
and the accumulative changes originally included in the
other comprehensive income are transferred to current
investment income on the date of combination.

The costs of merger

Intermediary costs and other direct related expenses, such
as audit, legal service, evaluation and consultation, and
other direct related expenses, are included in the current
profit and loss at the time of occurrence. The transaction
costs for the issue of equity securities for an enterprise
which could be directly attributable to the rights and
interests can deduct from rights and interests.

Preparation of consolidated financial statements

(1)

Scope of the merger

The consolidation scope of the Group’s consolidated
financial statements is determined by the basis of control.
All subsidiaries (including the separate entity controlled
by the parent company) are included in the consolidated
financial statements.

I -
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(2)

Consolidated procedures

Based on the financial statements of their own and
each subsidiary, the Company prepare the consolidated
financial statements refer to other relevant information.
The Company consider the entire enterprise group as
an accounting entity when preparing the consolidated
financial statements. In accordance with the relevant
accounting standards of measurement and reporting
requirements, unified accounting policies reflect the
enterprise overall financial status, operating results and
cash flow.

All subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial
statements are consistent with accounting polices. When
the accounting policies adopted by the subsidiaries
inconsistent with the Company, the necessary adjustment
period according to the Company’s accounting policies
and accounting is needed.

The consolidated financial statements set off the internal
transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries
which affect the consolidated balance sheet, the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated cash
flow statement and the consolidated shareholders’
equity change statement. When the opinion of group
consolidated financial statements and the subsidiaries
are different, the transitions should be adjusted from
the perspective of enterprise group.

The share of minority shareholders in the owner’s equity,
current net profit and loss and current comprehensive
income is separately shown under the owner’s equity
item of the consolidated balance sheet, the net profit
item and the total income of the consolidated income
statement and the total income item. The current share
losses shared by minority shareholders exceed the balance
formed by the minority shareholders’ share in the initial
owner’s equity, then deduct the difference between these
two from minority shareholders’ rights and interests.
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When the subsidiary which was under the same control
acquired through business combination, the financial
statements should be adjusted based on the book value
of its assets and liabilities in the final control party’s
financial statements (including the goodwill caused by
the final controlling party’s acquisition of the subsidiary).

When the subsidiary which was not under the same control
acquired through business combination, the financial
statements should be adjusted which was based on fair
value of the identifiable net assets at the acquisition date.

(i)

Addition of subsidiary or business

During the reporting period, if there is an addition of
subsidiary or business due to business combination
under common control, the amount at the beginning
of the period in the consolidated balance sheet
will be adjusted; the income, expenses and profit
of the subsidiary or business combination from
the beginning of the period to the end of the
reporting period will be included in the consolidated
income statement; the cash flows of the subsidiary
or business combination from the beginning of the
period to the end of the reporting period will be
included in the consolidated statement of cash flows,
and relevant items in the comparative statements
will also be adjusted as if the reporting entity after
combination had been existing since the control of
the ultimate controlling party started.

Where control over the investee under common
control is obtained due to reasons such as increase
in investments, adjustment is made as if the parties
involved in the combination had been existing in the
current condition since the control of the ultimate
controlling party started. For equity investment held
before the control over the acquiree is obtained,
profit or loss, other comprehensive income and other
changes in net assets recognised from the later of
the acquisition of the original equity interest and the
date when the acquirer and the acquiree were placed
under common control until the date of combination
are offset against retained earnings at the beginning
of the period of the comparative statements or profit
or loss of the period respectively.

.
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During the reporting period, if there is an addition of
subsidiary or business due to business combination
not under common control, the amount at the
beginning of the period in the consolidated balance
sheet will not be adjusted; the income, expenses and
profit of the subsidiary or business from the date of
acquisition to the end of the reporting period will
be included in the consolidated income statement;
the cash flows of the subsidiary or business from
the date of acquisition to the end of the reporting
period will be included in the consolidated statement
of cash flows.

Where control over the investee not under common
control is obtained due to reasons such as increase
in investments, for the equity interest of the acquiree
held before the date of acquisition, the Company
remeasures the equity interest at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, and any difference
between the fair value and its carrying amount
will be accounted for as investment gains of the
period. Where equity interest of the acquiree held
before the date of acquisition is related to other
comprehensive income under equity accounting
and other changes in owners’ equity other than
net profit or loss, other comprehensive income and
profit distribution, other comprehensive income and
other changes in owners’ equity related thereto
are transferred to investment gains of the period
to which the date of acquisition belongs, except
for other comprehensive income arising from the
changes in net liabilities or net assets due to the
re-measurement of defined beneficiary plans by
the acquiree.

Disposal of Subsidiary or Business

1)  General treatment for disposa

During the reporting period, for the disposal of
a subsidiary or business, the income, expenses
and profit of the subsidiary or business from
the beginning of the period to the date of
disposal are included in the consolidated
income statement; the cash flows of the
subsidiary or business from the beginning of
the period to the date of disposal are included
in the consolidated statement of cash flows.
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When control over the investee is lost due to
the disposal of part of the equity investment
or other reasons, the Company remeasures the
remaining equity investment at fair value as at
the date on which control is lost. The difference
between the sum of the consideration received
from equity disposal and the fair value of the
remaining equity interest and the sum of the
net assets of the subsidiary proportionate to
the original shareholding accumulated from
the date of acquisition or combination and
goodwill is included in investment gains of
the period during which the control is lost.
Other comprehensive income related to the
equity investment in the original subsidiary or
other changes in owners’ equity other than net
profit or loss, other comprehensive income and
profit distribution are transferred to investment
gains of the period during which the control
is lost, except for other comprehensive income
arising from the changes in net liabilities or net
assets due to the re-measurement of defined
beneficiary plans by the investee.

Stepwise Disposal of Subsidiary

In respect of stepwise disposal of equity
investment in a subsidiary through multiple
transactions until control is lost, if the
terms, conditions and economic effects of
the transactions of equity investment in the
subsidiary satisfy one or more of the following
conditions, the transactions are normally
accounted for as a basket of transactions:

-
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(a) these transactions were entered into
simultaneously or after considering the
effects of each other;

(b) these transactions constituted a complete
commercial result as a whole;

(c) one transaction was conditional upon at
least one of the other transaction;

(d) one transaction was not economical on its
own but was economical when considering
together with other transactions.

Where the transactions of disposal of equity
investment in a subsidiary until control
is lost constitute a basket of transactions,
the Company accounts for the transactions
as a transaction of disposal of a subsidiary
until control is lost; however, the difference
between the amount received each time for
disposal before control is lost and the net
assets of such subsidiary corresponding to the
disposal of investment is recognised as other
comprehensive income in the consolidated
financial statements, and is transferred to
profit or loss of the period during which control
is lost upon loss of control.

Where the transactions of disposal of equity
investment in a subsidiary until control is lost
do not constitute a package of transactions,
before the loss of control, the transactions
are accounted for using the policies related
to partial disposal of equity investment in
a subsidiary where no control is lost; when
control is lost, they are accounted for using
the general method for disposal of subsidiaries.
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(iii) Purchase of Minority Interests in Subsidiary

For the difference between the long-term equity
investment newly acquired due to the purchase of
minority interests by the Company and the share of
net assets of the subsidiary calculated according to
the new shareholding accumulated from the date of
acquisition (or date of combination), share premium
of the capital reserve in the consolidated balance
sheet will be adjusted; where share premium of the
capital reserve is insufficient for the write-down,
retained earnings will be adjusted.

(iv) Partial Disposal of Equity Investment in Subsidiary
without Loss of Control

For the difference between the consideration
received from partial disposal of long-term equity
investment in a subsidiary without loss of control
and the net assets of the subsidiary corresponding
to the disposal of long-term equity investment
accumulated from the date of acquisition or date of
combination, share premium of the capital reserve
in the consolidated balance sheet will be adjusted;
where share premium of the capital reserve is
insufficient for the write-down, retained earnings
will be adjusted.

Category on joint arrangement and accounting
treatment on joint operations

(1) Classification of joint venture arrangements

The Company classifies the joint venture arrangements
into joint operation and joint venture according to the
structure, legal form of joint venture arrangement, the
terms agreed in the joint venture arrangement, other
relevant matters and situations.

Any joint venture arrangement that is not achieved by a
separate entity shall be classified as a joint operation. Any
joint venture arrangement that is achieved by a separate
entity shall be generally classified as a joint venture. But
if a joint venture arrangement is conclusively proved to
meet any of the following conditions and meets the
provisions of relevant laws and regulations, it shall be
classified as joint operation:

.
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(2)

its legal form shows the joint ventures enjoy rights
to and assume obligations for relevant assets and
liabilities respectively in the arrangement.

contract terms of the joint venture arrangement
stipulate that the joint ventures enjoy rights to and
assume obligations for relevant assets and liabilities
respectively in the arrangement.

other relevant facts and situations show that the
joint ventures enjoy rights to and assume obligations
for relevant assets and liabilities respectively in
the arrangement. For example, the joint ventures
enjoy almost all output related to the arrangement
and repayment of liabilities in the arrangement
consecutively relies on the joint ventures’ supports.

Accounting method for joint operation

The Company recognises the following items related to
its share of benefits in the joint operation and conducts
accounting treatment in accordance with relevant
accounting standards for business enterprises:

assets it solely holds and its share of jointly-held
assets based on its percentage;

liabilities it solely assumes and its share of jointly-
assumed liabilities based on its percentage;

incomes from sale of output enjoyed by it from the
joint operation;

incomes from sale of output from the joint operation
based on its percentage;

separate costs and costs for the joint operation
based on its percentage.
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When the Company invests or sells assets and others in
or to the joint operation (except for assets that constitute
business), only that part of profits or losses from the
transaction attributable to other participants to the joint
operation shall be recognised before such assets and
others are sold by the joint operation to a third party. If
the invested or sold assets are of impairment loss subject
to the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.8
— Assets Impairment and other provisions, the Company
shall recognise such loss in full.

When the Company purchases assets and others from the
joint operation (except for assets that constitute business),
only that part of profits or losses from the transaction
attributable to other participants to the joint operation
shall be recognised before such assets and others are
sold to a third party. If the purchased assets are of
impairment loss subject to the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises No.8 — Assets Impairment and other
provisions, the Company shall recognise its part of such
loss based on its percentage.

If the Company has no joint control over a joint operation
enjoys and assumes relevant assets and liabilities of the
joint operation, it shall conduct accounting treatment
in accordance with aforesaid principle; or it shall do the
same in accordance with relevant accounting standards
for business enterprises.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in the cash flow statement of the Group indicates both
cash on hand and the deposit held in bank which are available
for payment at any time. Cash equivalents are held less than 3
months, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk
of value change.

Foreign exchange translation for financial
statements
(1) Transactions involving foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions of the Group are translated
into RMB at the spot exchange rate on the date of the
transaction.

B
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(2)

The monetary items in foreign currency are translated
into RMB at the spot exchange rate of the balance date.
Except for the exchange difference caused by specific
foreign currency loans made to purchase or manufacture
assets which will be capitalized, the exchange difference
is accounted into current profit or loss. For non-monetary
items measured in foreign currency under historical cost
method, the exchange rate on the date when the cost is
recognised is applied and the amount in RMB is consistent.

When convert non-monetary items into foreign currency
by the fair value of the spot exchange rate, the exchange
difference is counted as the profits and losses of the
current period as the profit and loss of the fair value
change. If non-monetary item used for sale of foreign
currency, the balance of exchange formed into other
comprehensive benefits

Foreign currency translation of financial statements

The asset and liability items in the foreign currency
balance sheets are translated at a spot exchange rate
as at the balance sheet date. The owner’s equity items,
except for retained earnings, are translated at the spot
exchange rate at the time when they are incurred.
The income and expense items in the profit or loss
statements are translated at the average exchange rate
during the accounting period. The difference caused by
above translation are separately presented under other
comprehensive income.

When dealing with overseas operations, the difference
between other comprehensive income items in the
balance sheet and equivalent items of overseas operations
in the foreign currency financial statements shall be
transferred from other comprehensive income items to
the current profits and losses. When disposing part of
equity investment or other situation which leads to a
reduction in the proportion of overseas business rights
and interests but not lose control of overseas business,
the difference between the foreign currency statements
related to the overseas operation and disposal will be
attributable to minority shareholders’ rights and interests
which means it will not be transferred into current
profits or losses. When dealing with partial shares of
overseas operation as a joint venture or a joint venture,
the difference between the foreign currency statements
related to the overseas operation is transferred to the
current profit or loss according to the proportion of the
overseas operation.
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Financial instruments

Financial instruments include financial assets, financial liabilities,
and equity instrument.

(1) Category of financial instruments

(2)

According to the terms of the contract issuing financial
instruments which not only reflected in the form of
law but economic essence with the purpose of holding
financial assets and financial liabilities, the financial assets
and financial liabilities are divided into different categories
in the initial recognition: financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-
maturity investment, accounts receivable, financial assets
available for sale, other financial liabilities.

The recognition and measurement of financial
instruments

1

Financial assets (liabilities) measured at fair value
and its changes included in the current profits and
losses

Financial assets or financial liabilities measured
at fair value whose changes are included in the
profits and losses of the current period, include
trading financial assets or financial liabilities, and
directly designated as financial assets or financial
liabilities that are measured at fair value and whose
changes are included in the profits and losses of
the current period.

Trading financial assets or financial liabilities are
financial assets or financial liabilities that meet one
of the following conditions:

The purpose of obtaining the financial assets
or financial liabilities is to sell, buy back or
redemption in the short term.

ii. Itispartof a portfolio of recognizable financial
instruments for centralized management, and
there is objective evidence that our company is
managing short-term portfolios in short time.

I
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iii. Except: the derivatives which are belong to
the financial derivatives but are designated as
effective hedging instruments of derivatives,
or the derivatives which are belong to
financial guarantee contracts derivatives, or
the derivatives which is linked to investment
in equity instruments that are not quoted in
active market and whose fair value cannot be
measured reliably, meanwhile, those derivatives
must be settled through the delivery of the
equity instruments.

A financial asset or financial liability can be
designated as a financial asset or financial liability
that is measured at fair value and is included in
profit or loss at the initial measurement only when
it met one of the following conditions:

The designation can eliminate or significantly
reduce the relative gains or losses caused by
different measurement basis of financial assets
or liabilities.

ii.  Aformal written document on risk management
or investment strategy has been stated that the
financial asset portfolio, the financial liability
portfolio, or the combination of the financial
assets and financial liabilities shall be managed,
evaluated and reported to key management
personnel which based on fair value.

iii. A mixed tool containing one or more embedded
derivatives, unless the embedded derivatives
have no significant change in the cash flow of
the mixed tools, or the embedded derivatives
should not be separated from the related
hybrid tools.

iv. A hybrid tool containing an embedded
derivative that needs to be separated but
cannot be measured separately on the balance
sheet date of the time or subsequent balance
sheet.
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When acquire the financial assets or financial
liabilities which based on fair value through profit
or loss, take fair value as the initial confirmation
amount (deducting announced but not cash dividends
or have to pay interest on the bonds but not yet
received), related transaction costs included in the
current profits and losses. Interest or cash dividend
obtained during the period of holding is recognized
as the income of investment and at the end of the
term, the changes in the fair value are included in
the profit and loss of the current period. At the time
of disposal, the difference between the fair value
and the initial amount of account is confirmed as
the income of the investment, while adjusting the
profit and loss of the fair value change.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are non-derivative financial
assets in active markets with no quotations, fixed
amounts of recoveries or non-derivative financial
assets.

Receivable creditor’s rights which gain from external
sales of goods or the provision of services of the
Company and the holdings of debt, including
accounts receivable and other receivables, notes
receivable of other companies use the price of the
contract or agreement to the buyer as the initial
confirmation amount receivable; those which has
financing nature determine the price by present
value of initial recognition.

When retracted or disposed of, the difference
between the price obtained and the book value of
the receivable is included in the profit and loss of
the current period.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed maturity and fixed or
determinable payments for which management
has both positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity.

.
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When at the time of acquisition, the Company makes
the sum of value of holding-to-maturity investments
at fair value and the related transaction costs as
these initial recognition amount of the holding to
maturity investment (excluding the interest on bonds
that has been paid to the interest rate but not yet
received). During the period of holding, the interest
income is confirmed in accordance with the cost
of the balance and the actual interest rate which
consider as gains on investments. The actual interest
rate is determined at the time of acquisition and
remains unchanged during the expected duration
or within the shorter period of application. At the
time of disposal, the difference between the cost
of the price and the book value of the investment
is counted into the income of the investment.

If held-to-maturity investment disposal or re-
classified as other financial assets amount, the rest
of the held-to-maturity investments after disposal
or re-classified should be classified as available for
sale financial assets when previous held-to-maturity
take a big proportion in all held-to-maturity. On the
date of reclassification, the difference between the
book value of the investment and its fair value is
included in other comprehensive income, and it is
transferred to the current profit and loss when the
sale of the financial asset is impaired or terminated.
However, it can be excluded from the following
circumstances:

The date of sale or reclassification is closer to
the maturity date or the redemption date of the
investment, such as within three months before
the expiration date. Meanwhile, the change
of market interest rate has no significant
influence on the fair value of the investment.

ii. In accordance with the terms of payment
agreed in the contract, the enterprise has
withdrawn almost all the initial principal.

iii. The sale or reclassification is caused by an
independent event that is uncontrolled by the
enterprise and is not expected to be repeated
and is unreasonably expected.
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Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are either designated in this
category or not classified as financial assets of any
other class at initial recognition.

When at the time of acquisition, the Company
makes the sum of value of available-forsale financial
assets and the related transaction costs as the initial
confirmation amount of available-for-sale financial
assets (deducting the cash dividends declared but
not yet paid, or the interest on the bonds that have
been paid to the interest rate but not yet received).
Interest or cash dividends obtained during holding
are recognized as investment returns. Gains or losses
arising from the change of fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets shall be directly included
in other comprehensive income after deducting
the impairment loss and the difference between
the foreign currency and the monetary assets. The
disposal of financial assets available for sale, the
difference between the price obtained and the book
value of financial assets, included in investment
profits and losses, at the same time, the cumulative
amount from the corresponding disposal amount of
change in fair value will be directly included in other
comprehensive income, investment income included.

The derivatives are measured as cost which is linked
to investment in equity instruments that are not
guoted in active market and whose fair value can not
be measured reliably. Meanwhile, those derivatives
must be settled through the delivery of the equity
instruments.

Other financial liabilities

In accordance with the sum of its fair value and the
related transaction costs as the initial confirmation
amount. Using amortized cost for follow-up
measurement.
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(3)

Recognition and measurement of financial assets
transfer

When the Company transfer financial assets, if the
ownership of the financial asset transferred nearly all
risks and rewards to the transferee, then confirm the
termination of the financial assets. If such as retained
nearly all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, not derecognise the financial asset.

When judging whether the transfer of financial assets
meets the conditions for the termination of the above
financial assets, the principle of substance outweighs the
form is used. The Company distinguishes the transfer
of financial assets into the overall transfer and partial
transfer of financial assets. The overall transfer of
financial assets meets the conditions for termination of
confirmation, then the difference between the following
two amounts of money is included in the profit and loss
of the current period:

i The book value of the transfer of financial assets.

ii.  The sum of the consideration received from the
transfer and the total amount of the fair value
change that is directly charged to the owner’s equity
(the case involving the transfer of the financial assets
for the sale of the financial assets).

When part of the transfer of financial assets meet the
conditions of termination of recognition, the entire book
value of the transferred financial assets in derecognise
part and confirm the termination part are allocated
according to the fair value. The difference between the
amount of the two items included in the current profits
and losses:

i The book value of the termination part that is
confirmed.

ii. The sum of the corresponding amount of the
termination confirmation part and the total
amount of the fair value change of the termination
confirmation part that was directly charged to the
owner’s equity (the case involving the transfer of
the financial assets for the sale of the financial
assets).
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(4)

If the transfer of a financial asset does not meet the
conditions for the termination of the confirmation, the
financial asset is continued to be confirmed and the price
received is recognized as a financial liability.

Conditions for the confirmation of termination of
financial liabilities

If the current obligation of a financial liability has been
completely or partially cancelled, the financial liability or
part of the financial liability is terminated. If an agreement
is signed with the creditor to replace the existing financial
liabilities in the form of new financial liabilities and the
new financial liabilities are substantially different from
the terms of the existing financial liabilities, the existing
financial liabilities shall be terminated and the new
financial liabilities shall be recognized at the same time.

If a substantial modification is made to all or part of
the contractual terms of the existing financial liabilities,
the existing financial liabilities or part thereof shall be
terminated. Meanwhile, the financial liabilities after the
modified clauses shall be recognized as a new financial
liability.

When the financial liabilities are completely or partially
terminated, the difference between the book value of the
financial liabilities that are terminated and the payment
consideration will be included in the current profits and
losses (including the transferred non-cash assets or the
new financial liabilities).

If a company repurchases some of its financial liabilities, the
total book value of the financial liability shall be allocated
according to the relative fair value of the continued
confirmation part and the termination confirmation part
on the repurchase date. The difference between the
book value assigned to the final confirmation part and
the paid consideration is included in the current profit
and loss (including the transferred non-cash assets or
the new financial liabilities).

-
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(6)

The method of determining the fair value of financial
assets and financial liabilities

When the financial assets or financial liabilities are in
an active market, the quoted prices in active markets
to determine these fair values. Active market quotation
includes those related assets or liabilities which can be
easy and regular to get from the exchange, traders,
brokers, industry group, pricing mechanism or regulatory
agencies and can represent the actual and often occur
in even bargain basis market transactions.

The fair value of the initial or derived financial assets
or financial liabilities are determined are based on the
market price.

Valuation techniques are used to determine the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities that do not
exist in an active market. In the valuation, valuation
techniques are chosen which are available in the current
circumstances and are supported by enough available data
and other information. The input value is chosen that
is consistent with the selection of market participants
considering in the relevant assets or liabilities in the
transaction of assets or liabilities and choose the relevant
observable input as far as possible. Unobservable input
values are used when the relevant observable input values
are unavailable or impracticable.

Provision for impairment of financial assets (excluding
receivables)

The book value of the financial assets other than those
of the financial assets that are measured at fair value
and whose changes are included in the profits and losses
of the current period are checked on the balance sheet
date. If there is any objective evidence that the financial
assets are impaired, the provision for impairment shall
be made.

Interim Report 2018

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

71 I




TREEZLERENTEERE B8
BARRR

(1

BONIEFABREBRENS
2

BEHARRTARGR - WE
MHHEH AT HEZOKEH

= =
=5

BERERALNREEIERETE
AEMEE - HHLEMBRHE
MEBAELES

B ARAIBERIB SE1T E
MHEE

HBETHHELEERMHERE
ZEREEREATRRBM S E

BR5

BEAHAR-HoBEETHX
HEENRERERLTELER
Lo BERBEARNBEBESHE
ETRENERER  2dS
BEE B VI8 ERIA RS A
ARREREES R B AT
B NBHESREENEBHA
SR ENBRFRL  HEBA
EBRSMERERRES -
ERYEE PR & E 1R
BT RITEIRRASE

B THRHETHEEME®NRK
W 95 BT EREES
BEBATHME L FEEST
B E AT se R I E IR & K
N

B TARENAREBERLE
BB IFERMETE

The objective evidence of the impairment of financial
assets, including but not limited to:

Vi

Vii.

viil.

The issuer or debtor has serious financial difficulties.

The debtor violates the terms of the contract, such
as the payment of interest or principal in default
or overdue.

The creditor makes a concession to the debtor who
has a financial difficulty, considering the economic
or legal factors.

The debtor is likely to fail or carry out other financial
restructuring.

The financial assets cannot continue to be traded
in the active market because the issuer has major
financial difficulties.

The cash flow of an asset cannot identify a set of
financial assets in the already reduced, but according
to the published data for the overall evaluation
found that the group of financial assets since its
initial recognition of the expected future cash flow
has been reduced and the measurement, such as
the group of financial assets of the debtor to pay
the ability to gradually deteriorate, the price of
the debtor or the country or region where the
unemployment rate increased, the collateral in the
area decreased significantly, which the industry
downturn.

There are significant adverse changes in the
technology, market, economic or legal environment
of the issuer of equity instruments, which may make
it impossible for equity and tool investors to recover
the cost of investment.

A serious or non-temporary decline in the fair value
of an equity instrument investment.

-
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Specific method for impairment of financial assets:

1)

Provision for impairment of available-for-sale
financial assets

The Company adopts specific identification to
evaluate the equity instrument investment if the
fair value of the equity instrument investment on
the balance sheet date is less than 50% (inclusive)
of the cost or is lower than the cost for more than
one year (inclusive), impairment is indicated. If the
fair value is less than 20% (inclusive) but not reached
50%, the Company will consider other relevant
elements such as price fluctuations to determine
whether impairment existed.

The costs stated in the preceding paragraph are
based on the initial acquisition cost of the available-
for-sale equity instrument less any recovered amount
and amortized amount and previously recognised
impairment losses. The “fair value” is determined
at the closing price of the stock exchange at the
end of the period, unless that available-for-sale
equity instrument investment is subject to a lockup
period. For the sale of the available-for-sale equity
instrument investment subject to a lockup period,
the fair value shall be determined at the closing price
of the stock exchange at the end of the period after
deducting the amount of compensation required by
the market participant for the risk of not being able
to sell the equity instrument in the open market for
a specified period.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired,
even if the financial asset is not terminated, the
accumulated loss resulting from the decrease of
the fair value which will directly take part in other
comprehensive will be transferred from the other
comprehensive income to the current profit and
loss. The total loss from the transfer is equal to
the cost of the initial acquisition cost of the sale
of financial assets after deducting the sum of the
recovered principal and the remaining amount, the
current fair value and the impairment loss that has
been included in the profit and loss.
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(7)

For available-for-sale debt instruments that have
been identified for impairment loss and its fair value
has increased which objectively related to the matter
of confirmation of the original impairment loss
during the subsequent accounting period, its original
recognized impairment loss is to be transferred back
to the current profit and loss. The loss of impairment
of available-for-sale equity instruments which are
in the investment for sale is turned back through
equity when the value of the equity tool rebounded.
However, the investment of an equity instrument
whose the fair value is not reliably measured and
not quoted in an active market or the impairment
loss of a derivative financial asset which is associated
with equity instrument and has to be settled through
the equity tool shall not reversed.

Provision for impairment of held-to maturity
investment

There is evidence that prove the depreciation of
held-to-maturity investment. The impairment loss
provision is determined by the difference between
its book value and the present value of expected
future cash flow margin. If the evidence shows that
its value has been restored, the original recognized
impairment loss can be transferred back to the
current profit or loss. However, the carrying value
of the returned asset will not exceed the amortized
cost of the financial asset on the return date when
the value is not prepared.

Offset of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented in the
balance sheet respectively and are not offset with each
other. However, the net value after offset is presented
in the balance sheet when the following conditions are
satisfied:

The Company has the legal right to offset the
recognised amount and such right is exercisable;

The Company plans to settle by net amount or
realize the financial assets and repay the financial
liabilities at the same time.

I
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10.

Accounts receivable

(1)

Individually significant and provided for bad debts
on individual basis:

Basis or amount standard for individually significant:

Type of trade receivable (trade receivables): criteria:
RMB7,000,000 for single accounts receivable;

Type of accounts receivable (other receivables): criteria:
RMB3,500,000 for single accounts receivable;

Type of personal accounts receivable (other receivables):
criteria: RMB100,000 for single accounts receivable.

The bad debt provision made for individually significant
accounts receivable adopted both on individual basis
and on collective combination basis. First by individual
impairment test, if the present value of estimated future
cash flows (exclusive of future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the original effective
interest rate is less than its carrying value, the difference
should be recognized as impairment loss and should make
provision. If the impairment not being incurred after the
individual test, should the credit risk characteristics are
consistent with other receivables, the accounts receivable
should combine with other receivables to provide bad debt
provision by credit risk characteristic combination. If the
impairment not being incurred after the individual test,
should the credit risk characteristics are not consistent
with other receivables, then no additional impairment
test will be carried out.
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Name of combination

(2) Receivables that are accrued for bad debts on credit
risk combination basis:

sHR
Method for

making provision

Basis for determining the credit risk combination

The Company classifies its individually insignificant
accounts receivable and individually significant but
not impaired accounts receivable in accordance
with their credit risk characteristics and relevance
of financial assets. These credit risks usually reflect
the ability of debtor in repaying all debts due based
on the contracted terms of relevant assets, and are
related to the forecast on future cash flows of asset
under assessment.

Basic for determining the credit risk combination:
BEALSHNKE

Basis for determining the combination

fEUN = A
Receivables from third
parties

JiE Uk BR B 5 SRR
Receivables from related
parties

RIBERRR A BTN
FHRTTA

BEATABRRENRE
RRERTHERRBERERKFER
HewBREUAERAARER
(EHAREE FHFERERERK
BVRE ) IRIE L B R &5 I B Al
OB R BIEE EW R IEAE A

FERFEMNBAFEREE -

fREe DA

Ageing analysis

(ERIESEYS

Individual assessment

RIBEEBALE - BRE=78AE
According to the nature of debtors and
receivables from third parties

BEBEEBALE - BUEE S R FIE
According to the nature of debtors and
receivables from related parties

Method for making bad debt provision according
to credit risk characteristics

When an impairment test is performed by means
of a group, bad debt provision will be assessed
and ascertained according to the structure of the
group of accounts receivable and similar credit risk
characteristics (debtors’ ability to settle outstanding
amounts based on contracted terms), taking into
account historical experience of losses, prevailing
economic condition and losses that are expected to
incur in the group of accounts receivable.

-
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a. Use of ageing analysis for making bad
debt provision in the combination

Vil
FE Uk BR X H fth FE LR
sHIREEBI(%) TR EE (%)
Percentage
Percentage of other
of accounts accounts
receivable receivable
BRiR Ageing provision (%) provision (%)
TFLAR(E1F) Within 1 year
(including 1 year) 5.00 5.00
1-24F 1-2 years 30.00 50.00
2-3%F 2-3 years 60.00 100.00
3FM E Over 3 years 95.00 100.00
b. #&d  EKEHMAE b. Explanation on use of other methods for
RIEREBNTIRAENR making debt provision in the combination
B
FEU B S BBEMEE - F In group of receivables from related parties,
R ¥ BB R B B JE YR IE individual impairment test will be conducted
BERETRENR  wE to accounts receivable of related parties at
EEBRBRAEEETR the end of the year. Should objective evidence
B - REBERKRSR show that it incurred impairment, according
ERAERREEAEED to the difference between the present value
EH MREERMER of future estimated cash flow and the book
KoFHIEERER - IR value, assets impairment should be recognized.
HEBBRAAEERE Should no objective evidence show that it has
B - RN EHESERER o impairment, no bad debt provision should be
made.
HIH T EAHEIRG 182 (3) Accounts receivable individually insignificant but

HREEH BRI R

BEBRBERAERSBETEAN
FEUGRIR A TR ESE(E AR R
BEETEL MRAEAATHETE
WHIRE(E AR N — 1 - R
BEUEREGBEEBETRMERNR - R
BEAKRReREREENEEREE
EMEBEERERER -

provided for bad debt separately

Individual impairment test will be conducted to insignificant
single receivables if there is any objective evidence which
shows that such receivables incur impairment or there
is any change in their credit risk characteristics which
makes them different from those of other receivables
in the same group, and provision for bad debts will be
made according to the difference between the present
value of future cash flow and the book value.
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(4)

Reversal of provision for bad debts

If there are evidences indicating that the value of the
account receivable is recovered and that recovery is
connected to the event after the recognition of the loss,
the impairment loss previously recognized will be reversed
and recorded into profit or loss for the period. However,
the carrying amount so reversed shall not exceed the
amortized cost of the account receivable on the date
of reversal on the assumption that no impairment loss
has been made.

Should the Company transfer of receivables to financial
institutions without recourses, the difference between
the trade amount excluding written off the book value
of accounts receivable and relevant taxes is recognized
in the current profit or loss.

11. Inventories

(1)

(2)

Classification

Inventories are products that the Company holds for sale
in daily activities, materials consumed in the production
process, materials in the process of providing services in
the production process. Inventories include raw material,
work in process, semi-finished goods, finished goods and
reusable materials. Reusable materials include low-value
consumables, packaging materials and other materials,
which can be used repeatedly but do not meet the
definition of fixed assets.

Method of valuation of inventory

Inventories are measured at their actual cost when
obtained. Cost of an inventory consists of purchase
costs, processing costs and other costs. When used and
dispatched, inventories will be calculated with weighted
average method.

s
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(3)

4)

The basis for determining the net realizable value of
inventory and method for provision for diminution
in value of inventories

At the end of the reporting period, according to the
inventories at the lower of cost and net realizable value
to make or adjust the provision for inventory impairment.
The estimated sales price of the inventories, such as
finished products, inventory commodities and materials
directly used for sale is deducted from the estimated
sales cost and the amount after the relevant taxes and
fees, and the net realizable value is determined. The net
realizable value of inventory which require processes is
determined by the estimated selling price of finished
products deducting the estimated cost, estimated sales
cost and related taxes and fees after completion. To
execute sales contracts or labour contracts, the net
realizable value is measured by the contract price. If
the quantity of stock held is more than that of the sales
contract, the net realizable value of the excess part will
be measured by the general selling price.

Inventories provision accrues individually at the end of
term. If a large stock has a lower unit price, provision for
decline in inventory is prepared in accordance with the
inventory category. If the inventory is related to a series
of products that are produced which sold in the same
area and have the same or similar end uses or purposes
and it is difficult to separate the items from other items,
the provision for decline in inventory will be combined.

If the previous reduction factors of inventory value have
disappeared, the reduced amount shall be recovered.
Meanwhile, reserving the original provision for inventory,
reversal of the amount should be included in the current
profits and losses.

Inventory system

The Company maintains a perpetual inventory system for
raw material and finished goods and a periodic inventory
system for semi-finished goods.

Interim Report 2018 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

7 I




5.

B8 5 FEda M E R Y B #3577 )%

(1) EEZFRDRA -REHEZX

(2) BEYERB—RBEE -

(t2)FEEE

1.

BRI EFERBITE

R T R R N AR R IER S
EESREHERRFEFEHEMKE

oo

(1) BREEURSZPHENLBEEE
HEEHNER - EERMN
TEIRSZ AN E

(2) HEZRAIEHEL  BIAQAE
Ry —HEHEIFEL RS
BEGSRENBEAG  Hit
HERE—FRTX °

BEMNBEARK SEAQREEM
TEAMEBREZRORINBE W
@ RhEEEXZER  KEME
HEBEHENBIESFERRR %
BHREERFBERE BN EEE

/N o

HEFERED X

ARBHRBAEFENFRBEEL
FEEMATHENESEE  HREE
BERRARBERELHEBERRKNF
B EESEREEERLEAAE
BERELEERROFE  BLNE
BRANEERERSL  FAEHE
o FRNFREBSEFEEERNEBEE

i

HRERSRE D REFAFERENMNIE
RBEEXREAR VR ERL
BREETE D R EFEENBER
THIRETES RN AABERE D
EERERNFE  UMEBNETE -

(5) Amortization method of low-value consumables

and packaging material
i low-value consumables adopt one-time writing-off

method.

ii. Packaging material adopt one-time writing-off
method.

Held-for-Sale

(1) Recognition criteria for classified as held-for-sale

The Company recognizes non-current assets or disposal
groups as held for sale that meet both of the following
conditions:

i According to the practice of selling of such assets
or disposal groups in similar transactions, they can
be sold immediately under current conditions;

ii.  Thesaleis very likely to occur, that is, the Company
has already made a resolution on a sales plan and
has obtained a certain purchase commitment. It is
expected that the sale will be completed within one
year.

The confirmed acquisition commitment refers to the
legally binding purchase agreement signed between the
Company and other parties. The agreement contains
important terms such as transaction price, time, and
severe and severe penalties for breach of contract, making
the possibility to make major adjustments or cancellations
of the agreement is small.

(2) Accounting method for assets held for sale

If the Company does not make depreciation or amortization
for the non-current assets or disposal group held for sale,
if the carrying amount is higher than the net amount
after the fair value less the selling expenses, the carrying
amount shall be written down to the net amount after
the fair value less the selling expenses, and the amount
written down shall be recognized as impairment loss of
assets, included in the current profit or loss, as provision
for impairment of assets held for sale at the same time.

For the non-current assets or disposal group classified as
held for sale at the date of acquisition, they are measured
at the lower of their initial measurement amount and the
net amount after the fair value less the selling expenses
based on the assumption that such non-current assets
or disposal group are not classified as held for sale at
the time of initial measurement.

-
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The above principle applies to all non-current assets, but
does not include investment property that are subsequently

ENKEUEME RAAAEBER measured using the fair value model, biological assets
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(1

measured using fair value less net selling expenses,
assets formed from employee compensation, and deferred
income tax assets, the rights arising from financial assets
regulated by the relevant accounting standards of financial
instruments and insurance contracts regulated by the

relevant accounting standards of insurance contracts.
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13. Long-term Equity Investments

(1) Determination of initial investment cost

For long-term equity investments formed by business
combination, details of accounting policies are
set out in “Accounting treatments of business
combination under common control and not under
common control” of notes IV/(IV).

Long-term equity investments obtained through
other means

Initial investment costs of long-term equity
investment obtained through cash payment is
determined by the actual consideration paid. The
initial investment cost consists of the expenses
directly relevant to the obtainment of the long-
term equity investment, taxes and other necessary
expenses.

Initial investment costs of long-term equity
investment obtained through issuance of equity
securities is determined by the fair value of the
equity securities issued; trading expenses incurred
during insurance or acquisition of equity instrument
that may be directly attributable to equity trade can
be deducted from the equity.

The initial investment costs of long-term equity
investment obtained in an exchange of nonmonetary
assets is determined using the fair value of the asset
surrendered, provided that the asset received in
exchange for non-monetary asset has a commercial
substance and the fair value of both the asset
received and the asset surrendered can be reliably
measured, except there is definite evidence that
the fair value of the asset received is more reliable;
the initial investment costs of a long-term equity
investment in a non-monetary asset exchange that
cannot satisfy the above conditions is determined by
the carrying amount of the asset surrendered and
the amount of relevant taxation payable.

The initial investment costs of a long-term equity
investment obtained through debt restructuring is
determined based on the fair value.
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(2) Subsequent measurement and profit or loss
recognition

1

Cost method

The Company may adopt the cost method for
accounting of the long-term equity investment
controlled by the investee, and measure the
investment at the initial investment cost. The cost for
long-term equity investment is adjusted in the event
of additional investment or investment recovery.

Except receiving the actual consideration paid for the
investment or the declared but not yet distributed
cash dividends or profits which is included in
the consideration, the Company recognizes cash
dividends or profits declared by the investee as
current investment gains.

Equity method

The Company adopts the equity method for
accounting of long-term equity investment in
associates and joint ventures; where part of the
equity investment of the associates is indirectly
held by venture capital institutions, mutual funds,
trust companies or similar subjects including unit-
linked insurance fund, the investment is measured
at fair value, the changes in which are included in
the profit and loss.

Where the initial investment cost of a long-term
equity investment exceeds the investor’s interest in
the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net assets
at the date of acquisition, no adjustment shall be
made to the initial investment cost. Where the initial
investment cost is less than the investor’s interest
in the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net
assets at the date of acquisition, the difference shall
be charged to profit or loss for the current period.

-
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After the Company acquires a long-term
equity investment, investment gain and other
comprehensive income shall be recognized based
on the Company’s share of the net profits or
losses and other comprehensive income made by
the investee, respectively. Meanwhile, the carrying
amount of long-term equity investment shall be
adjusted. The carrying amount of long-term equity
investment shall be reduced based on the Company’s
share of profit or cash dividend distributed by
the investee. In respect of the other movement in
owners’ equity other than the net profit or loss,
other comprehensive income and profit distribution
of investee, the carrying value of long-term equity
investment shall be adjusted and included in the
owners’ equity.

The Company shall recognize its share of the
investee’s net profits or losses based on the fair values
of the investee’s individual separately identifiable
assets at the time of acquisition, after making
appropriate adjustments thereto. The profit or loss
of the unrealized internal transaction between the
Company and the associates, joint ventures be
deducted with the part attributable to the Company
according to the proportion the Company is entitled
to, and the gains or losses on investment shall be
recognized on such basis.

Recognition of loss in the investee by the Company
shall follow this order: firstly, reduce the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investments;
secondly, if the carrying amount of long-term
equity investments is insufficient for such reduction,
continue to recognize such investment loss to the
extent of the carrying amount of the long-term
equity net investment in the investee and reduce the
carrying amount of long-term receivables. Finally,
after the above treatment, if the Company still
bears additional obligations stipulated under the
investment contract or agreement, the estimated
obligations assumed are recognized as estimated
obligations and recognized in the current investment
loss.
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If the investee records a profit subsequently,
after reducing the attributable loss that is not yet
recognized, the treatment by the Company shall
be the reverse of the above order: reverse the
carrying balance of estimated obligations already
recognized, restore the carrying amount that
physically constitute the long-term interests and
long-term equity investment in the investee, and
recognize investment gain.

(3) Change of the accounting methods for long-term
equity investments

1

Change of measurement at fair value to accounting
under equity method

Where the equity investment held by the Company
have no control, joint control or significant impact on
the investee and that are accounted according to the
financial instrument recognition and measurement
criteria can place significant impact or carry out
common control but cannot control the investee due
to addition of investment, the sum of the fair value
of the equity investment originally held determined
subject to the Accounting Standards for Enterprises
No.22 — Recognition and Measurement of Financial
Instruments and the new investment cost are
determined to be the initial investment cost
accounted under equity method.

Where the equity investment originally held is
classified into available-for-sale financial assets, the
difference between the fair value and the carrying
amount and the accumulative changes in fair value
that are originally included in other comprehensive
income are included in current profit or loss under
equity method.

The carrying amount of the long-term equity
investment is adjusted by the difference between
the fair value shares of the identifiable net assets
of the investee on the date of additional investment
determined by calculation of the new shareholding
proportion after such additional investment and
the initial investment cost under equity cost and is
included in current nonoperating income.

I -

MEEBEEARKROERAA 2018 FHRE




ARBEMEAERZREE
RAEZ R
ARBRFHAENHEHREEN
TEAZES  KEZEHHEKR
TENEKeRmIABIMGE
HAETERENEEER
B IURFAHBERLE &
EERNRHRERE BB
MEEFRALNE IR —1F
B TR E BB TS
B - FE AR LR B B 7S R B
BRRFBSENREREREE
EMmLEFERERANZM - E
RBBERAEZENINRRE
PR o

BEHZAHENRERER
AR EZE TR M
RelE HREZHERER
RAHRKKREEMEZERER
EERABHARNERETT
SRR -

BEHCZAHAENRERER
RO EERERFE22 — SR
TERRANAE)NEERTE
TENEEN  Rit AEb4R
ARENEARAABEED R
WAL ZE RS A S8

NV
S o
g

AR EE N EE

i

ok

_l_

Bl

ARBIFAREBIBERES
FHEERTHHRKREFEULMHH
REFREATEN BER
B TR R A A R I X AT A
F25 -SRI EWANEE)
ZHE EERAHFEHHE
AEEZANAAREERERE
BEZHNEZETALZHES -

RIEERERNRBEDREEZE
MmERWE MRS W ER
LE PR R e A 1 B B PR A B A
REENEZREMHBEESN
BEMERMERETEHEE -

Change of measurement at fair value or accounting
under equity method to cost method

The equity investment of the investee held by the
Company with no control, joint control or significant
impact and accounted according to the financial
instrument recognition and measurement criteria,
or the long-term equity investment in associates or
joint venture originally held that can be controlled
due to addition of investment, the sum of the
carrying amount of the original equity investment
and the cost of new investment is changed to be
accounted under cost method and recognised as
the initial investment cost in preparing separate
financial statements.

The other comprehensive income recognised due
to the adoption of equity method for the equity
investment held before the date of acquisition shall
be accounted on the same basis for the disposal of
relevant assets or liabilities of the investee during
the disposal of such investment.

Equity investment held before the date of acquisition
shall be subject to Accounting Standards for
Enterprises No.22 — Recognition and Measurement
of Financial Instruments and the accumulated fair
value changes that were originally included in other
comprehensive income shall be included in current
profit or loss under cost method.

Change of accounting under equity method to
measurement at fair value

Where the Company losses common control or
significant impact over the investee due to partial
disposal of the equity investment, the remaining
equity after disposal shall be subject to accounting
under Accounting Standards for Enterprises No.22
— Recognition and Measurement of Financial
Instruments, and the difference between the fair
value on the date when the common control or
significant impact is lost and the carrying amount
is included in current profit or loss.

Other comprehensive income of original equity
investment that is recognised due to adoption of
the equity method shall be subject to accounting on
the same basis for direct disposal of relevant assets
or liabilities of the investee at the time when the
equity method is ceased.
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4) Change of cost method to equity method

Where the Company losses the control over the
investee due to partial disposal of the equity
investment, and the remaining equity after disposal
can place common control or significant impact over
investee, it should be changed to equity method
in preparing separate financial statements and the
remaining equity shall be adjusted as if the equity
method is adopted at the acquisition.

5) Change of cost method into measurement at fair
value

Where the Company losses the control over the
investee due to partial disposal of the equity
investment, and the remaining equity after disposal
cannot place common control or significant impact
over investee, the accounting should be changed
and become subject to Accounting Standards for
Enterprises No.22 — Recognition and Measurement
of Financial Instruments, and the difference between
the fair value on the date when the control is lost
and the carrying amount is included in current profit
or loss in preparing separate financial statements.

(4) Disposal of long-term equity investment

For disposal of long-term equity investment, the difference
between its carrying amount and the payment actually
acquired shall be included in the current profit or loss.
For the long-term equity investment calculated under
the equity method, when disposing of such investment,
part of amounts that shall be originally included in
other comprehensive income shall be accounted for in
proportion by using the same basis as the investee used
for direct disposal of relevant assets or liabilities.
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If the terms, conditions and economic effects of the
transactions of equity investment in the subsidiary satisfy
one or more of the following conditions, the transactions
are accounted for as a basket of transactions:

I these transactions were entered into simultaneously
or after considering the effects of each other;

ii.  thesetransactions constituted a complete commercial
result as a whole;

iii. one transaction was conditional upon at least one
of the other transactions;

iv. one transaction was not economical on its own but
was economical when considering together with
other transactions.

When the controls over the original subsidiary is lost
due to partial disposal of equity investment or other
reasons not constitute a basket of transactions, they
are accounted for in separate financial statements and
consolidated financial statements:

1) Inseparate financial statements, for equity disposed,
the accounting treatment for disposal of equity,
the difference between the carrying amount and
the actual payment is included in current profit
or loss. Where the remaining equity after disposal
can implement common control or place significant
impact over the investee, the equity method is
adopted for accounting treatment, and the remaining
equity is adjusted as if the equity is adopted at the
time of acquisition; where the remaining equity
after disposal cannot implement common control or
place significant impact over the investee, relevant
provisions of Accounting Standards for Enterprises
No.22 — Recognition and Measurement of Financial
Instruments shall be adopted for accounting, and
the difference between the fair value on the date
when the control is lost and the carrying amount
is included in current profit or loss.
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2) In consolidated financial statements, for the
transactions before the loss of control over
subsidiaries, the capital reserve (share premium)
is adjusted by the difference between the price of
disposal and the net asset shares of subsidiaries
continuously calculated since the date of acquisition
or combination corresponding to the long-term
equity investment; where the capital reserve is
insufficient, retained earnings are adjusted; at
the time of loss of control over subsidiaries, the
remaining equity are re-measured according to
the fair value at the date of loss of control. The
difference between the sum of the price acquired
for disposal of equity and the fair value of the
remaining equity less shares of net assets constantly
calculated since the date of acquisition based on the
original shareholding proportion is included in the
investment income in the period when the control
is lost and is written down to good will. Relevant
other comprehensive income related to original
equity investment in the subsidiaries is transferred
to current investment income at the time of loss
of control.

Where the transactions of disposal of equity investment
in a subsidiary until control is lost constitute a basket of
transactions, the Company accounts for the transactions
as a transaction of disposal of a subsidiary until control
is lost, they are accounted for in separate financial
statements and consolidated financial statements:

i In the separate financial statements, the difference
between the amount received each time for disposal
before control is lost and the carrying amount of
long-term equity investment corresponding to the
equity is recognised as other comprehensive income,
and is transferred to profit or loss of the period
during which control is lost upon loss of control.

ii. In the consolidated financial statements, the
difference between the amount received each time
for disposal before control is lost and the net assets
of such subsidiary corresponding to the disposal of
investment is recognised as other comprehensive
income, and is transferred to profit or loss of the
period during which control is lost upon loss of
control.

-

MEEBEEARKROERAA 2018 FHRE




5. HEA#EF - BEXZEHBIEE

IMRARABRIBEBAEEAL b2 E

TERBIEH R ET IE;TE%TZHF
B3R EBERFENEERE

BB ZRHIEN SR — ﬁﬂ

AHEE - mﬁﬁ$ﬁjﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁ
HAZEBIRBELZY - ZZHBRE
BB

AETHBBEBERERN  RIE
RN THE AR AEZEBEEN
FEEZHREANE - KZEBEEE
BAELE HARZEZE  -HR
BB T HE AR R IEE ZEE
Iﬁm%ﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁz
BRIEAHERKLE  ARRERELR
W“ﬂ 1EWWWEE I %72 BB 4
XS ENNREETSTE
I o

EAYE  RERAFHRRAEN
O BT 75 FOAE 8 0K 56 2 LR O 0 18
H B T H 4 %ﬁﬁ@ﬁ—
A LB R BIE o AR
BB T—ERSEER 3 %é
EFAFERMERE  HEEREE
BEUABEAYE  (VERBRAE
fre0% B8 SRMUE N RAR
£ (QSEWEA BTN R
HHIEIBIE ()RR E BT 2 RIT
AEBRS  (AAREE BRI E
AR G (5)ERE A B R
R o

(tE)IREMHE i E

REUFHMERERARIES HE KE
B XMEREAMBEENFHE  BFEE
HAEM T ERE  SAELEFHEERS
ENLHERE EHHENZEY - It
S R ARRFHANBRELHNEE
BEY EESTSFHEERZ  BUER
TEEARKEELHERSAEEBEREHAT
BRAEZHN  BIE/REERMESR -

(5) Criteria for determination of common control and
significant impact

If the Company collectively control certain arrangement
with the other participants as agreed, and the decisions
on the activities that may have significant impact on the
return of arrangement exit with consistent agreement
from participants sharing the control power, then the
Company and the other participants are deemed to have
common control over certain arrangement, which is joint
venture arrangement.

Where the joint venture arrangement is realized through
individual entity, it is judged according to relevant
agreement that, when the Company is entitled to
rights over the net assets of such entity, the entity is a
joint venture and adopts equity method for accounting
treatment. If judged according to relevant agreement that,
the Company has no rights over the net assets of such
entity, such entity is joint operation, and the Company
recognise the items in relation to the shares in the joint
operation and adopts provisions of relevant accounting
standards for accounting treatment.

Significant impact refers to the power of an investing
party to participate in making decisions on the financial
and operating policies of an investee, but not to control
or jointly control together with other parties over the
formulation of these policies. The Company determines,
the significant impact is placed on investee in one or more
situations as follows after a comprehensive consideration
of all facts and situations: (1) dispatching representatives
in the board of directors or similar power organ of
the investee; (2) participating in the formulation of
the financial and operation policies of the investee; (3)
having significant deals with the investee; (4) dispatching
management personnel to the investee; and (5) providing
key technical data to investee.

14. Investment Properties

Investment property refers to real estate held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation, or both, including land-use rights that
have been leased, land use rights that are held and prepared
for transfer after appreciation, and buildings that have been
leased. In addition, for the vacant buildings that the Company
holds for operating leases, if the board of directors makes a
written decision that it is explicitly used for operating leases
and that the holdings do not change in the short term, they
are also presented as investment property.
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The Company’s investment property is recorded at its cost,
and the cost of an purchased investment property includes
the purchase price, related taxes, and other expenses directly
attributable to the asset; the cost of self-constructed investment
property is included all necessary expenditures incurred during
the construction and before the asset reaches its intended
usable condition constitute.

The Company adopts a cost model for subsequent measurement
of investment property, and depreciates or amortizes buildings
and land use rights according to their estimated useful life and
net residual value. The estimated useful life, net residual value
rate and annual depreciation (amortization) rate of investment
property are listed as follows:

B ERES FiE(#EHE) =

(%) HIFFERER (%)

Annual

Estimated depreciation

useful life Expected net (amortization)

BH Category (years) residual rate rate (%)
T e Land use rights 50 - 2.00
FEEEEY Buildings and structures 40 5 2.38
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In the event that an investment property is converted to an
owner-occupied property, such property shall become fixed
assets or intangible assets since the date of its conversion. In
the event that an owner-occupied property is converted to real
estate held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, such
fixed assets or intangible assets shall become an investment
property since the date of its conversion. Upon the conversion,
the property shall be stated at the carrying amount prior to
the conversion.

If an investment property is disposed of or if it withdraws
permanently from use and no economic benefit will be obtained
from the disposal, the recognition of it as an investment
property shall be terminated. When an investment property is
sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the amount of proceeds
on disposal of the property net of the carrying amount and
related tax and surcharges is recognised in profit or loss for
the current period.
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15. Fixed assets

(1)

(2)

Conditions for confirmation of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets, having useful life over
one accounting year, which are held to produce goods
and/or the rendering of services, leasing to others, or for
operating purposes. Fixed assets are confirmed when the
following conditions are met at the same time:

Fixed asset is recognised when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group;

The cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Initial measurement of fixed assets

Fixed assets are initially measured at cost.

The cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the
purchase price, import tariffs etc. relevant taxes and
any directly attributable expenditure for bringing
the asset to working condition for its intended use.

The cost of self-built fixed assets comprises necessary
expenditures for bringing the self-built asset to
working condition for its intended use.

The cost of fixed assets invested by investors is
recorded according to the agreed value in the
investment contract or agreement, where the agreed
value n the investment contract or agreement is not
fair, the cost is recorded at fair value.

Should the delay in payment of purchase price of
fixed beyond normal credit terms has substantially
financing nature, the cost of fixed price is determined
based on the present value of purchase price. The
difference between the actual payment and the
present value of the purchase price is included in
the current profit and loss during the credit period
except for capitalization.
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(3) Subsequent measurement and disposal of fixed
assets

Depreciation of fixed assets

Depreciation of fixed assets is accrued within the
estimated useful life based on its recorded value
less estimated residual value. For fixed assets with
impairment provision, the depreciation amount will
be determined in the future period based on the
book value after deducting the impairment provision
and the remaining useful life.

Fixed assets formed by using special reserve
expenditures, reducing special reserves according
to the cost of forming fixed assets, and recognize
the accumulated depreciation of the same amount.
Such fixed assets will no longer be depreciated in
the future periods. Fixed assets that have been
fully depreciated and continue to be used are not
depreciated.

The Company determines the useful life and
estimated net residual value of fixed assets based
on the nature and use of fixed assets, and conducts
review to the useful life, estimated net residual value
and depreciation method of fixed assets at the end
of year. The corresponding adjustments will be made
If there is a difference from the original estimates.

The depreciation method, depreciation life and

EFRMFTEENT - annual depreciation rate of various categories of
fixed assets are as follows:
REER(E) BEE%) FREX(%)
Estimated

Useful life of residual Annual

depreciation value rate  depreciation
55l Category TERE Depreciation method (Year) (%) rate (%)
EEREZY  Buildings and structures  FRFE  straight-line method 40 5.00 238
BERE Machinery equipment FREFE  straight-line method 5-20 500 4.75-19.00
BFHE Electronic equipment FRFEE  straight-line method 5-14 500  6.79-19.00
ERRE Transportation equipment  FRF%  straight-line method 5-14 500  6.79-19.00
B TETEEMNEESTH ii.  Subsequent expenditures of fixed assets

HEFTEERBMEBES L
HaBEEEERBIEMSS &
ABEBEEMRAN AT A B E
BEBRGMAN  ERLERS
AEHEE -

Should subsequent expenditures of fixed assets
meet the conditions for confirmation of fixed assets,
they are included in the cost of fixed assets; if the
subsequent expenditures of fixed assets do not meet
the conditions for conformation of fixed assets,
they are included in current profit and loss at the
time of occurrence.
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Disposal of fixed assets

When a fixed asset is disposed of, or is expected
not to generate economic benefits through use
or disposal, recognition of the fixed assets will be
terminated. The amount of disposal income from
the sale, transfer, scrap or damage of fixed assets
is recognized in profit or loss for the current period
after deducting the net of its carrying amount and
related taxes and expenses.

FE TN B & E iR T I (4) Determination basis, measurement and depreciation
FHEMITE HZ method of fixed assets acquired under financial
lease
EARRHAANBEEEEMNE T — The fixed asset leased by the Company will be recognized
BENBERER  BARMEAAE as fixed asset acquired under finance leases when it
EEBE : complies with one or more of the following standards:
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The ownership of the leased asset will be transferred
to the Company upon expiry of the lease term.

The Company has the option to acquire the leased
asset, and the acquisition consideration is expected
to be much lower than the fair value of the leased
asset at the time when the right of option is
exercised. Therefore, it can be reasonably confirmed
from the commencement date of the lease term
that Company will exercise the right of option.

Even if the ownership of the leased asset will not
be transferred, the lease term accounts for the most
of useful life of the leased asset.

The present value of the minimum lease payment
made by the Company at the commencement date
of the lease almost equals to the fair value of the
leased asset at the commencement date of the lease.

The leased asset is of a specialized nature that
only the Company can use it without making major
modifications.
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The entry value of the leased asset acquired under finance
leases is recorded as the lower of the fair value of the
leased asset and the present value of the minimum
lease payment at the commencement date of the lease.
The minimum lease payment is recognized as long-term
payable, and the difference between them is recognized
as unrecognized finance charge. Initial direct costs that
are attributable to the leased item incurred during the
process of negotiating and securing the lease agreement,
such as handling fees, attorney fees, traveling expenses
and stamp duty, are also credited to the value of the
leased asset. Unrecognized finance charge is amortized
using effective interest method over the lease term.

For fixed assets acquired under finance leases, the basis
for provision of leased assets depreciation is the same as
that of self-owned fixed assets. When it can be reasonably
determined that the ownership of a leased asset will be
transferred at the end of the lease term, it is depreciated
over the period of expected use; otherwise, the lease
asset is depreciated over the shorter period of the lease
term and the period of expected use.

16. Construction in progress

(1)

(2)

Initial measurement of the construction in progress

The actual construction cost of the construction in
progress is determined by the actual expenses incurred
before the construction of the asset reaches the intended
usable condition, including the cost of engineering
materials, labor costs and relevant taxes payable,
capitalized borrowing costs and indirect costs that should
be apportioned.

Standards and time points for the construction in
progress to be carried forward to fixed assets

The total expenditure incurred before the construction
project is constructed to reach the intended usable
condition shall be recorded as the value of the fixed
assets. The construction of fixed assets under construction
has reached the intended use of the state, but has not
yet completed the final accounts, since the scheduled
use of the date of use, according to the project budget,
cost or actual project costs, according to the estimated
value into fixed Assets and depreciation of fixed assets in
accordance with the depreciation policy of the Company’s
fixed assets. After the completion of the final accounts,
the original estimated value shall be adjusted according
to the actual cost, but the original depreciation amount
shall not be adjusted.
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17. Borrowing cost

(1)

(2)

Recognition principle of capitalization of borrowing
costs

The borrowing costs, the Company can directly attributable
to the acquisition and construction or production of assets
eligible for capitalization, in the case of eligible for
capitalization start capitalization, included in the relevant
asset costs; Other borrowing costs shall be recognized as
expenses at the time of occurrence and shall be included
in the current profits and losses.

Assets that are eligible for capitalization are assets that
require a long period of time to purchase or produce
activities to achieve fixed assets, investment real estate
and inventory that are intended to be available or sold.

Borrowing costs begin to capitalize when the following
conditions are met:

i Assets expenditure has occurred, including
expenditure incurred in the form of cash, transfer
of non-cash assets or interest-bearing debt for the
acquisition or construction of assets eligible for
capitalization.

ii.  Borrowing costs have already occurred.

iii.  The purchase and construction or production
activities necessary for the asset to reach the
intended use or saleable status.

Capitalization period of borrowing costs

During the period of capitalization, the period during which
the borrowing costs are suspended from capitalization is
not included during the period from the point of time
when the borrowing costs are capitalized to the point
where the capitalization is stopped.

The borrowing costs shall cease to be capitalized when
the assets acquired or produced meet the conditions for
capitalization are ready for use or sold.

When part of the assets purchased or produced
in accordance with the capitalization conditions are
completed and can be used alone, the part of the asset
borrowing costs to stop capitalization.
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(3)

(4)

The parts of the assets purchased or produced are
completed separately but must wait until the whole is
completed or can be sold abroad. The capitalization of
the borrowing costs shall be stopped when the asset is
completed as a whole.

Suspension of capitalization period

If the assets that meet the capitalization conditions
are interrupted abnormally during the construction
or production process and the interruption time lasts
for more than 3 months, the borrowing costs shall be
suspended; the borrowing costs continue to be capitalized
if the acquisition or production of assets eligible for
capitalization to meet the required usable status or the
availability of sales. The borrowing costs incurred during
the interruption are recognized as profit or loss for the
current period and the borrowing costs continue to be
capitalized until the asset is purchased or the activity is
resumed.

Calculation for capitalization of borrowing costs

Special loan interest charges (excluding unused borrowing
money deposited in the bank interest income, or for
a temporary investment return on investment) and its
ancillary expenses and construction or production of
assets eligible for capitalization, before to the expected
conditions for use or sale shall be capitalized.

Based on the weighted average of the asset expenditures
that exceed the special borrowing portion, the
accumulative asset expenditure is calculated to determine
the amount of interest that the general borrowing should
be capitalized. The capitalization rate is determined based
on the average borrowing weighted average interest rate.

Where there is a discount or premium in the loan, the
interest amount shall be adjusted in accordance with
the real interest rate method to determine the discount
or premium amount that shall be amortized during each
accounting period.

-
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18. Intangible assets and development expenditure

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset
without physical substance owned or controlled by the
Company, including software etc..

(1)

Initial measurement of intangible assets

The cost of outsourcing intangible assets, including
purchase price, related taxes and other expenses directly
attributable to the asset to the intended use. The purchase
price of intangible assets exceeds the normal credit terms
deferred payment, in essence, the nature of the financing,
the cost of intangible assets to determine the value of
the purchase price.

Debt restructuring to the debtor to owe, intangible
assets, on the basis of the fair value of the intangible
assets to determine its costs, and the book value of the
debt restructuring and the to a debt is the difference
between the fair value of intangible assets, included in
the current profits and losses.

The entry value of intangible asset received in an exchange
for non-monetary asset is based on the fair value of
the asset surrendered, provided that the asset received
in exchange for non-monetary asset has a commercial
substance and the fair value of both the asset received
and the asset surrendered can be reliably measured,
except there is definite evidence that the fair value of
the asset received is more reliable; for exchange of non-
monetary asset that cannot satisfy the above conditions,
the cost of the intangible asset received is based on
the carrying amount of the asset surrendered and the
amount of relevant taxation payable, and no profit or
loss is recognized.

The intangible assets acquired under the same control
are determined by the book value of the merged party.
The intangible assets acquired by enterprises under the
control of nonidentical control shall determine their
accounting value at fair value.

Internal self-developed intangible assets, and its cost
includes: the development of the intangible assets,
consumption of materials, labor costs, registration fees,
used in the development process of the amortization of
patents and other concessions and for capitalization of
interest costs, as well as to make the intangible asset to
the expected purpose of the other direct costs.
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The subsequent measurement of intangible assets

The Company analyses and determines its service life
when acquiring intangible assets, which is divided into
intangible assets with limited service life and uncertain
service life.

B Intangible assets with limited useful life

For intangible assets with limited service life, they are
amortized by straight-line method for the economic
benefits of enterprises. The life expectancy of the
intangible assets with limited life span is predicted

KBTS - as follows:

&R BHAEAS®(F) &5

Item Expected useful life Basis

b i A 50 TEEHE A ER

Land use rights Expected useful life
;i 3-20 TEEHE A ER
Software Expected useful life
Hity 5-20  JEFHERFR
Others Expected useful life
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At the end of each term, the service life and
amortization method of the intangible assets
with limited service life will be rechecked. If
there are differences with the original estimates,
corresponding adjustments will be made.

After reviewing, the life and amortization methods
of intangible assets are not different from previous
estimates.

R
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ii.  Intangible assets with uncertain useful life

It is impossible to foresee that intangible assets
will bring economic benefits to enterprises, which
are regarded as intangible assets with uncertain
service life. For intangible assets with uncertain
service life, they will not be amortized during the
holding period, and the life of intangible assets will
be reviewed at the end of each term. If the final
review remains uncertain, the impairment test will
continue during each accounting period.

After reviewing, the useful life of this kind of
intangible assets is still uncertain.

Division of the research and development stages of
internal research in the Company and the specific
standards for development projects

The stage of research: a stage of original planning,
research, and research for the acquisition and
understanding of new scientific or technical knowledge.

Development stage: before the commercial production
or use, the research results or other knowledge will be
applied to a plan or design to produce new or substantial
improvements in materials, devices, products and other
activities.

The expenditure of the research stage of the internal
research and development project is included in the
current profit and loss at the time of occurrence.

Specific standard for capitalization of expenditure
in the development stage

Internal research and development projects in the
development phase of the expenditure, while meeting
the following conditions identified as intangible assets:

i Complete the intangible asset so that it can be used
or sold in technical feasibility;

ii.  The intention to complete the intangible asset and
to use or sell it.
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19.

iii. Intangible assets to generate economic benefits,
including the ability to prove the existence of the
products using the intangible assets market or the
market of intangible assets, intangible assets will
be used internally, to prove its usefulness.

iv.  Having sufficient technical, financial resources and
other resource support to complete the development
of the intangible asset and have the ability to use
or sell the intangible asset.

v.  Expenditures attributable to the development stage
of the intangible asset can be reliably measured.

Expenditures incurred in the development stage that do
not meet the above conditions shall be included in the
current profit and loss in the event of occurrence. The
development expenditure which has been included in the
profit and loss has not been reconfirmed as an asset in
the future. Expenditures in the capitalized development
phase are shown on the balance sheet as development
expenditures and are converted into intangible assets
from the date of the project’s intended use.

Impairment on long-term assets

On the balance sheet date, the Group determines whether
there may be a sign of a reduction in long-term assets. If there
are signs of impairment in long-term assets, the recoverable
amount is estimated on the basis of a single asset. If it is
difficult to estimate the recoverable amount of a single asset,
then determine the recoverable amount of the asset group on
the basis of the asset group belonging to the asset.

The estimation of assets recoverable amount is the larger
amount between the fair value deducting net cost when
disposal and the expected value of future cash flow of assets.

The measurement results show that when the long-term
recoverable amount assets is lower than its book value, the
book value of long-term assets is reduced to its recoverable
amount. The reduced amount is recognized as impairment
loss recognized, at the same time, make the corresponding
assets depreciation preparation. As soon as the loss of assets
is confirmed, it shall not be returned during the subsequent
accounting period.

After the asset impairment loss is confirmed, the depreciation
or amortization expenses of the impairment assets will be
adjusted accordingly in the future period so that the assets’
book value of adjusted assets will be allocated in the remaining
useful life (deducting the estimated net residual value).
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21.

No matter whether there is any sign of impairment or not,
the impairment test is carried out every year because of the
goodwill and the intangible assets of the enterprise merger.

Conducting impairment test combines with good will and
relevant assets or assets combination related the goodwill.
When taking an impairment test on the relevant asset group
containing goodwill or combination of group assets, such as
goodwill and the related asset group or combination of asset
groups signs of impairment, first calculate the recoverable
amount but not test the impairment which does not contain
an asset group or combination of asset groups. Then, compare
it with the related book value and confirm the impairment
the corresponding loss. Next, testing impairment of goodwill
includes asset group or combination of asset groups and
comparing book value of the related asset group or combination
of asset groups (book value includes the share of goodwill)
with the recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount of
asset group or combination of asset groups is lower than the
book value, recognize the impairment loss of goodwill.

Long-term Prepaid Expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses of the Company refer to expenses
that already been spent and the benefit period is one year or
more (excluding one year).

Long-term deferred expenses are amortized using the straight-
line method in its useful life. In particular, the expenditure for
the improvement of fixed assets leased by operating leases is
amortized according to the best expected economic benefits.

Employee benefits

Employee’s benefits refer to various forms of remuneration or
compensation given by the company to obtain services provided
by employees or to terminate labor relations. Employee’s
benefits include short-term remuneration, post-employment
benefits, termination benefits and other long-term benefits.

(1) Short-term remuneration

Short-term remuneration refers to the remuneration
of the employees that needs to be fully paid within 12
months after the end of the annual reporting period in
which the employees provide related services, except
for post-employment benefits and termination benefits.
Short-term remuneration shall be recognized as liabilities
during the accounting period when the employee renders
services to the Company and allocated to related cost of
assets and current period profit or loss based on different
beneficiaries.
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(2)

(3)

Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits refer to the compensation
and benefits provided, after employees’ retirement and
termination of employment, by the Group in order to
obtain services from employees, except for the short-term
compensation and employee benefits. Post-employment
benefits classified into defined contribution plan and
defined benefit plan.

Defined contribution plan of the Group refers to the
basic endowment insurance, unemployment insurance
paid for the employees according to relevant regulation
by local governments. During the accounting period when
employees render services to the Group, amount payable
calculated by the base and ratio in conformity with local
regulation is recognized as liability and accounted for
profit and loss or related cost of assets.

After the Company paying the above-mentioned funds
regularly in accordance with the standards and annuity
plans stipulated by the state, it does not have other
payment obligations.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits refer to the compensation paid when
the Company terminates the employment relationship with
employee before the expiry of the employment contracts
or provides compensation as an offer to encourage
employee to accept voluntary redundancy. Where the
Company provides termination benefits to employees, the
Company recognizes the liabilities of employee benefits
payable generated from the termination benefits at
the earlier date of the following two dates: 1) when
the Company cannot reverse the termination benefits
due to the plan of cancelling the labour relationship
or the termination benefits provided by the advice of
reducing staff; and 2) the Group recognizes the cost or
expense relative to the payment of termination benefits
of restructuring into the current profit or loss.
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4)

The Company provides retirement benefits to employees
who accept internal retirement arrangements. The internal
retirement benefits refer to the remuneration and the
social insurance premiums paid to the employees who
have not reached the retirement age set by the state,
and voluntarily withdrew from the job after approval
of the Company’s management. The Company pays
internal retired benefits to internal retired employees
from the day the internal retirement arrangement begins
to the employee reaches the normal retirement age.
For internal retirement benefits, the Company conducts
accounting treatment in contrast to the termination
benefits. When the related confirmation conditions of
termination benefits are met, the Company will confirm
the remuneration and the social insurance premiums
of the internal retired employee to be paid during the
period between the employee’s termination of service
and normal retirement date, confirm those as liabilities
and included the amount in the current profit or loss in
one time. Changes in actuarial assumptions of internal
retirement benefits and differences arising from the
adjustment of welfare standards are included in current
profit or loss when incurred.

Other long-term employment benefit

Other long-term employment benefit refers to all employee
benefit except for short-term benefit, post-employment
benefit, and termination benefit.

For other long-term employee benefits that meet the
conditions of the defined contribution plan, during the
accounting period in which the employee provides services
for the company, the amount that should be paid is
recognized as a liability and is included in the current
profit or loss or the cost of the relevant assets. In addition
to the above situations, other long-term employee benefits
are actuarially calculated by the independent actuary
using the expected cumulative welfare unit method on
the balance sheet date, and the welfare obligations
arising from the defined benefit plans are attributed to
the period during which the employees provide services
and are included in the current profit and loss or related
asset costs.

22. Provisions

(1)

Criteria for provisions

The Group shall recognize provisions if the contingent
matters meet the following requirements:

i The assumed responsibilities are current liability.

The fulfilment of obligations will cause the outflow
of economic benefit from the Group.

The amount of liabilities can be measured reliably.
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(2) Measurement method of provisions

The initial measure of expected liabilities is the best
estimate of the expenditure required for the performance
of the current obligations.

When determining the best estimates, the Company
consider the risks, uncertainties and time value of the
currency. If the time value of money has a great influence,
the Company determine the best estimate by discounting
the related future cash outflows.

The best estimates are measured in different situation
as follow:

If there is a continuous range (or interval) of the required
expenditure and the probability of the occurrence of all
the results in the range is the same, the best estimate is
determined according to the median value of the range,
which is the average of the upper and lower limit.

There is a necessary expense that does not exist a
continuous range (or range) or exist a continuous range
with a range of different possibility of a variety of results.
If the contingencies of individual projects involving, the
best estimate is most likely to occur in accordance with
the amount determined. If contingencies involving a
number of projects, the best estimate according to various
possible results and related probability calculation.

The total or part of the expected expenses of the Company
is expected to be compensated by the third party. When the
amount of the compensation is determined, it is basically
determined and it can be independently recognized as
assets. The amount of compensation confirmed will not
exceed the book value of the provisions.
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23. Revenue

(1)

(2)

Specific judgment criteria for recognition time of
revenue from sales of goods

When the Company has transferred the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods to the buyer,
the Company retains neither continuing managerial
involvement nor effective control over the goods sold,
the amount of income can be reliably measured, relevant
economic benefits are likely to flow into the enterprise
and the costs which have occurred or will occur can be
measured reliably, the realization of revenue from sales
of goods is recognized.

The machine tools’ sales revenue of the Company’s main
business is recognized when the product is delivered to
the customer’s designated delivery site and accepted by
the counter party.

Basis and methods for recognition of income from
provision of services

The results of the provision of labor transactions on
the balance sheet date can be reliably estimated and
the completion percentage method is used to confirm
the provision of labor income. Provide the completion
progress of labor transaction, according to the completed
work of measurement and determination.

The results of the provision of service transactions can
be reliably estimated, which means that the following
conditions are met:

The amount of income can be measured reliably;

ii.  The relevant economic interests are likely to flow
into the enterprise;

iii. The completion of the transaction can be reliably
determined;

iv.  The costs incurred in the transaction and the costs
incurred can be measured reliably.
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(3)

To determine the total amount of labor income in
accordance with the contract or agreement value
receivable, except where the contract or agreement is
not fair. The balance sheet date multiplied by the total
amount of labor income multiplied by the completion of
the transaction before deducting the previous accounting
period has been confirmed the amount of income after
the provision of labor services to confirm the current
provision of labor income; at the same time, in accordance
with the estimated total cost of labor services multiplied
by the completion of the transaction before deducting
the previous accounting period has been confirmed the
amount of labor costs, carry forward the current labor
costs.

If the results of the labor service transaction cannot be
reliably estimated at the balance sheet date, the following
cases shall be handled:

i If the cost of labor services incurred is expected to
be compensated, the income of labor services shall
be recognized in accordance with the amount of
labor costs incurred and the labor costs shall be
carried forward at the same amount.

ii. If the labor costs incurred are not expected to be
compensated, the cost of labor services incurred
shall be recorded into the current profits and losses,
and the income from providing labor services shall
not be confirmed.

The Company’s contracts or agreements with other
enterprises include the sale of goods and the provision
of labor services, the sale of goods and the provision
of labor services to distinguish and can be measured
separately, the sale of goods as part of the sale of goods,
the provision of labor services as part of the provision
Labor service. The sale of goods and the provision of
labor services cannot be part of the distinction, or can
distinguish, but cannot be measured separately, the sales
of goods and the provision of labor services as part of
all sales of goods.

Income from transfer of the right to use assets

If the economic benefits related to the transaction are
likely to flow into the enterprise, the amount of income
can be reliably measured, and the amount of income of
transferring of the right to use assets shall be determined
as follows:

i The amount of interest income shall be determined
according to the time and real interest rate of the
use of the money of the enterprise.
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ii.  The amount of royalty income shall be determined
according to the time and method agreed upon in
the relevant contract or agreement.

24. Government grants

(1)

(2)

Types

Government grants are transfer of monetary assets or non-
monetary assets from the government to the Company
at no consideration. According to the subsidy object
specified in relevant government documents, government
grants are classified into government grants related to
assets and government grants related to income.

For the government grants without clearly subsidy object
in the government documents, the Company classified
the grants into government grants related to assets and
government grants related t income according to actual
subsidy object. For details of the relevant judgment basis,
please refer to note (VI), deferred income/non-operating
income of the financial statements.

Grants related to assets are government grants obtained
by the Company for the acquisition, construction or
otherwise formation of long-term assets. Government
grants related to income refer to the grants other than
government grants related to assets.

Recognition of government grants

At the end of the period, If there are evidences show
the Company can meet the relevant conditions stipulated
in the financial support policy and it is expected that
the Company will receive financial support funds, the
government grants will be recognized according to the
amount receivable. Save for this, government grants are
recognized on actual receipt.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of
monetary asset, the item shall be measured at the amount
received or receivable. If a government grant is in the
form of a transfer of non-monetary asset, the item shall
be measured at fair value. If fair value is not reliably
determinable, the item shall be measured at a nominal
amount (RMB1 dollar) and recognized immediately in
current profit and loss period.
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(3) Accounting treatment method of the government
grants

The government grants related to the assets are recognized
as deferred income and are included in the profit an loss
by staging with reasonable and systematic methods within
the useful life of self-built assets or purchased assets.

Government grants related to income are used to
compensate the relevant expenses or losses in the
subsequent period of the enterprise and are recognized
as deferred income and are included in the current profit
and loss when the relevant expenses are recognized (or
reduce related costs); Grants used to compensate for the
relevant expenses or losses incurred by the enterprise
are directly included in the current expenses or losses.

Government grants related to daily activities of the
enterprises are included into other incomes; government
grants not related to daily activities of the Company are
included into non-operating income.

Government grants received related to policy concessional
loan discount shall offset the related borrowing costs.
Should policy concessionary rate loan provided by a bank
is obtained, actual amount of the loan received will be
as the book value of the loan, relevant borrowing costs
will be calculated according to principal of the borrowing
and policy concessionary rate.

For the repayment of a government grant already
recognized, if the book value of the relevant assets is
reduced at the initial recognition, the book value of the
assets shall be adjusted; if there is any related deferred
income, the repayment shall be off set against the carrying
amount of the deferred income, and any excess shall
be recognized in profit or loss for the current period;
if there is no related deferred income, the repayment
shall be recognized immediately in profit or loss for the
current period.

25. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred liabilities are recognized
based on the differences (temporary differences) between tax
bases of assets and liabilities and respective carrying amount.
At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is realized or liability
is settled.
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(1)

(2)

Basis of confirmation for deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available to offset
the deductible temporary difference and deduct loss and
tax deduction for the year after the end of the year.
However, deferred income tax assets resulting from the
initial confirmation of assets or liabilities in a transaction
with the following characteristics are not recognized:
(1) The transaction is not an enterprise merger. (2) The
transaction does not affect the accounting profit and the
taxable income or the deductible loss as well.

As for deductible temporary differences related to the
investment of the joint venture and meet the following
conditions to confirm the corresponding deferred income
tax assets: Temporary differences are likely to be turned
back in the foreseeable future and it is likely to gain
the amount of taxable income that is used to offset the
temporary difference of deductible in the future.

Basis of confirmation for deferred tax liabilities

The Company recognized the temporary tax difference
between the current and the previous periods as deferred
income tax liabilities. But it does not include:

Temporary differences in the initial recognition of
goodwill.

ii. A transaction or event formed by a non-enterprise
merger. Meanwhile, hen the transaction or event
occurs, it will neither affect the accounting profits
nor affect the temporary difference formed by the
taxable income (or deductible loss).

iii.  For temporary tax differences related to investment
in subsidiaries and joint ventures, the time of
temporary difference reversal can be controlled
and the temporary difference is unlikely to turn
back in the foreseeable future.
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(3) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax
liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented
if all of the following conditions are met

26. Lease

The enterprise has the statutory right to settle
current income tax assets and current income tax
liabilities in net amount;

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax
liabilities are in relation to the income tax levied
by the same tax collection authority on the same
taxpayer or different taxpayers. However, in each
future period during which significant reverse of
deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax
liabilities are made, the taxpayer involved intends to
settle current income tax assets and current income
tax liabilities in net amount, or intends to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

If a lease that substantially transfers all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets to the lessee, the lease is a financing
lease, other leases are operating leases.

(1) Operating leases accounting treatment

1

Operating leased assets

The lease fee paid by the Company for the leased
assets shall be apportioned according to the
straight-line method and included in the current
cost. The initial direct expenses related to the leasing
transaction are included in the current expenses.

When the lessor undertakes the expenses related
to the lease which the Company shall bear, the
Company shall deduct the part of the expenses
from the total amount of the rent, and the rental
expenses shall be apportioned during the lease term
and included in the current expenses.
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Operating leased out assets

The lease fee charged by the Company for the
leased out assets shall be assessed and confirmed
as the lease income without deducting the whole
tenancy period of the rent-free period. The initial
direct expenses related to the lease transaction paid
by the Company shall be included in the current
expenses; If the amount is larger, the capital shall
be capitalized and shall be included in the current
period income according to the same basic stage
as the rental income.

When the company undertakes the lease-related
expenses that shall be borne by the lessee, the
company will deduct such expenses from the total
amount of lease income and allocate the deducted
lease expenses during the lease period.

(2) Finance lease accounting treatment

1)

Financial leasing-in assets: The Company on the lease
beginning date, the fair value of the leased asset
and the present value of minimum lease payment
of the two lower as the entry value of the assets
and the difference as the unrecognized financing
charges.

The Company adopts the effective interest method
to amortize the unrecognized financing expenses
and be included in the financial expenses during
the asset lease period.

Financial leasing-out assets: the Company recognizes
the difference between the sum of the finance lease
and the unrecognized residual at the beginning of
the lease as the unrealized financing income and
recognizes the rental income in the future period
in which the rent is received, the initial direct costs
incurred by the Company relating to the leasing
transaction are included in the initial measurement
of the finance lease and the amount recognized in
the lease term is reduced.
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27.

28.

29.

Discontinued operation

It can be recognized as an integral part of discontinued
operation when the component has been disposed of or
classified as a component that can be separately classified for
sale and meet one of the following requirements:

The component represents an independent major business
or a separate major operating area.

ii.  This component is part of a related plan to be disposed
of an independent major business or a separate major
operating area.

iii.  The component is a subsidiary made for resale.

Operating profit and loss and dispose profit and loss as the
terminated profit and loss in the profit statement.

Safety production cost

The Company accrues safety production cost and records it
to the cost of related products or in the profit or loss and
transferred to special reserve based on state regulations.
The Group shall directly reduce special reserve if the safety
production cost is belonging to expense. If fixed asset is arising
in using safety production cost, all expenditures are recorded
in construction in progress and recognized as fixed asset when
the safety project is finished and ready for its intended use;
meanwhile, the Group shall reduce special reserve based on
the cost of the fixed asset and recognize the accumulated
depreciation in the same amount. No deprecation shall be
recognised in for this fixed asset in following periods.

Changes in significant accounting policies and
significant accounting estimates

There is no change in accounting policy and accounting
estimates during the reporting period.
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E. HE (V) TAXATION

(=) ETEHRBAHRE 1. Major Types of Tax and Tax Rates

1. REFHEKNEE (1) Turnover tax and surcharges
HE FE e Bx
Type Tax basis Tax rate
BEH HEEY  ERSKRAMERRBBA (LR EEREHEBERA) 6% 17% > 16%
(331)(note 1)

Value added tax Sales of goods, taxable labor income and taxable services income (pilot

areas of business tax changing to VAT applicable to taxable labor income)

W 4R R RERGBORER N 5% 7%

Urban construction and  Actual payment of turnover tax
maintenance tax

HEEMM RERGBORER N 3%

Education fee surcharges  Actual payment of turnover tax

A B RERBBORER N 2%

Local education surcharges Actual payment of turnover tax

1 EBER Note 1:Value added tax (“VAT")
BEPR - B E R - AENT Output tax of taxable income from business operations
BB EME S 25 ER U A1-5 such as sales of machine tools, spare parts, contract
ARRI17% B R E8IER - 6 processing and tangible movable property leasing from
BpiR16%8 B R @4 IERS ¢ I January to May was calculate at the rate of 17%. In
RINB S 4 IR MA IR E S June, the output tax was calculated at a rate of 16%,
B2 2E S T o BT RS and the VAT was paid based on the difference after
R6% T R E S IEF - IR deducting the input tax amount which is allowed
B HR 4 SR U A HE TE B AE 16 1y = to be deducted in the current period. Output tax of
BE SRR T o technical advisory services was calculated at a rate of

6% and the VAT was paid based on the difference
after deducting the input tax amount which is allowed
to be deducted in the current period.

2. RERIEM (2) Enterprise income tax
HMEH NS MR T LR EHRMER During the reporting period, Income tax rates are as
SHER - follows by taxpayers:
EMRBHRIE
MEERER Taxpayers Income tax rate
LS ERAKRRMNBRA R Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool 15%
Co., Ltd.
ERREHEKRERA A Kunming TOS 25%
AR ERRREKERBERAR Xi‘an Ser 25%
ERRRBRAREBERLAR General Machine 25%
(D) BREBERERMKE 2. Preferential Tax Policies and the basis
HIEARBmzk o#4ER - RAFE BT As at the date of approval of the financial statements,
4% 5% /ACR2015530001618) i ¥ £ fiT 1 the Company has obtained the HNTE certificate no.
¥EE BFEHH2015F78178 B CR201553000161. The date of issue of the certificate was
B =4 o 17 July 2015 and the period of validity was three years.
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F. GO BBRIERBTERE

(AT2BEBENERSRERELDAARET)
iBLERES

(VI) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

1. Cash at bank and on hand
2018%6830H 2017%12A31H

As at As at
1HH Item 30 June 2018 31 December 2017
EFRE Cash on hand 119,264.02 158,990.67
RITEH Cash at bank 63,645,376.00 90,104,324.80
HthE¥ES Other monetary funds 22,989,567.97 884,728.91
=Xl Total 86,754,207.99 91,148,044.38

HAZRHNEEESRAMT -

The details of the restricted cash at bank and on hand are

as follows:
2018 6H30H 20175128318
As at As at
1BH Item 30 June 2018 31 December 2017
RITEALEZRES Bank acceptance notes 7.13 7.11
FAERESR Letter of credit deposit 84.22 82.17
REGRE S Securities deposit for guarantee 1,902,305.18 884,639.63
FHEER Deposit of investment 20,000,000.00
REETIA Frozen funds 1,087,171.44
Bt Total 22,989,567.97 884,728.91
TRLEWERE 2. Bills receivable

1. BRERNSE

(1) Classification of bills receivable

20186 830H 2017%12831H
As at As at

ER Item 30 June 2018 31 December 2017
RITREESR Bank acceptance notes 13,161,150.17 28,334,093.00
EmERLER Commercial acceptance notes 450,000.00 1,350,000.00
CEl Total 13,611,150.17 29,684,093.00

2. HIRRAECEHLEREE

(2) The Company had no pledged bills receivable at
the end of the reporting period
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3. HAREEEXYAHAHELERE
& H 4 R 2RI R R 15

(3) Bills receivable endorsed or discounted at the end
of the period and undue at the balance sheet date

HARLILEIEHE HRRALBRISH

Amount Amount

derecognized recognized

at the end at the end of

ER Item of the period the period
RITREER Bank acceptance notes 213,771,317.62 =
EEREER Commercial acceptance notes = 4,238,000.00
CEl Total 213,771,317.62 4,238,000.00

i HIORERE W AKE KM R 3K
REZELERUETNEE -

3. B AR X

1. BRI DK

Note: As at the end of the period, the Company had no bills
receivable transferred to accounts receivable due to
non-compliance of any bill drawer.

3. Accounts receivable
(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by category
2018%6A308
30 June 2018
RESE BRER

Carrying amount

Provision for bad debts

Ex ] E (%) SE  HELAI%) FEEE
Proportion Proportion
g5 Type Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
EESRENTERHR Individually significant with individual
BREBNEIER bad debt provision 22,527,757.01 405 22,527,757.01 100.00 -
EEREREAAAHR Bad debt provision by combination
SRERORKEN with credit risk characters 534,065,005.35 9595  301,681,196.43 5649 232,383,808.92
BAEREL Combination 1 Aging group 162,864,265.89 8316 301,681,196.43 6518  161,183,069.46
RV R Combination 2 related parties ik
71,200,739.46 12.79 - not making 71,200,739.46
ERCBRTENRER Individually not significant but
SRERERNENER with individual bad debt provision
At Total 556,592,762.36 100.00 324,208,953.44 - 232,383,808.92
2017%12831R
31 December 2017
BESE BRER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
k2 B BI(%) S8 HREA(%) REEE
Proportion Proportion
Bl Type Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
ENEENIEY Fp s Individually significant with individual
ERERNRIE bad debt provision 22,527,757.01 394 22,527,757.01 100.00 -
RERERFEMASHE Bad debt provision by combination
SREROEUEN with credit risk characters 535,168,306.00 9349 280,623,510.00 5244 254,544,796.00
BR1EREA Combination 1 Aging group 461,337,065.35 80.59 280,623,510.00 60.83 180,713,555.35
BaEmats Combination 2 related parties itk
73,831,240.65 12.90 - not making 73,831,240.65
ERSREIEARES Individually not significant but
HRERERNENER with individual bad debt provision 14,731,911.42 257 147319114 100.00 -
At Total 572,421,974.43 100.00 317,883,178.43 - 254,544,796.00
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FEW SRR 2 HE A -

(1

EHESRBEAYEFARER

(2) Explanation on the category of accounts receivable

. Individually significant accounts receivable with

ZE 8 1) FE UL BR X individual bad debt provision
201864300
30 June 2018
R BIRERE FRIEAI%) FREH
Reasons
Accounts  Provision for for making
BUERE Name receivable bad debts Proportion (%) provision
BEmREETT  Shaanxi Ao Wei Qian Yuan  22,527,757.01  22,527,757.01 10000 FEZNE
BRAR Chemical Co., Ltd. no expected to recover
the amount
At Total 22,527,757.01  22,527,757.01 - -

MAT  BER SRS
B 8 0 O LB 30

ii.  Inthe group, making bad debt provision for accounts
receivable by ageing analysis

201856 A30H
30 June 2018
JE 2 B X RIRER FTRLLBI(%)
Accounts Provision for
Rk Ageing receivable bad debts  Proportion (%)
TEHUA Within one year 88,990,639.48 4,449,531.98 5
1 -2 1-2 years 49,931,541.26 14,979,462.38 30
2 — 3% 2-3 years 72,836,510.87 43,701,906.51 60
3FUE Over three years 251,105,574.28  238,550,295.56 95
At Total 462,864,265.89  301,681,196.43 -

Med REABSTEAF RS
R ZE 4 B R M BR R

iii.  Inthe group, making bad debt provision for accounts
receivable by related parties

2018%6A30A

30 June 2018
E£R FE R 5 BREE FHRLAI(%) T REH
Reasons
Accounts Provision for for making
Name receivable bad debts Proportion (%) provision
EBCYEBERAA 69,414,000.00 - TatiR B
Yunnan CY Group Not making provision Related party
EBRRRDERRAREN A 1,476,694.56 - TatiR B
Shenyang Machine Tool Co., Ltd. Not making provision Related party

Welding Company ("Welding Company”)

SCHIESS GMBH(EE #4F) 280,044.90 - TatiR BT
SCHIESS GMBH({ZEI 7 ) Not making provision Related party
EBRRTAHENR 30,000.00 - TatiR oty

Shenyang Machine Tool Sales Co., Ltd.

At Total

71,200,739.46 -

Not making provision

Related party

- I re R




AHER W@k ED - ZH

(4) iv.  The provision, recovery or reversal and write-off of
RZERREE BN bad debts during the reporting period
AEGFREREEBE & The provisions for bad debts amounted to
6,470,258.017C * &% #H €& # RMB6,470,258.01, and write-off for bad debts
144,483.007T @ #ZEHARAEL0 T amounted to RMB144,483.00. Details of write-off

bad debts are as follows:
—EH B
BRAER FEW R EE Rk RHERE RFEE
Whether it is
generate by
Nature of Write-off  Reasons for related party
Name of debtors accounts receivable amount write-off  transactions
RRERKETIERMEERAA B 4,483.00 &
CFHI Tianjin Heavy Industries Co., Ltd Payment for goods No
BERABRRBRAR BR 100,000.00 &
Qingdao Jingtian Machine Tool Co., Ltd. Payment for goods No
HEEERERBERAA BN 40,000.00 &
Hunan Jin Yi Electro-mechanical Equipment Payment for goods No
Co., Ltd.
A% Total - 144,483.00 - -

R BB E20184E6 H30H (3) Top five accounts receivable by debtor as at 30

BT E Y BE 2 June 2018
EEWER
201856 830H
201856 A30H EA1(%) BRER
Percentage of
the accounts
receivable at 30 Provisions for
BURE Name 30 June 2018 June 2018 bad debts
ERCYEEARAT Yunnan CY Group 69,414,000.00 12.47 41,648,400.00
ERAEXNE HRHER AR Kunming Yunnei Power Co., Ltd. 33,181,599.44 5.96 23,246,203.08
PRE R M Tt TARAE Shaanxi Ao Wei Qian Yuan
Chemical Co., Ltd. 22,527,757.01 4.05 22,527,757.01
MMEREEXBRAA Hangzhou Feng Yuan
Industrial Co., Ltd. 13,626,325.00 2.45 7,810,758.75
EHEARSRE AR A Wuxi Sunteam Electrical
Technology Co., Ltd. 7,672,466.61 1.38 1,793,230.09
Bt Total 146,422,148.06 26.31 97,026,348.93
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dB4 A RIE 4. Prepayments

1. FBENFIERERST (1) Presentation of prepayments according to ageing
analysis

2018%6H30H 2017%12831A

30 June 2018 31 December 2017

Ex t (%) Ex EBl(%)
iR Ageing Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
1EHUR Within one year 20,648,900.06 55.52  25,966,891.92 68.13
1226 1-2 years 9,690,531.95 26.05 9,178,631.94 24.08
1836 2-3 years 861,234.49 232 1,624,837.80 4.26
3FER L Over 3 years 5,991,680.44 16.11 1,344,494 34 353
At Total 37,192,346.94 100.00  38,114,906.00 100.00

2. HRERHEB—FALHEEZMEN (2) Explanation on reasons for prepayments with an
IR J 5 43 B R ] 79 25 B ageing over one year and significant amount not
settled in time
BNEE 20186 A30H KRERBEHERHA
Reasons for
Name 30 June 2018 not settled in time
BENEERRESAERAAF 6,536,214.28 &RKRATTE
Shenyang Rui Shi Da International Trade Co., Ltd. Contract not completed
("Shenyang Rui Shi Da”)

EEOMIEREREREZES 4,116,091.08 &RKATTE
Yunnan Yanglin Industrial Development Zone Contract not completed

Management Committee
("Development Zone Management Committee”)

TEEBEBARRAA 2,139,136.00 ARKAITTE

Jiangsu Meilian Group Co., Ltd. (“Meilian Group”) Contract not completed
IR FEREWMAE R QA 1,505,618.00 &RAXHITTE

Mepro Mechanical Co.,Ltd Contract not completed
ERAMEMRARAT 1,400,000.00 A&RAXHITTE
Kunming Kedian Technology Co., Ltd. Contract not completed
& &t Total 15,697,059.36 -

Il c casEEessm6ERAA 208 FHEE




3. EBEMNEHREEN2018F6H30 (3) Top five balances of prepayments by prepaid item

H Bl & BT 3501872 as at 30 June 2018
LERARE
201856 A30H
ENER 20186 A30H B BI(%) Rk XEERR
Percentage
of the
prepayments
at 30 June
Name 30 June 2018 2018 Ageing  Reasons for not settled in time
BLhEERRE HERAA 6,536,214.28 17.57 126 ARDERTT
Shenyang Rui Shi Da 1-2years  The contract is being implemented
ERBMIXREREREZEE 4,116,091.08 11.07 3FNE ARDEHT
Development Zone Management Over 3 years  The contract is being implemented
Committee
IHEHEEBRAF 2,139,136.00 5.75 3FNE ARDEHT
Meilian Group Over 3 years  The contract is being implemented
HEBBENDERAR 1,974,281.38 5.31 TEUR ARIDERT
Shanghai Seabridge Import and Within one year  The contract is being implemented
Export Co., Ltd.
BRcEREATXE 1,726,940.55 4.64 TERA ARINEHRT
The State Treasury Kunming Branch Within one year  The contract is being implemented
B Total 16,492,663.29 44.34 - -
atfes. 5 ftb B WUSK 5. Other receivables
1. RIS ERE (1) Disclosure of other receivables by category
201856 A30R
30 June 2018
FEBE BEER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
8 B BI(%) S8 HREA(%) FEEE
Proportion Proportion
Bl Type Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
EESBEAVERHR Individually significant other receivables
SREENH RN with individually dab debt provision
REREREEMAGHR Bad debt provision for other receivables
SREENH RN by combination with credit risk characters ~ 46,643,976.71 96.83  14,151,359.92 3034 32,492,616.79
Aa1kRES Combination 1 Ageing group 35,212,815.31 73.1 14,151,359.92 4019 21,061,455.39
BB AL Combination 2 related parties 11,431,161.40 ENE - Ttk 11,431,161.40
Not making
EESEATEAEEER  Individually not significant other receivables  1,528,465.25 3.17 - ik 1,528,465.25
SREENH RN but with individually dab debt provision Not making
ait Total 48,172,441.96 10000 14,151359.92 - 34,001,082.04
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20175128318
31 December 2017
BRER

Provision for bad debts

RAGE

Carrying amount

£ $A1(%) S8 HRILA() REEE
Proportion Proportion
Bl Type Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
ERSREAUEBHE Individually significant other receivables
REEBOEMEL with individually dab debt provision
EEREREHMAAHE Bad debt provision for other receivables
SRRENA RN by combination with credit risk characters ~ 28,776,030.15 98.71 9,358,015.04 305 19.418,015.11
BAERAS Combination 1 Ageing group 27,500,539.04 933 935801504 3403 18,142,540
1,275,491.11 438 - Ttk 1,275,491.11
GV i Combination 2 related parties Not making
BELEATEABES:R  Individually not significant other receivables 376,906.42 129 - it 376,906.42
BEEBHEHELR but with individually dab debt provision Not making
aif Total 29,152,936.57 100.00 9,358,015.04 - 1979492153
2. AMEWRKZIEHA - (2) Explanation on the category of accounts receivable

(1) #Had  BREESWTIEFIRE i
AR ZE 4 A0 EL A FE UK

In the combination, bad debt provision for other
receivables by ageing analysis

2018 6H30H

30 June 2018
Hitt KK BRER FHREBI(%)

Provision for

Bk Ageing Other receivables bad debts  Proportion (%)
TELAR Within one year 14,027,610.22 701,401.87 5.00
1- 26 1-2 years 15,470,494.09 7,735,247.05 50.00
2-3F 2-3 years 430,105.55 430,105.55 100.00
3EHME Over 3 years 5,284,605.45 5,284,605.45 100.00
At Total 35,212,815.31 14,151,359.92 -

(2) #HAET REABHIASFIRE i
HRZE A 1O H A FE UK

In the combination, bad debt provision for other
receivables by related parties group

201856 A30H

30 June 2018
BUEE H i P& WK BEEE  SRLBI(%) FEHREAR

Reasons
Other Provision for not making

Name receivables for bad debts Proportion provision
BERAK(RE)BRAETAF 10,892,839.98 - TaHE BB
Shenyang Group Not making Related party
BERABRNERQRRED QA 538,321.42 TaHRE BB
Welding Company Not making Related party

A%t Total

11,431,161.40

Il 20 susmesssnesRan 2008 pHEs




AR EE1H2 - o[O3 82 (o] ) AR

xR

ANEAGT IR AR B £ 584,793,344.88

ﬁo

E b JEW A IR L E 5 2R IE R

(3)
during the reporting period

RMB4,793,344.88.

4)

Other receivables by nature

The provision, recovery and reversal of bad debts

The provision for bad debts during the period were

20186 A30H 20171248314
HE Nature 30 June 2018 31 December 2017
#wRe Petty cash 2,797,825.29 2,388,852.45
REFKRIE Expenses on behalf of other parties 7,082,900.53 4,079,937.72
R RK Tax to be deducted 3,226,252.48 1,348,667.10
R 1 2K Current account with related parties 11,431,161.40 1,275,491.11
BIZRES Deposit for bidding 2,834,933.00 1,911,550.00
JE U o] i 5 Deposits should be recovered 9,600,992.65 11,105,543.00
BB Transportation expenses 4,412,891.86 -
RAFENIRBEN Long-term other receivables
for equipment - 808,350.00
RHBERENEA Long-term other receivables
transferred from prepayment 1,704,825.67 2,840,958.92
H Others 5,080,659.08 3,393,586.27
CEs Total 48,172,441.96 29,152,936.57

R T EFEM2018F6H30H
B 715 ) B b JEUS K15

(5) Top five other receivables by debtor as at the end

of the reporting period

HHAEERR
2018%6A30A BRER
BUAE REME 201856 A30H i L BI(%) HARBE
Percentage of Balance of
Other receivables provision for bad
at 30 June 2018 debts at the end
Name Nature 30 June 2018 Ageing (%) of the period
EERK(SE)BRETAR R 10,892,839.98 1E LR 22,61 -
Shenyang Group Funding transactions Within 1 year
ERBEREEBR AT M EHE 6,000,000.00 126 12.46 3,000,000.00
Kunming Rail Transit Group Deposits should be 1-2 years
Co., Ltd. recovered
BEREANERNHERER R ERE 2,274,000.00  1-2%1,934,000 - 472 1,307,000.00
2-3%340,000
Bureau of human resources and ~ Deposits should be 1-2years 1,934,000,
social security of Songming recovered 2-3years 340,000
County
IHERMTERAA 2,118,757.79 1268 4.40 1,059,378.90
Jiangsu Tengfei Logistics Co., Ltd. 1-2years
MNEBRBRBEIRAERAR 2,068,987.71 1ER 4.29 103,449.39
Hangzhou Ser Gas Engineering Within 1 year
Co., Ltd
ast - 23,354,585.48 - 48.48 5,469,828.29
Total

Interim Report 2018 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited |2] -




iR6.FE

6. Inventories

1. =F#ESHE (1) Inventories by category
2018568308 17128318
30 June 2018 31 December 2017
RESE REER RAEE RESE HEER REEE
Provision for Provision for
diminution of diminution of
%R Item Carrying amount inventories Book value  Carrying amount inventories Book value
RHH Raw materials 106,186,779.35 25,151,086.29 81,035,693.06  100,760,168.28 26,764,615.39 73,995,552.89
FER Work in progress 335,390,852.08 69,151,635.28  266,239,216.80  335826,537.58 69,151,635.28  266,674,902.30
EREM Finished goods 201,918,268.31 21,786,380.44  174131,887.87  241,376,811.47 26,992,597.00  214,384,214.47
EE b Consumables 6,739,678.78 673967878 6,766,676.74 6,766,676.74
ZENTIH Commissioned processing
materials
it Total 650,235,578.52  122,089,102.01  528,146,476.51  684,730,194.07  122,908,847.67  561,821,346.40

2. FEHKEEE

(2) Provision for diminution in value of inventories

AHENEE AEHOLE
Increase during the period Decrease during the period

BsE ith it &R Bl it BRoE

Opening Closing

&R [tem halance Provision Others Reversal Write-off Others halance

R Raw materials 26,764,615.39 1,613,529.10 25,151,086.29

kEm Work in progress 69,151,635.28 69,151,635.28

EEER Finished goods 26,992,597.00 793,783.44 27,786,380.44

Aif Total 122,908 847.67 793,783.44 - 1,613,529.10 - - 122,089,102.01

FRLHMRBEE 7. Other Current assets

201856 H30H 20175128318

EH Item 30 June 2018 31 December 2017

I ER To be deductible VAT 8,341,233.58 11,806,576.23

HERDAE Sales return assets
HEROFATRHEMEEREER VAT output tax to be written off by
red letter for sales return
Hith Others 5,343,317.31 6,358,893.26
At Total 13,684,550.89 18,165,469.49
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AR THHESREE

1.

Rt EEMEEIEN

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

(1) Information of available-for-sale financial assets

201864308 20175128318
30 June 2018 31 December 2017
FEGE HEEE FEEE BEGE HEEE FEEE
Provision for Provision for
Carrying  diminution in Carrying  diminution in
ER Item amount value  Book value amount value  Book value
AL ERETA Available-for-sale equity
instruments 2,612,000.00  2,000,000.00  612,000.00 2,612,000.00  2,000,000.00  612,000.00

2. HIREEAGENEE TA

(2) Available-for-sale equity instrument measured by
cost at the end of the period

FESE
ERREEN Carrying amount
BRILA(%) 20175128318 550 AHHS  2018%6A308
Proportion of
shares held in
the invested
RREER Invested company company (%) 31 Dec 2017 Increase Decrease 30 June 2018
ERKIENE Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper
Products Plant 40.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
MNERREREIRARAR Hangzhou Ser Gas Engineering
Co., Ltd 11.45 612,000.00 612,000.00
ait Total - 2,12,000.00 - - 2,612,000.00
HEER
Impairment provision
20175128318 AAEM AEHD 201868308 ABRLAA
Cash dividend
HREEN Invested company 31 Dec 2017 Increase Decrease 30 June 2018 for the period
EFETIME Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper
Products Plant 2,000,000.00 - - 2,000,000.00
MNEBRERRIRERAA Hangzhou Ser Gas Engineering
Co., Ltd - - - -
ait Total 2,000,000.00 - - 2,000,000.00 -

(1) AMAGHE S BEERERD
SHHR

ERETIMME ERFEL
BEE D AR AIE MR19994F ¢
ZERERTETRT RPRE
WERBEEE - BREARAR
2009F BHMEANEESTE
FLrtRhedNRE AQAH
AHRZIBEIREETER - HE
20186 A30H + E &g & T i
MBS TIE DI REITH o

(2) HM2018F6HA30H LA &20174F
128318 » AEETFEAH#
HERTTAFTFRARBER
RN i N R S
R EEENER

Changes of available-for-sale financial assets
impairment during the period

Full provision for impairment loss on available-
for-sale financial assets of Yunnan Cheng Jiang
Copper Products Plant was made in 1999 because
the plant has lost the ability of sustainable
operation. According to the resolution passed at
the 7th meeting of the 6th board of directors of
the Company held in 2009, the Company began
to liquidate this investment project. As at 30 June
2018, the liquidation of Yunnan Chengjiang copper
plant is still in progress.

As at 30 June 2018 and 31 December 2017, the
Group had no available-for-sale equity instruments
which recorded a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value at the end of the period but no
provision was made for impairment.
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HR. RURERE

9. Long-term equity investments

ABERED
Changes in equity for the period
BB Atlre
20175128318 ENRE HORE WRERHR kiag
Investment
income Other
recognized  Comprehensive
Additional Decrease under the Income
HREEN Investment company 31 Dec 2017 investment investment  equity method adjustment
- BEL% Associate companies
RERBREZETRAEERAA Xian Ruite 10,039,220.02 - - 871550027 -
ait Total 10,039,220.02 - - 87150027 -
AHEHED
Changes in equity for the period
EEENRS AEER
HbRE2 RASRE  GREERR Hfy 201864308  2018%6A308
Impairment
Declared cash  provision made Impairment
Movement of  dividends or during the Asat provision as at
HREEN Investment company other equity profits period Others ~ 30June 2018 30 June 2018
— REL% Associate companies
BERGREZETEAE  XianRuite
BRAH - - - - 916771975 -
ait Total - - - - 9167,719.75 -
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ERNREMEHE

10. Investment properties

1. FAKAGEENLRE S FH (1) Investment properties measured at cost
/;A’
EEREEY
Building
HE Item and structures
— - RERE I. Cost
1.2017%F12A31H 1. As at 31 Dec 2017 18,427,823.95
2ARHE NS ER 2. Addition during the period Z
BE Acquisition
EEEEEA Transfer from fixed assets
3AHBLS S5 3. Decrease during the year -
BE Disposal
4.2018%F6H30H 4. As at 30 June 2018 18,427,823.95
= BFt#Es Il. Accumulated depreciation or

amortization

1.2017%F12A31H 1. As at 31 Dec 2017 3,601,130.95
2 RNERIE I FR 2. Addition during the period 219,218.64
ARERETIR Provision made during the period 219,218.64
EE&EEEA Transfer from fixed assets
3AREIR &5 3. Decrease during the year
BE Disposal
4.2018%F6H30H 4. As at 30 June 2018 3,820,349.59
= REERE Ill. Impairment provision
1.2017%12A31H 1. As at 31 Dec 2017
2ARHE ISR 2. Addition during the period -
NEAFT IR Provision made during the period
ET&EEEA Transfer from fixed assets
3AHRLS &5 3. Decrease during the year -
BE Disposal
4.2018%6H30H 4. As at 30 June 2018
- IREEE IV. Carrying amount
1 HARERE(EE 1. At the end of the period

14,607,474.36

2 BRIERE(BE 2. At the beginning of the period 14,826,693.00

KRB N FEAPLERZTENRE The Company had no investment properties with pending
M HhE © certificates of ownership.
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TENEEEERERRFITE 11. Original value of fixed assets and accumulated

depreciation
1. BEEEERBX (1) Details of fixed assets
EEREEY BERE ElRf 1M fit
Building and Mechanical ~ Transportation Electronic
ER ltem structures equipment equipment equipment Total
- RERE . Cost
120178128316 1. Asat 31 Dec 2017 227,667,618.44  589,800,033.23  24,868,711.11  18,725,694.88  861,062,057.66
LABENSE 2. Addition during the period 196,711.90  4,646,792.00 - 17472710 5,018,231.00
EE Acquisition 196,711.90 4,646,792.00 174,727.10 5,018,231.00
fEIEEA Transfer from construction in progress
IAEHIEE 3. Decrease during the period 1,902,761.14 59,769.23 52,216.69  2,014,747.06
RELHE Disposal or scrapped 1,902,761.14 59,769.23 52,216.69  2,014,747.06
BARENRYE Transfer 1o investment properties
4.2018%6A30A 4. Asat 30 June 2018 227,864,330.34  592,544,064.09  24,808,941.88  18,848,205.29  864,065,541.60
2 EHFE Il Accumulated depreciation
120174128318 1. Asat 31 Dec 2017 46,942,541.19  359,500,298.15  18,548,817.81  15,668,268.01  440,659,925.16
LEEENEE 2. Addition during the period 3,858,213.96  14,576,128.25 753,792.23 481,813.57  19,669,948.01
REEE Provision made during the period 3,858,213.96  14,576,128.25 753,792.23 481,813.57  19,669,948.01
3EERSEE 3. Decrease during the period 945,176.80 2,210.86 48,216.10 995,603.76
RELHE Disposal or scrapped 945,176.80 2,210.86 48,216.10 995,603.76
8 \RENEDE Transfer to investment properties
4.2018%6A30H 4. Asat 30 June 2018 50,800,755.15  373,131,249.60  19,300,399.18  16,101,865.48  459,334,269.41
Z HEER IIl. Impairment provision
120178128318 1. Asat 31 Dec 2017 - 10,964,316.64 - 41,365.93  11,005,682.57
LABENSE 2. Addition during the period
L iE Provision made during the period
3EEE) 2B 3. Decrease during the period 758,379.25
REGRE Disposal or scrapped 758,379.25
4.2018%6A30A 4. Asat 30 June 2018 10,205,937.39 41,365.93  10,247,303.32
RAEE IV. Carrying amount
1 BXEEER 1. At the end of the period 177,063,575.19  209,206,877.10 5,508,542.70 2,704,973.88  394,483,968.87
LENEERE 2. At the beginning of the period 180,725,077.25  219,335,418.44 6,319,893.30 3,016,0600.94  409,396,449.93
i R2018%F6A30H - AKEETE A Notes: As at 30 June 2018, building and structures of the
EFFEA/ARMET 635973.857T Group with net book value of RMB7,635,973.85 were
WEERBLEYAERITER - pledged to banks.
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K E I FH & EE & E (2) Particulars of temporarily idle fixed assets
RERE RithE HEERE REEE
Original
carrying  Accumulated  Provision for
EH Item amount  depreciation impairment Book value
BN E Mechanical equipment 707,752.00 627,790.05 55,019.51 24,942 .44
EFHE Electronic equipment 79,415.17 34,694.04 41,365.93 3,355.20
At Total 787,167.17 662,484.09 96,385.44 28,297.64
HiRmEBHEHEMALETE (3) At the end of the period, no fixed assets acquired
HEE o under finance leases.
Bk S ERH A EFEEE - (4) At the end of the period, no fixed assets were
leased by way of operating lease.
AR NEZEREEZNETRE (5) Fixed assets with pending certificates of ownership

=P

B2018F6A30H RE Z AT R K
ZHER AEBEEASIEER
BEAYHBEESS  NEEREE
9 5 RS B A B BT B0 P 9 2R L 72
FF°2018F6H308 ' ZEREE K&
EENEAEENEEEEAARE
102,333,455.9570(20174F 12 A31
B : AR#102,333,455.957T) °

As at 30 June 2018 and the date of approval of the
statements, the Group was applying for property certificates
for some buildings and structures. The time of obtaining
property certificates is depending upon the consideration
and approval procedures of the relevant government
authorities. At 30 June 2018, the carrying amount of the
above mentioned fixed assets was RMB102,333,455.95
(31 December 2017: RMB102,333,455.95).

TENERIRE 12. Construction in progress
1. HFERIFEIER (1) Information of construction in progress
2018564308 2017512A318
As at 30 June 2018 As at 31 Dec 2017
REGE HERR REEE REHE AEER REEE
Carrying Impairment Carrying Impairment
R [tem amount provision Book value amount provision Book value
BRER Yanglin base 69,763,548.25 69,763,548.25  53,393,705.86 53,393,705.86
HiER Other projects 185,470.09 185,470.09 651,162.29 651,162.29
Rt Total 69,949,018.34 - 69,949,018.34  54,044,868.15 - 54,044,868.15

2. ErREIFEHEALRHEE G (2) Movements of major construction projects in

progress during the year

FHEA
BEH 2017512A318 KRN BEEE  ABHEMES  2018F6A30A

Transfer to

Additions fixed assets
As at during the during the Decrease during As at
ER%R Item Budget 31 Dec 2017 petiod period the period 30 June 2018
A Yanlin Base 654,000,000.00  53,393,705.86  15,718,680.10 69,763,548.25
At Total 654,000,000.00  53,393,705.86  15,718,680.10 69,763,548.25
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IRZHRA NEEAL " AE REFE
HRERAI%)  IREE%) ZireE  FREALEE  BALE%) FERR
0f which,
amount of
Investment Accumulated interest Interest
percentage amount of capitalized  capitalization
to total budget Project Progress interest during the rate of the year
BE2R Item (%) (%) capitalized period (%)  Source of the fund
AiEs Yanlin Base 4778 62 BEELRNRBENGE
Self-financing and budgetary
investment of central
qovernment
At Total - - - -
TRBEFEE 13. Intangible assets
THfERR EEEE  SERERRE At At
Use rights of
Various proprietary
ER [tem Land use rights softwares technology Others Total
- BERE . Cost
12017124318 1. Asat 31 Dec 2017 113,414,667.82  20527,073.28  77,488,01020  22,458,423.23  233,888,174.53
LEEENSE 2. Addition during the period 2,811,841.98 2,811,841.98
BE Acquisition 2,811,841.98 2,811,841.98
e Internal R&D
3ABHSOLE 3. Decrease during the period - . - . _
RE Disposal
4.2018%6/308 4. Asat 30 June 2018 113,414,667.82  20527,073.28  80,299,852.18  22,458,423.23  236,700,016.51
= BitEH Il Accumulated depreciation
12017%12A318 1. Asat 31 Dec 2017 12,392,652.10  13,277,70435  16,190,929.15  13,241,249.41  55,102,535.01
RN il 2. Addition during the period 1,157,816.04 880,986.54  1,990,926.70 701,787.79  4731,517.07
AR Provision 1,157,816.04 880,986.54  1,990,926.70 701,787.79  4731,517.07
3IAERS 28 3. Decrease during the period
RE Disposal
4.2018%6A308 4. Asat 30 June 2018 13,550,468.14  14,158,690.89  18,181,855.85  13,943,037.20  59,834,052.08
= HEER lll.  Impairment provision
12017124318 1. Asat 31 Dec 2017 - - - - -
LABENSE 2. Addition during the period
IR 2R 3. Decrease during the period
4.2018%6A308 4. Asat 30 June 2018 - - - - -
M REEE IV. Carrying amount
1 BREAER 1. At the end of the period 99,864,199.68  6,368,382.39  62,117,996.33  8,515,386.03  176,865,964.43
LBNERER 2. At the beginning of the period 101,022,015.72 7,249,368.93  61,297,081.05 9,217,173.82  178,785,639.52

7 R2018F6H30R  REBEELEESF
EARARY10,685,424.8070H) T H# FE

RITHEIR -

Note: As at 30 June 2018, land use rights of the Group with net
value of RMB10,685,424.80 in intangible assets was pledged

to banks.
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14. Development expenditure

Increase during the period

KB ALY

Transfer out during the period

BI8E  APEERL At HAEHEE BIAEWEE HRHE
Internal Included in ~ Recognized
Opening  development current profit  as intangible Closing
ER [tem balance  expenditure Others and loss assets balance
BESEYSEALESE Application and verification demonstration line
BENALEELRE  for the large-scale complex structural parts
MItGEEBRESE  of domestic high-end CNC machine tools in
thermal insulation 3,039,431.04 3,039,431.04
BETHSSZAERT Application demonstration base of aircraft
HEESRAESTR  structural parts on flexible production line
HEBHERRSEN  and production unit of domestic 5-axis CNC
machine tool 128,205.14 128,205.14
BREmU@EREEE Key technology for design and manufacture of
EBER high precision jig boring machines 125.42 125.42
EZBEATHMIAE Research and application of key technologies
BEHILEERBER  on high precision CNC jig boring machine
REEER for processing of precision box-type parts ~ 4,150,289.71  6,792,536.84 10,942,826.55
At Total 415041513 9,960,173.02 14,110,588.15
HEO.EE 15. Goodwill
1 BEFERE (1) Original value of goodwill
20175128318 AN AHEY  2018%6A308 AEERE S HE
Asat Increase during Decrease during As at Impairment Provision during
HREEN AR Name of invested company 31 Dec 2017 the period the period 30 June 2018 provision the period
ARERKRNERE Xi‘an Ser
BRAF 7,296,277.00 - - 7,296,277.00 7,296,277.00 -
ait Total 7,296,277.00 - - 729627700 7,296,.277.00 -
2 EEREERE (2) Impairment provision for goodwill
ABEm AEHD
Name of invested company Increase during the period Decrease during the period
BREENRRY or item of goodwill B6E HE Eft RE B BRBE
FRBENEE formed Opening balance Provision Others Disposal Others  Closing balance
ARERKENE Xi'an Ser
REBRAH 7,296,277.00 - - - - 7,9%,277.00
At Total 7,296,277.00 - - - - 7,296,277.00

i ARTER2001FRERLERE -
BHERABBIZLIIESNARLE
MABREE  BEAAREBED
ZH O MAREALZEBEENE
£ A2016F E 2B AHIRAESE
1 o

Note:

When the Group acquired Xi‘an Ser in 2001, the cost of
merger was higher than the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of Xi'an Ser corresponding to the
interests acquired, and the difference was recognized
as goodwill related to Xi'an Ser. Full provision for
impairment was made in 2016.
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16. Long-term deferred expenses

2017%12A318 KEEM KEHES 2018F6A30H

As at Increase during Decrease during As at

EAR Item 31 Dec 2017 the period the period 30 June 2018
KD Wood mold sandbox - 2,568,813.37 133,491.61  2,435321.76
&t Total - 2,568,813.37 133,491.61 2,435,321.76

ERLEEEHREENELEFRSEHAE
1. ARERBHWELHFHEE

17. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(1) Un-offset deferred tax assets

201856 A30H 2017128318
As at 30 June 2018 As at 31 Dec 2017
A 13 A i3
ERMER FRRERE HRMER FRREE
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred tax temporary Deferred tax
EH Item difference assets difference assets
BERBERS Provision for asset impairment 8,408,548.19 2,102,137.04 7,933,544.32 1,983,386.08
AR Estimated liabilities 1,192,362.18 298,090.55 1,109,186.67 277,296.67
FEUBEE Provision for diminution in value
of inventories 530,259.78 132,564.95 530,259.78 132,564.94
Gl Total 10,131,170.16 2,532,792.54 9,572,990.77 2,393,247.69

2. AREBELFHEER A HEH

(2) Breakdown of deductible temporary difference of

EhF it = 2B A unrecognized deferred tax assets

201856 H30H 20175128311
EHH Item As at 30 June2018 As at 31 Dec 2017
BERELEH Provision for asset impairment 472,696,718.69 475,122,668.50

BrraE Estimated liabilities
Deductible losses

AEAER

&5t Total

3. AREBELFHEER A HEH

BB R T F E B

5,283,300.27
965,049,123.33

9,286,536.28
851,834,243.66

1,443,029,142.29 1,336,243,448.44

(3) Expiration of deductible loss for unrecognized
deferred income tax assets falls in the periods as

follows:
FERHBE FORE A

F4 Year Closing balance Opening balance Remark
2018%F 2018 8,716,883.91 8,716,883.91

20194 2019 140,974,352.12 140,974,352.12

20204 2020 157,854,123.12 157,854,123.12

20214 2021 201,325,328.18 201,325,328.18

20224 2022 342,963,556.33 342,963,556.33

2023%F 2023 113,214,879.67

A5t Total 965,049,123.33 851,834,243.66

- IRt R




PR EMERDEE

18. Other non-current assets

201856 A30H 2017%12H31H
HRRAR Item As at 30 June 2018  As at 31 Dec 2017
R TR Project prepayments
YE £ Hb A RE R Prepayments for land use rights 4,116,091.08 4,116,091.08
BNERBEMHE & Prepayments for contracted technology

licensing fee
Asf Total 4,116,091.08 4,116,091.08
TRV EHER 19. Short-term borrowings

1. HHEIEADHE

(1) Classification of short-borrowings

2018%6A30H 2017F12A31H

EH Item As at 30 June2018 As at 31 Dec 2017
EARER Loans secured by mortgage 20,930,979.56 21,433,036.94
IREBMER Guaranteed loans 244,250,000.00 342,250,000.00
EHREX Unsecured loans _ _
B Total 265,180,979.56 363,683,036.94

31 B E2018F6A308  ARAEEE
HEERNT  XBIRITEAER
TTEAEREARI2ETL BE
RITEPESITRHERERT0008
UL BERERITBRE TR BERE
AB4000&8 7T °

Note: As at 30 June 2018, the Company had short-term
borrowings as follows: RMB132 million from Bank of
Communications Kunming Huguo Subbranch, RMB70
million from Hengfeng Bank Kunming Branch and
RMB40 million from Guangfa Bank International Trade
Subbranch.

HB.ETBRRX 20. Accounts payable
1. ERERIER (1) Information of accounts payable

20186 H30H 20175F12A831H
HA Item As at 30 June 2018  As at 31 Dec 2017
Eoliba) Related parties 21,352,200.91 16,411,898.30
FERME IR Accounts payable for material 313,245,175.51 281,684,503.60
FEfF T2 Accounts payable for construction 2,878,058.16 5,213,316.59
FERTE A Other accounts receivable 13,856,889.99 17,316,746.21
B Total 351,332,324.57 320,626,464.70
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7.

RRGe B8 — F A E BB IR

BEUER

Item

(2) Significant accounts payable with an ageing over

one year

201856 530H

As at 30 June 2018

AEEAEBERE
Reason for unpaid
or not settled

N R ERD B R 2 A

Hangzhou Dteam Turbine Co., Ltd.

BMNENEREBEHER AT

Guangzhou BLT Hydraulics & Seals Ltd.

RiaHiinBRREERAA

Daye Sreal Heat Exchange Co., Ltd.

EMCYEEERAF

Yunnan CY Group

EaRERERMRERERLAA

Bo Sen Technology Development Co., Ltd.
at Yantai Development Zone

REFERERFHEERLBR(RATEEERBEREELR)

14,159,785.83 ¥ HRMEU
Not be collected temporarily

10,777,749.32 ¥ 77R#EW
Not be collected temporarily

6,787,429.33 KUK
Not be collected temporarily

6,095,143.36 4R
Not be collected temporarily

4,279,388.43 #tHARMEIK
Not be collected temporarily

4,111,462.00 ¥HREKR

Shaanxi Zhong Run Hydraulic Equipment Co., Ltd.

Not be collected temporarily

B 46,210,958.27
Total
g Advances from customers
FE UG e IE & (1) Information of advances from customers

2018F6 A30H 2017%12H31H
1HH Item As at 30 June 2018 As at 31 Dec 2017
FBUEE = Advance sales payment 282,314,307.73 282,852,805.07
&5 Total 282,314,307.73 282,852,805.07

RREe B8 — F 4 B B TR TR

(2) Significant advances from customers with an ageing

over one year

BUEE 20186 H30H AREEBEILERE
Item As at 30 June 2018 Reason for unpaid or not settled
W ERBFEEERAA 27,709,000.00 FEWKEEEH

Hulunbuir Hongyang Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

FEHE (SE) QA

Wuhan Iron and Steel (Group) Corporation
B AR B () BR AR

The United Laboratories (Chengdu) Co Ltd.
P s R R 4L (L THR A A

Aksu Tong Le Sheng Chemical Co., Ltd.
BEEARERBERLAR

Shenyang Fortune Precision Equipment Co., Ltd.

BT RTREREERAR

17,560,000.00

8,500,000.00

6,000,000.00

5,328,000.00

5,317,500.00

Xuzhou Changjiang Machine Tool Equipment Co., Ltd.

BN R AR E
Guangzhou Xin Ao Machinery Co., Ltd

£t

Total

5,042,179.00

75,456,679.00

advance receipt of payment for goods
FEWEEE T
advance receipt of payment for goods
FEWEEE S
advance receipt of payment for goods
FEWEEE S
advance receipt of payment for goods
T E S
advance receipt of payment for goods
T E S
advance receipt of payment for goods
FEWEEE T
advance receipt of payment for goods
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AR FE AT H T 5 22. Employee benefits payable

1. ETBITFHHTR (1) Employee benefits payable are as follows:

20175124310 REE FHED  2018%6A308

Decrease
As at Increase during during the As at
EH Item 31 Dec 2017 the period period 30 June 2018
il Short-term remuneration 19,130,603.57  49,890,337.89  53,604,836.76 15,416,104.7

ERART-REREHE post-employment - Defined

contribution plan 12,663,811.88  10,963,961.89 5,325,235.24  18,302,538.53

BRET Termination benefits 162,590.00 162,590.00
—ERTNNEHESBIZH  Other benefits due within one year 724462728 7,078310.16  1,492,436.60  12,830,500.84
At Total 39,039,042.73  68,095,199.94  60,585,098.60  46,549,144.07

2. FEIF NG (2) Short-term remuneration

201751248318 REEM HED 2018568308

Decrease
As at Increase during during the As at
EH Item 31 Dec 2017 the period period 30 June 2018
1% %% 2Bk Salary, bonus, allowances and subsidies 6,749,579.48  32,892,604.51  37,493,628.25  2,148,555.74

BIGHE Employee welfare 2,544,626.13  2,544,626.13
HeRneE Social insurance 6,811,736.83 6,324,964.02 926,839.52
Hih HABERRE Including: Medical insurance 440,066.71 5,814,935.40 5,781,493.82 33,441.58
IERRE Work injury insurance 19,038.27 491,079.60 432,748.88 77,368.99
EERBE Maternity insurance 421,028.44 505,721.83 110,721.32 816,028.95
ERNES Housing fund 4,059,580.50  4,433,14846  5204,013.06  3,288,715.90
IERENBEIHELE Union expenses and employees 7881,376.88  3,208,221.96  2,037,605.30  9,051,993.54

education expenses

At Total 19,130,603.57  49,890,337.89  53,604,836.76 15,416,104.7
3. REERGFEIIT (3) Defined contribution plan
2017€12A31A REEM KHES  2018%6A30R
Decrease

As at Increase during during the As at

EH Item 31 Dec 2017 the period period 30 June 2018
EREERE Basic retirement insurance premiums 12,538,461.33  10,613,324.13 4973,478.46  18,178,307.00
SERRE Unemployment insurance 125,350.55 350,637.76 351,756.78 124,231.53

At Total 12,663,811.88  10,963,961.89 5,325,235.24  18,302,538.53
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HERERHE 23. Taxes payable

201856 A30H 20175128318
HEEA Item As at 30 June 2018  As at 31 Dec 2017
T Value added tax 13,245,985.42 2,611,956.99
EED Business tax
TEMEHR Corporate income tax 295,363.46
BAFEH Individual income tax 272,278.82 1,297,635.09
T A E AR Urban maintenance and construction tax 27,825.34 138,283.43
B BN Education surcharges 44,290.77 86,886.17
BEEM Property tax 6,050,675.28 5,245,661.00
ENTERL Stamp duty 66,811.49 131,972.50
T+ A Land use tax 2,379,030.64 1,827,278.16
EiE Other taxes 1,011.33 8,496.04
&5t Total 22,087,909.09 11,643,532.84
R FE AT R R 24. Interest payable
HIREREE e
HE Item Closing balance  Opening balance
RITIE BT B Interest payable on bank loans 5,036,250.00 390,593.75
&t Total 5,036,250.00 390,593.75
iE25. FE A AR Al 25. Dividends payable
HRBE HIHE BBRE-FAXARE
Closing Opening Reasons for unpaid
HH Item balance balance over one year
37 R A Ordinary shares dividend 135,898.49 135,898.49 AAIBEIEXR
The Company had losses and
could not pay the dividends
Ch Total 135,898.49 135,898.49

Il 3¢ cesEEesErR6ERAA 208 FHEE




it/26. BL £t & 14 3K
1. ARG SR E A

26. Other payables
(1) Other payables by nature of payments are as follows:
201856 A30H

2017%12H31H

RIEME Nature of payment As at 30 June 2018  As at 31 Dec 2017
ERE Travel expenses 2,604,155.46 2,335,345.81
RIS Withholding and payment on behalf of others 21,195,235.82 8,692,532.77
BAER Personal borrowing 34,238,230.02 33,414,817.92
EaliERE Current account with related parties 410,612,034.54 260,576,058.31
ETE Auditor’s fee 3,202,619.20 3,702,619.20
FEfF T2 Payable for projects 32,180,468.35 31,943,232.04
e NEBRHEES Commissions and business promotion fees 9,438,388.00 10,297,936.00
BE Shipping cost 21,752,867.77 18,187,065.91
EELES Housing fund 9,109,392.90 6,600,233.98
e Rent 13,769,443.30

Hit Others 9,451,993.93 13,007,908.86
Bt Total 567,554,829.29 388,757,750.80

2. MRECEB—FRIEZRMENK

(2) Significant other payables with an ageing over one

year
BNERE 2018F6A30H AEEIFEEBHNERE
Reason for unpaid
Item As at 30 June 2018 or not settled
EHERREBIRERAF 6,305,594.43 IRHAHTTE
Yunnan Huabang Steel Structure Engineering Co., Ltd. project fund has not been
fully executed
EFRIE_ERERAA 3,445,027.60 IRHAHTTE
Yunnan Construction Engineering Second Construction Co., Ltd. project fund has not been
fully executed
EHBMIXREREEZES 3,315,000.00 IRFAHITE
Yunnan Yanglin Industrial Develop Zone Management Committee project fund has not been
fully executed
EFTREREABRAT 2,697,640.08 IRFAMITTE
Yunnan Engineering Construction General Contracting Company project fund has not been
fully executed
ER-_gER(RE)ARARF 1,876,520.53 IRHANITRE

Kunming No. 2 Construction (Group) Co., Ltd.

At

17,639,782.64

project fund has not been
fully executed

Total

iR -—FRIAMNERDER

27. Non-current liabilities due within one year

2018%6A30H 2017%12H318

HE Item As at 30 June 2018 As at 31 Dec 2017

TERZIE AR EER
TR ZIH R E R E R
TERIIBOENRERER

Guaranteed loans due within one year

Secured loans due within one years

Obligation under finance lease due within
one year

Sale and leaseback due within one year

45,000,000.00

TERZIEERE RN

= Total - 45,000,000.00
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1. REEHSE

28. Long-term borrowings

(1) Classification of Long-term borrowings

201856 A30H 2017F12H31H
BRI R Type of borrowing As at 30 June 2018  As at 31 Dec 2017
HHER Secured loans 46,665,275.66
REBME K Guaranteed loans

B —ERBEEREET  Less: long-term loans due within one year

45,000,000.00

SET Total i

1,665,275.66

2. REEZZIEEZRLMT

(2) Long-term borrowings by expiry date are as follows:

2018%F6H30H 2017%12A31A8

HA Item As at 30 June 2018 As at 31 Dec 2017

1R AR B Esk BERS 252 Due within 1 year or on demand 45,000,000.00

1FER2FRH(E29F) 1-2 years (including 2 years) 1,665,275.66
2EEIFRH(E3F) 2-3 years (including 3 years)

&5t Total - 46,665,275.66

TR0, R HA P B T S A 29. Long-term employee benefits payable
201856 H30H 2017%12H31H
15R Item As at 30 June 2018 As at 31 Dec 2017

BRREN - REXSTEF

BERREN(RERER)

B —E AR RITE
= HA A R T

Post-employment benefits — net liabilities
of defined benefit plan Termination
benefits (early retirement expenses)

Less: Undiscounted long-term employee

benefits payable due within one year

30,766,949.19 41,689,562.44

Total 30,766,949.19 41,689,562.44

$ AARBEDEIARIDETRKRERMIE Note: Some employees of the Company retired from employment

AR IR - RIBA A R E i 00 B T A DR K
SEMARE  ARAIBIEEE TE R
MR B EATERINAHE - XA AER
ABTEMBMNHERRESER T H
B AR REMEEERRAE  FTAE
HERBEM(AREMR]) - ARAFPEMW
FREQEARARNFANREANHRIER

MBI ER X -

prior to their statutory retirement age. According to the
requirements of the early retirement plan of the Company,
from the date of ceasing service provision up to their
respective statutory retirement dates, such employee salary
as proposed salary and social insurance for early retirement
employees were recognised at their discounted present value
as provisions and were included in current administrative
expenses (“early retirement expenses”). The discount rate
selected by the Company represented the interest rate
of national bonds having the same credit term with early
retirement plan of the Company.

Il 3¢ rusmesssnesRAn 2008 FHEs
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30. Special payables

20175128318 AEM ABES  201856A308  FAERE
Asat Increase during  Decrease during Ass at
15H Item 31 Dec 2107 the period the period 30 June 2018 Causes
WREESIHEOBRTEAN  Tax refund for import tariff and
ENRSEERRRER import VAT for key parts of
machine tools 20,947,539.29 20,947,539.29 i
At Total 20,947,539.29 - 2 20,947,539.29  Note
H: BE(MBIRRRENESEERAER Note: Pursuant to the stipulations of the “Notice from the Ministry
KRR BN EE R HRIR E of Finance, National Development Reform Commission, China
Bl RmETE e A ORNB SRR Customs, State Administration of Taxation on Import Duties
Y (BTEIFL[2007111%%) - SRR EIEA Policy Related to Several Opinions on the Acceleration of
BRIGEEE  EBEETHREANEERR Revitalising the Equipment Manufacturing Industry” (Cai
BAREG o INBAYEREIREIER S e Guan Shui [2007] No. 11), the tax refund will be treated as
REAE  EEEFMZIINEERES state investment, and should convert into state capital within
JE o AN ARG E WD bl R R E the specified time. If an enterprise cannot convert the tax
MNBEBEERAARBE T HEBNERGS refund into state capital within the specified time, it should
TERETFTRARTIRE  sERIEZERZ return the refund to state treasury on time. The Company
HIERREASWIZF « K=K 2R & committed that it would directly issue shares to its state-
NEIER R - BUREIAE R REA owned substantial shareholders Shenji Group and Yunnan
HIFRENZ - 201846 A308 © AR Industrial Investment within two years after receiving the tax
AN AZREZEREEERREASH refund and complete the procedure of converting tax refund
B DY AR - into state capital. Before that time, the Company will treat it
as special payables according to accounting standards. As at
30 June 2018, the procedure of converting tax refund into
state capital was not completed and the commitment period
was exceeded.
HEN.FEE AR 31. Estimated liabilities
20186 H30H 2017%12A318 EEEE
HH Item As at 30 June 2018 As at 31 Dec 2017 Causes
EmEERE Warranty 6,475,662.45 10,513,913.91 1 Note 1
FHTHEESR Loss contract to be executed - - &2 Note 2
A5t Total 6,475,662.45 10,513,913.91
H1 AR —MRENBERAERNEEER Note1: Generally, the Company provides after-sale quality service
HEREEEEEE  HRRERELE guarantee to its customers who buy machine tool products
—FAHRIEBINEHERNBENE S from the Company. If the products have malfunction caused
B ARRREBEERE - LERE by non-accident or quality problems within one year after
ERBRERASEBFTRAFRURFE sale, the Company will provide free maintenance. The above
EENERTERENEREEREZER product quality warranty was made based on the Company
FHRH © forecasted product quality warranty expenditures needed to
be undertaken for products sold during the period and prior
periods.
2 ARAFERTARERBRED - BEEDN Note 2: During performance of the contractual obligations, the

B 7 8 B iR 3 B A (R 4R B8 A9 SR 2R AAE B Company will recognize the executory contract as a loss
MEFERTeRBERAEEER  RF contract which the expected cost incurred exceeds the
RARBFEREIEE RBEHBRABERA future inflow economic benefits related to the contract.
TEFTBE - The Company recognized the expected losses of the loss

contracts at the end of the year as estimated liabilities.
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32. Deferred income

FEFE W 7z 57 35 51 R (1) Information of deferred income
20175128318 RHEM REES 2018568308  FRRE
Asat Increase during Decrease during As at
ER Item 31 Dec 2017 the period the period 30 June 2018  Causes
ERTBEHMELHEE  Sale and leaseback forming = g z Z
operating lease
BR&ES Government grants 195,202,914.02 2072,642.98 19313027104  BIFEHR
Government funding
FEHIEKEMRAR  Debt restructuring contract to < £ g .
be executed
A ENBHRHARE  Less: deferred income - - , _
MR E reclassified to current
liabilities
ait Total 195,202,914.02 - 2,072,642.98  193,130,271.04

1 ARBE016FEMBHE R HA
%ﬂﬁéﬁﬁf*iﬁﬁAﬂqﬂm B HRR
THEERBELCRE  EEKEMA
AREBRRNITHE BT RS
HEAHE -

HE B JF 7 B) #6168 I AE ALK

Note 1: The Company commenced to recognise the amount of
debt exemption in unimplemented debt restructuring
contract as deferred income from 2016, and deferred
income was transferred to the current profit or loss
when the debt restructuring contract was actually

executed.

(2) Deferred income related to government grants

K8 AHitA HEERE/
B8 017512318 FRENEE  ENRHCE B8 2018%6A308 BYEES
Amount included
Asat Additional grants in current profit As at Related to
Item 31Dec 2017 during the period and loss  Other changes 30June 2018 assets/income
ERRRIC RN NEREERY 50,000.00 50,000.00 BUEET
Special subsidies for innovation ability construction of Related to income
provincial high-tech enterprises
B REEREREER(DIZERER/IDONFRZ 775,380.20 775,380.20 BUEET
ErEE)
Efficient precision gear grinding machine (the Company Related to income
participated in the national major special projects of
Qinchuan, Shaaxi in 2011)
THM- ¢ SIRZRAN TR 4,280,000.00 4,280,000.00 BhERE
THM- « series precision horizontal machining center Related to income
BRUBANIA ORGSR TE 27,593,674.00 27,593,674.00 BUEEE
Technology innovation platform of precision vertical and Related to income
horizontal machining center
REHRLRERRG SRR (201250635t BB ) 8,380,000.00 8,380,000.00 BUEET
Key technology for design and manufacture of high precision Related to income
Jig boring machines (863 Program in 2012)
REHERE  ARARRDEIHERRIRERNAT A 4,650,000.00 4,650,000.00 BhERE
FR(2EEZE kL)
Research on key technical standards and test platform of Related to income
high-grade CNC machine tool, CNC system and functional
component (participated in the national quality inspection
center)
RRERT IR TS 900,000.00 900,000.00 BhERE

(01252 8RA863:7%)

Common frontier technology platform for box-type precision
work machine tool (participated in Tianda 863 Project in
2012)

Related to income

- IRt




LY KEEA HAERE/

B8 0175128318 fERYSE  EMBHCE A28 2018564308 L]
Amount included
As at Additional grants in current profit As at Related to
Item 31Dec 2017 during the period and loss  Other changes 30June 2018 assets/income
RERRTIESREMRIEERRNERQ012F2RIME  1,665,000.00 1,665,000.00 BlEED
#8378
Standard test method for box-type precision work machine Related to income

tool and technology promotion (participated in Precision
Machinery & Engineering 863 Project in 2012)

rEEsFICIRREEZS BTAEAS ARRENSAR  1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 E5EE
TRERRERSTR
Optical fiber bus open-end high-end CNC system, precision Related to income

measurement system, servo device and motor technology
and complete product system engineering

KHC10028 TRRZAANTH LG 13,793,345.47 13,793,345.47 BhEED

KHC100/2 double-station precision horizontal machining center Related to income

AERRHRERESRAGERBINRS NI ET P HER 600,000.00 600,000.00 BUERE
(20135 2E5%R)

Application of domestic high-end CNC machine tools and Related to income

CNC systems in processing units such as aircraft rib beams
(participated in Chengdu Aircraft in 2013)

ARERHER - INSEIREZL 100,000.00 100,000.00 BlEER
National key new products -FMS(flexible manufacturing system) Related to income
BERANTRORNERER 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00 BUERE
Industrialization of series products of precision horizontal Related to income
machining center
EMERTBR TR LARENRA 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 BUERE
Improvement of innovation ability of Yunnan Precision Machine Related to income
Tool Engineering Technology Research Center
XH2740 2,600,000.00 2,600,000.00 el
Related to income
XH700 2,600,000.00 2,600,000.00 BERE
Related to income
BRRETHETAARARE R TAER 364,300.00 364,300.00 BUERE
Testing technology research and pilot application of high-speed Related to income
spindle unit of machine tool
HERRRRRIERATE 405,200.00 405,200.00 BUERE
Research on precision maintaining technology of CNC Related to income
machine tool
FURESIRBRNERR 1,234,420.00 1,234,420.00 Bl
Complete equipment of large aero-engine engine brake Related to income
ERERRNTEATHE 578,069.39 578,069.39 Bl
Yunling industrial technology leading talent fund Related to income
TREBERRRROERA AR LEHE NERER 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 Bl
Innovation ability construction project of Technology Center in Related to income

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.
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L3 AHA HEERE/
B8 WIENANA FEEMER  ERERER B89 2018568308 BHEES
Amount included
Asat Additional grants in current profit As at Related to
Item 31Dec 2017 during the period and loss  Other changes 30June 2018 assets/income
AERARISEMRINIEGRARENRRERARATE  310,000.00 310,000.00 BhERE
A
Application demonstration base of aircraft structural parts on Related to income
flexible production line and production unit of domestic 5-axis
CNC machine tool
RERBETANIRRRRUSLCRRBRANALRER 5502650100 193264300 53,093,858.00 BhanE
(20162X04004-002)
Research and application of key technologies on high precision Related to income
CNC jig boring machine for processing of precision box-type
parts (20162X04004-002)
FAEEESchiess TechH & HHormiIZFIEX NI LERRE 188,590.00 188,590.00 Sl
AHNERIARER
Undertaking international R&D tasks for the development and Related to income
trial production of Horimill horizontal machining center
developed by Schiess Tech, Germany
B IRRARER SRR 20,380,000.00 20,380,000.00 BhERE
Special subsidy for industrial upgrade of Yanglin Industrial Park Related to income
%iﬁ%ﬁ%%&%ﬁ%%ﬂ@mﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂulaﬁ%%% 5,386,600.00 5,386,600.00 BhEnE
5
Application and verification demonstration line for the large- Related to income
scale complex structural parts of domestic high-end CNC
machine tools in thermal insulation
20162X04004005 R FREBR T RERER TR ERR(ER 198,500.00 198,500.00 BhERE
rEER)
Reliability assurance technology research and application for Related to income
manufacturing process of 20162x04004005 machine tool
(Chongging University Project)
BERHTORTRERSE REREREER 20,000.00 20,000.00 BUEEE
2017YFFO105305)
Precision testing platform research and product validation Related to income
(Changchun Yuheng Optics project 2017 YFF 0105305)
RIS ERRIERY 200RL8ERE) 1248333396 139,999.98 12343333.98 BEERE
Infrastructure subsidies of Yanglin Base (200mu land use right) Related to assets
FREURERRSERRAR -HIR(FIEY) 16,000,000.00 16,000,000.00 HEERE
Phase one of the CNC heavy and precision machine tool Related to assets
manufacturing project (Yanglin Base)
ENGEERARREEREERER (FiFE) 2,750,000.00 2,750,000.00 BEERE
Project of plant and supporting facilities construction of heavy Related to assets
casting workshop (Yanglin Base)
IRY: hEBEHREEENARRNIFIEAEEEZE  1,550,000.00 1,550,000.00 BEERR
TAERARDAS
Engineering Department: receiving of the subsidy for the Related to assets
investment in fixed assets of the industrial and information
industry in 2017 from the Financial Bureau of Songming
County and Kunming
HER165 2 _HERIE N EER R IR TRELHY 400,000.00 400,000.00 BEERE
The second batch of special funds for strategic emerging Related to assets
industries and new industrialization in 2016 of Hunan
‘;ﬂ%zowsﬁi%'ﬁ%ﬁE%ﬂ&lﬁzﬁafﬁ@m&ﬁx%@tlﬁa 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 BEERE
5
Subsidy for tackling key problems in science and technology Related to assets
of strategic emerging industries and major scientific and
technological achievements transformation project in 2015
of Hunan
L 240,000.00 240,000.00 HEEME
Special subsidy Related to assets
alt 195,202,914.02 139,999.98 1932,643.00  193,130,271.04 -
Total
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HEB. R A 33. Share capital

AHEBE()E(-)

Increase(+)/decrease(-) for the period

2017F128318 BITHR Nt 2018%6A30H
As at Issuance of  Capital reserve As at
HE Item 31 Dec 2017 new shares converted to shares Subtotal 30 June 2018
ARE L @R RMB Ordinary shares -
—BALEHAR domestic shares 390,186,228.20 390,186,228.20
EOEMANER  Overseas listed foreign
— &8 LWHK shares - Hong Kong
listed H shares 140,894,874.80 140,894,874.80
aEf Total 531,081,103.00 - - 531,081,103.00
ARMELRARE 34. Capital reserve
2017%12A31A KEH S 2018%6A30A
As at Increase during  Decrease during As at
ER Item 31 Dec 2017 the period 30 June 2018
RAREE Share premium 19,206,777.12 19,206,777.12
EHEALE Other capital reserves 558,254.05 558,254.05
EH Total 19,765,031.17 - 19,765,031.17
AR EBRAE 35. Surplus reserve
2017%12A318 KEED 2018%6A30A
Asat Increase during  Decrease during As at
ER Item 31 Dec 2017 the period 30 June 2018
EERBAE Statutory surplus reserve 117,077,019.33 117,077,019.33
EH Total 117,077,019.33 - 117,077,019.33
836,k 2 B 36. Retained earnings
REE
S8 D ELEHI(%)
Making surplus
reserve or
distribution
1HH Item Amount proportion (%)

BB AR S BRAE

BEWIASRIHAHH
(B WH-)
BREBIRD LA
BEWNASRIHA K
(B#+ - W)
BREBNRDEHH

m: AEEERELARMAEEN

Retained earnings as at the end of the last
period before adjustment

Total of adjusting opening balance of
retained earnings (increase +, decrease -)

Retained earnings as at the beginning of
the period after adjustment

Total of adjusting opening balance of
retained earnings (increase +, decrease -)

Retained earnings as at the beginning of
the period after adjustment

Add: Net profit attributable to shareholders

-706,144,182.57

-706,144,182.57

-706,144,182.57

ERINE of the Company -118,008,621.51
B REVAERB LT Less: Accrual of statutory surplus reserves
JRE 11 35 388 AR A ) Dividends payable on common stock
HR R 2 BE A8 Retained earnings at the end of the period -824,152,804.08
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37. Operating income and operating costs

KERER LRRER
Current period Last period
KA K& WA RA
ER Item Income Cost Income Cost
TEEK Operating income from principal activities 249,523,609.50 243,051,615.43 251,800,843.42 253,426,412.43
= uE Other operating income 13,431,737.53 11,156,015.83 23,045,303.18 20,224,443.37
At Total 262,955,347.03 254,207,631.26 274,846,146.60 273,650,855.80
HER. B & R 38 Business taxes and surcharges
REREE 4 &E LTHIR AR
Amount incurred Amount incurred
EHE Item in the period in the last period
B Business tax
T AR Urban maintenance and construction tax 846,621.87 181,838.41
HE BN Education fee surcharges 466,152.39 89,060.50
HHEE BN Local education surcharges 184,263.89 56,318.48
BE AR Vehicle and vessel usage tax 33,622.80 49,350.60
EEM Property tax 1,014,614.48 925,211.63
T AR Land use tax 1,830,953.84 2,058,884.32
ENTER Stamp duty 157,979.49 177,281.70
HithFi & Others 36,446.09
K ERES Local water conservancy construction fund 3,856.98
&%t Total 4,574,511.83 3,537,945.64
HENEEER 39. Selling and distribution expenses
REREE 4 A LHAR AR
Amount incurred Amount incurred
HHE Item in the period in the last period
B T S Staff cost 9,548,170.06 12,851,325.47
Utk Commission 1,451,373.85
BB Shipping cost 6,496,779.54 9,261,504.22
EmEERE Warranty 9,956,372.67 9,335,372.05
EZIRE Travel expenses 1,639,215.30 1,692,733.38
TEEEER Automotive operating expenses 825,695.55 640,492.51
EERE Advertising and Exhibition expenses 267,528.70 299,737.76
EEPEHFE Business entertainment expense 655,887.09 1,239,941.82
/e Office expenses 353,588.75 576,042.09
| EEEE Amortization of intangible assets 30,862.72 2,625,109.56
ME e Material fee 150,204.01 460,614.4
Hith Others 1,226,985.47 884,208.87
art Total 32,602,663.71 39,867,082.16
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R0,

HEM,

iz JY8

EEEH 40. General and administrative expenses
RHAR AR rFHIR LR
Amount incurred Amount incurred
EHE Item in the period in the last period
B T 5 B0 Staff cost 24,190,928.02 20,674,375.85
MEREE R & D expenses 9,976,769.21 13,641,606.38
BEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 2,538,140.02 8,249,852.21
e Taxes 3,628.85 9,584.36
8 R Amortization of intangible assets 4,627,096.63 2,255,955.69
He Rent 13,870,574.40 13,808,320.84
BIEE Maintenance 420,596.92 1,136,786.79
ETE Auditor’s fee 47,964 .65
e Consulting fees 2,089,528.78 6,304,686.77
KEB Utilities 2,945,634.01 1,945,265.11
EE/NE = Office expenses 966,751.26 2,039,816.15
HA Others 4,344,809.41 3,275,922.02
a5t Total 66,022,422.16 73,342,172.17
BKER 41. Financial expenses
AERE A RE FHAREEE
Amount incurred Amount incurred
EHE Item in the period in the last period
FE X H Interest expense 17,921,184.56 13,854,192.74
o FL B A Less: Interest income 390,758.25 520,450.76
[ H 185 Exchange income -3,012,900.41 9,752,147.10
IRITFER Bank charges 63,970.25 278,037.86
Hib Other financial expenses 149,142.00 1,596,534.91
&a&t Total 14,730,638.15 24,960,461.85
EEREEBX 42. Assets impairment losses
AEE AR THIRAERE
Amount incurred Amount incurred
EHE Item in the period in the last period
ZERIE K Bad debt loss 11,263,602.89 19,164,999.11
FEBREREL Loss on diminution in value of inventories -819,745.66
B EEERER/LX Loss on fixed assets impairment -182,115.86
mEEEMEERX Loss on impairment of intangible assets
REARS IR B REIB S Loss on impairment of long-term equity
investment
(SN REREES Loss on goodwill impairment
a&t Total 10,443,857.23 18,982,883.25
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43. Investment income

G ARt ozt 89 B T B

AHE LR EHABAERE

Amount incurred Amount incurred

EHH Item in the period in the last period
EEHAZENRARE Investment income from long-term equity

& W= investments measured by equity method -871,500.27 -1,697,113.52

IS Total -871,500.27 -1,697,113.52

HRUEERE WS 44. Income form disposal of assets

AHI AR AR

Amount incurred Amount incurred

EHE Item in the period in the last period

B EERS W Income from disposal of fixed assets 200,403.40 237,714.23
BEEERE W= Income from disposal of intangible assets

A&t Total 200,403.40 237,714.23

iRes, B fh U 25 45. Other income
1. Atz HH1E % (1) Detail information of other income

KEAEE AR HHIB AR

Amount incurred Amount incurred

HE Item in the period in the last period

BT B Government grants 139,999.98 140,000.01

A&t Total 139,999.98 140,000.01

(2) Government grants included in other income

REERE/
N LEREE gyl
Amount incurred Amount incurred Related to
#EER Item in the period in the last period assets/income
BRBME2008 D FRE Amortization of 200mu land use 139,999.98 140,000.01 REERE
right of Yanglin base Related to assets
A Total 139,999.98 140,000.01
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46. Non-operating income
TARMELRE N
BENEE
Amount included in

extraordinary gains
or losses for the

TAREE LEREE

Amount incurred Amount incurred

EH Item in the period in the last period current period
ERBEERENGAE Gain on disposal of non-current assets
o ETEAERENG Of which: gain on disposal of fixed assets gain

BREERENG on disposal of intangible assets
W& Government grants 295,512.00 706,314.01 295,512.00
EBEETE Gain on debt restructuring 51,000.00 262,696.58 51,000.00
ENEE Compensation for breach of contract
it Others 726,592.55 473,129.30 726,592.55
At Total 1,073,104.55 1,442,139.89 1,073,104.55

1. FAEBIEZBIIEK TR (1) Government grants recognized through profit or
loss
HEERE/
#BER THRER ogEs HREEE
Amount incurred Amount incurred Related to assets/
Item in the period in the last period income
TS 350,00000  EKEIAR
R&D subsidy Related to income
ERTRERLEESNRERER 32,300.00 HWERE
WITF=ZFEHAEHES
Export incentive bonus for the third quarter of 2017 provided Related to income
by Panlong District Bureau of Economic Trade and Investment
Promation of Kunming
([F:24 140,000.00 6]
Reward of promotion of production Related to income
W FHERE 300,00000  EKEIAH
Receipt of government grants Related to income
BAKED 23,212.00 1751400  HYEHEH
Recycled water subsidy Related to income
BrrERDES 38,800.00  ElrziEE
Priority procurement subsidy Related to income
WHRT3Z R A RER R AR EBAE 50,000.00 El Gy il
Project funding of design and development of WHR13 CNC Related to income
table-type boring and milling machine tool
EnRHEEEERRY 50,000.00 HNHEAH
Subsidy for product exhibition expenses Related to income
CE 295,512.00 706,314.00
Total
HREEIZH 47. Non-operating expenses
FTARHELREY
THRER LEREE BRENSE
Amount included in
extraordinary gains
Amount incurred Amount incurred or losses for the
EH Item in the period in the last period current period
FRHEERERAA Losses on disposal of non-current assets 48,232.16
Hb: BFBERERA Of which: losses on disposal of fixed assets 48,232.16
ARERET Public welfare donation expenses
BERX Loss of inventories
b S Fines 2,271,854.60 2,271,854.60
Hit Others 110,693.31 71,635.47 110,693.31
At Total 2,382,547.91 120,137.63 2,382,547.91
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HEBTBHER 48. Income tax expenses

1. HE#HERZEHS (1) Details of income tax expenses
AH AL LHIBAERE
Amount incurred Amount incurred
HE Item in the period in the last period
”‘Hﬂﬁﬁ S E A Current income tax expenses 104,050.17
EREFERER Deferred income tax expenses -139,544.85 -117,703.16
A&t Total -139,544.85 -13,652.99
2. EE TSR B SR (2) Reconciliation process of accounting profit and
income tax expenses
AEBAERE
Amount incurred
HE Item in the period
AlbERSE Total profit -121,466,917.56
REE/BRABETENMEHER Income tax expenses calculated according
to the appropriate/applicable tax rates -18,220,037.63
NEERTRERENZE The impact of subsidiaries applied for
different tax rates -707,059.88
FELARI B SR AT E The impact of adjustment of income tax in
previous periods
JEREFMANTE The impact on non-taxbe income
TAMERMA A ~ B ATEA 2 The impact of non-deductible costs,
expenses and losses 194,066.23
FANMARERELEMEHEEMNTEI  The impact of use of the deductible
EiEn e loss of deferred income tax assets not
recognized in the previous period
RNEARBERIBELEFMSHEEM AR EEFE The impact of the deductible temporary
ERYAENBENTE difference or the deductible loss of the
deferred tax assets unrecognized in the
current period 19,711,818.21
HEBE R0k R&D expenses with weighted deduction -1,118,331.78
FriSTi & A Income tax expenses -139,544.85
HENIBSHE XM 49. Items of cash flow statement
1. l/j?i/jﬂj/ﬁ\'/ﬂ 4T AT B A5 2 38 (1) Cash received relating to other operating
& activities
2018 & 2017 E
HE Item 2018 2017
B 4 B Government grants 295,512.00 4,496,314.00
F 2 WA Interest income 390,758.25 520,450.76
EETRED Transactions inside the Group 13,000,000.00
Hity Others 13,513,498.42 715,742.29
&5t Total 27,199,768.67 5,732,507.05
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(2) Cash paid relating to other operating activities

Z

2018FE 20175 E
HH Item 2018 2017
HekRES Deposit and security deposit 1,159,157.00 7,686,800.00
EIRE Travel expenses 3,251,944 .36 2,426,792.29
P EHFE Business entertainment expense 780,302.69 1,702,658.35
e Commission 1,451,373.85 3,603,786.28
fE Bt 1 2K Current account with related parties 10,895,559.98 8,324,505.66
Hh Others 13,135,828.25 27,227,557.26
&35t Total 30,674,166.13 50,972,099.84

Y26 B 1t R EE L BB BB

i

HH

Item

20185 E
2018

(3) Cash received relating to other financing activities

20175 E
2017

WEIE B3R

XY REMEEZEE L E B A HE

Received temporary borrowing(s)

Total

154,665,275.66

45,000,000.00

154,665,275.66

45,000,000.00

(4) Cash paid relating to other financing activities

7

20185 E 20175 E
1EH Item 2018 2017
T EER Cash paid for temporary borrowing(s) 20,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Bt Total 20,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
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50. Related information of cash flow statement

(1) Supplementary information for consolidated cash

flow statement

2018%E W175E
HRER Supplementary information 2018 2017
1 BFHERAGALLIHESEE 1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from
operating activities
il Net profit -121,327,372.71 -159,478,998.31
m:EEREER Add: Provision for asset impairment 10,443,857.23 18,982,883.25
ETEESHE Depreciation of fixed assets 19,669,948.01 20,309,005.60
ENEERY Amortization of intangible assets 4,731,517.07 4,634,621.34
REGEBREN Amortization of long-term deferred expenses 133,491.61
RERTEE BVEENLML Loss on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets
REBENRL and other long-term-assets ("-" for gain)
(s bAl - J5RB)) -200,403.40 -189,482.07
ETEERERR G- 15%  Loss on fixed assets scrapped (“-" for gain)
#31)
DABEZHEK(UWEM 1% Loss on changes in fair value ("-" for gain)
#31)
B E A (s A — 1575 Finance expense (“-" for gain) 15,121,396.40 13,854,192.74
BEBL (WA - 15%E7) Investment loss (“-" for gain) 871,500.27 1,697,113.52
EXFEHREERD LM — 5% Decrease in deferred tax assets (“-" for increase)
185) -139,544.85 -117,703.16
ELFTEREEEMORDI - 15 Increase in deferred tax liabilities (“-" for decrease)
#31)
BEMRD (Ml - 15583)) Decrease in inventories (“-" for increase) 34,494,615.55 92,746,417.24

SRR B B (B I
(- I5831)

WV AIER MR MORD N
(- I5831)

Eftr

RERDELMRENEFE

2 THRRASUTNEARANEE

GE)

—EREMNTEANTER

REABABTAE

3. RERALEENIZDEN
R NARRE
B RENFNRE
m:ReEENNHREE
B RESENNENSE
ReRREFEMFLNE

Decrease in operating receivables (“-" for increase)
Increase in operating payables (“-" for decrease)

Others
Net cash flows from operating activities
2. Major investing and financing activities not involving
cash settlements:
Conversion of debt into capital
Convertible corporate bonds due within one year
Fixed assets acquired under finance lease
arrangement
3. Net change in cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of cash
Less: Opening balance of cash
Add: cash equivalents closing balance
Less: cash equivalents opening balance
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

11,764,850.90

48,177,231.80

23,741,087.88

63,764,640.02
90,263,315.47

-26,498,675.45

-43,249,583.53

-11,634,257.43

-62,445,790.81

66,996,554.35
321,022,741.20

-254,026,186.85
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2. BBz EBYHIEK (2) Composition of cash and cash equivalents
2018 E 20175 E
HAE Item 2018 2017
= s aEZ [. Cash 63,764,640.02 90,263,315.47
Heh: BEFRE Including: Cash on hand 119,264.02 158,990.67
AERARZ T/ Bank deposits available on
RITIER demand 63,645,376.00 90,104,324.80
ARERARE IHEMEK Other monetary funds
B¢ available on demand
— REEEY 2. Cash equivalents 63,764,640.02 90,263,315.47

v ZEARNHNGESRE
HRRE KRG FENRE
o BRASREEAT

AR SR A
R RASSED

Including: C

Including: Bond investments due

within 3 months

3. Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents

63,764,640.02 90,263,315.47
ash and cash equivalents

with restricted use of the

parent company or the

subsidiaries of the Group

PR T ARSI EAESZRENEE 51. Assets with restricted ownership or use right
HAREREEE ZREE
Reasons for
HHE Item Closing balance restriction
&g Cash at bank or on hand 22,989,567.97 'Hi \ ELE
Pledged, frozen
mEE Intangible assets 10,685,424.80 $K3i#
Pledged
BT &E Fixed assets 7,635,973.85 KiH
Pledged
= Total 41,310,966.62
TENEERMHIER 52. Foreign currency monetary items
HRTEAREAUEFENELEES - In respect of accounts receivables and payables denominated

FB R R B 1 B 2 - 2 B £ R S 60
ERNAR MRLREHHLGER - &
DA B 5 E BN - L
HRAR Y B R M O A2 ] 4 MK ©

ARRREEABRANSINEEE
BEBEAEXRRHBANT - BRI
BEE ERMAOSEUNARET
T WEERBERANMERNE -

(1

in foreign currencies other than the functional currency, the
Group ensures that its net exposure is kept to an acceptable
level by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates when
necessary to address short-term imbalances.

(1) The Group’s exposure as at the balance sheet date to
currency risk arising from recognised major assets or
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies is as follows.
For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure
are shown in Renminbi, translated using the spot rate at
the balance sheet date.

MR SRR AR FEER HATEARKHE
Closing foreign Closing balance
HA Item currency balance Exchange rate in RMB
BEEEg Cash at bank and on hand
Hep: BT Of which: EUR 106,487.73 7.6515 814,790.87
E usD 360,425.07 6.6166 2,384,788.52
BT JPY 1.00 0.059914 0.06
ok HKD 1,073,480.60 0.8431 905,051.50
TELUBR 2X Accounts receivable
Hep BT Of which: EUR 36,718.27 7.6515 280,949.84
E usD 10,499.00 6.6166 69,467.68
e R R Accounts payable
Hep BT Of which: EUR 36,937.00 7.6515 282,623.46
H At JET K Other payables
Hep BT Of which: EUR 21,847,000.00 7.6515 167,162,320.50
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(2) AEBEROAREHINEHEERS (2) The exchange rates of RMB to foreign currency applicable

T by the Group are as follows:
FHEXR HBEAPHER
Intermediate exchange rate
Average rate on the reporting date
T L& FXR 9
At the
Current At the end of beginning of
BHH Item period  Last period the period the period
BT EUR 7.7269 7.8023 7.6515 7.8023
0 usb 6.5754 6.7356 6.6166 6.5342
HT JPY 0.0588985 0.0586 0.059914 0.057883
B HKD 0.839505 0.8652 0.8431 0.83591
HERStEIENEE 53. Change in the scope of consolidation
MEHRNESHEHBERELEET o There was no change in the scope of consolidation during
the reporting period.
G. EEMFTEIPES (VI.) DISCLOSURE OF EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES
(=) EFATPPES 1. Interests in subsidiaries
1. NEEFEMELR (1) Composition of the Group
147 TEEEY i $iE BRI EYES
Percentage of
shareholding (%)
E# ]
Principal place  Place of
Name of subsidiary of business registration  Nature of business Directly Indirectly ~ Method of acquisition
REEBBRIERR i3 i3 BERZIERREANRE Rt 4500 HA-EHTLX
BB FENIGE &
Xi'an Ser Xi'an Xi'an Development, design, production and sales of compressor series Business combination not under
products and accessories common control
EREHBRARAT 25 25 BRFIERREIORE Rt 50.00 HA-EHTLX
FENHE &k
Kunming TOS Kunming Kunming ~ Development, design, production and sales of machine tool series Business combination not under
products and accessories common control
ERERETRG 2 2 RREDERREARNRS &t 100.00 RERL
ERAT FEfHE
General Machine Kunming Kunming ~ Development, design, production and sales of machine tool series Establshed through investments
products and accessories
RAREALEBRNARERAERNE Both the percentage of voting rights of the Company in
SRIE L B35 B57.14% » FRIORHE L Xi‘an Ser and Kunming TOS are 57.14% which determined
ERBEAAFEHEKREEUNESE based on the percentage of voting rights of the Company
FTih M BRI TEE o AR BB S IR in the board of directors of the investee companies. The
BEUH T BALERKEEmZES - Company has control over the financial and operational
WiB AL BB A KRR E e i decision-making of the investee companies, and is able
FEAZAMNAERNRESE - At to exercise its power over Xi‘an Ser and Kunming TOS
RATHEIREEMEIERRARZF to influence the amount of its attributable variable
AaEl - WERAKAEZE - returns. Therefore, the Company has treated the investee

companies as its subsidiaries and adopted the cost method
for accounting.
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2. ARAIEBHZEFRAINEE (2) Principal financial information of major non

HEEE wholly-owned subsidiaries
PERR FHEER AP ERR HROBRR
R ELBI% PURRNBH EEDRORA ERHE
Percentage of
shareholding of  Profit attributable  Dividend declared Balance of non-

non-controlling  to non-controlling  to non-controlling controlling interests
shareholders  shareholders for shareholders during  at the end of the

FRRER Name of subsidiary (%) the period the period period
AL ER Xi'an Ser 55.00 -1,595,548.78 -35,753,679.27
EHER Kunming TOS 50.00 -1,450,498.89 500,0000.00 8,617,766.94
& continued
a INuea:
201856 30R
As at 30 June 2018
ROEE FRHEE EEAH RBRE FRHAE HEGh)
Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
SGEL Name of subsidiary assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities
EXER Xi'an Ser 5234182597 12,787,219.49  65129,045.46  129,895,735.04 240,000.00  130,135,735.04
EHEN Kunming TOS 93,731,923.12 4,739,264.81 98,471,187.93 18,693,109.83 1,192,362.18  19,885,472.01
. continued:
0175128318

As at 31 Dec 2017
RBEE FhBEE EERH ikt k)L BERH

Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
FRRER Name of subsidiary assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities
ExER Xi'an Ser 129,916,507.81 33,448,756.99  163,365,264.80  227,167,018.91 1,640,000.00  228,807,018.91
2HESR Kunming TOS 99,180,087.89 477323552 103,953,323.41 18,993,873.52 1,109,186.67 20,103,060.19
£ continued:
W18EE WIEE
2018 2017
£ 0N A GehsaE £ 0N FHE Bl
Total Total
Operating comprehensive Operating comprehensive
FA9%R Name of subsidiary income Net profit income income Net profit income
EXER Xi'an Ser 19,029,453.26 -2,900,997.78 -2,900,997.78 42,212,516.90 -3,114,332.44 -3,114,332.44
EHENR Kunming TOS 23,041,655.21 -2,789,475.66 -2,189,475.66 73,007,488.42 -5,543,607.85 -5,543,607.85
(D) EEETHSHELETNESR 2. Interests in joint ventures or associates
1. ARE]BEZMBEEE (1) Significant associates
BFREAI(%)

Percentage of
shareholdings

BetxaB TELER  Eft EHME E# i SXRELE
Principal
Place of Place of Nature of Accounting method
Name of associates business registration business Directly  Indirectly for investments
BRI I 5 (R R B (kS (i RIRPE A 23.33 &%
IRMERRAF HE
Xi'an Ruite Xi'an Xi'an Production and 23.33 Equity method

sales of laser
prototyping
machine
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2. ARAEZHELENTEF

(2) Principal financial information on the major

158 associated company
RARSERERETIRHERERAT
Xi'an Ruite

2018%56H308,/ 2017F12A318/
20185 & 20175 E
EH Item 30 June 2018/2018 31 Dec 2017/2017
MBEE Current assets 54,754,371.18 51,995,907.54
ERBEE Non-current assets 68,116,495.09 68,289,427.16
BESR Total assets 122,870,866.27 120,285,334.70
nHEE Current liabilities 38,726,372.88 31,933,863.13
EnBEE Non-current liabilities 41,221,860.00 40,751,983.00
BESE Total liabilities 79,948,232.88 72,685,846.13
DEREER Non-controlling interests 6,253,119.44 6,841,110.29

A )SSYNSIEET: F2
BRBLOHEFEENSR

HpE bXEaRENRAER

Equity attributable to shareholders of
the Company

Share of net assets calculated based on
percentage of shareholding

Carrying amount of investment in
associates

HEKRA Operating income
FHE Net profit
AW BT

Total comprehensive income

36,669,513.95

10,015,281.12

18,357,501.91
-4,326,106.08
-4,326,106.08

40,758,378.28
11,106,547.33
10,039,220.02
41,494,751.91

-16,321,828.07
-16,321,828.07

H. EE£E I EEENERE

ARAESHETAEEBNORRRERARR
ERZERTERNEEEREENS
MEE B ERER  RBERRM
mIZER

ARFRGHBMTARBNSERARNEE
BENRENGIERARRIEEERER
KREEEERBBETMFIEERENER
B ARAARENFFAHRARARE
BORRMEFORTERETAEE
B UTASERAEREERELARAE

BEISE-

ARAREBREENEEEEEETEER
ERABFIMEZENNBRT » HlEH
AR ESERS R T AEBERNRR
EIRR o

(=) = AR 1

ARAMEARRIERAERES &
WERE - BRI - Bl R A AT i
ETRMEEST  EEECHTEENER
KR - ¥ ENEERELERRBROBRO

ARBIBREUIINEEESME MR
BETEFRRERRENSREE &
BERRETFHEERNERRER  BH
"SRR TROMBARREKRERX -

(Vi) RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s risks related to financial instruments arise
from various types of financial assets and financial liabilities
recognized by the Company in the course of its operations,
including credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

The system of management objectives and policies of various
risks related to financial instruments is responsible by the
management of the Company. The management is responsible
for the daily risks through functional departments. The internal
audit department of the Company conducts daily supervision
of the implementation of the Company’s risk management
policies and procedures, and would report the findings to the
audit committee of the Company in time.

The overall target of the Company’s risk management is to
develop risk management policies that minimize various risks
related to financial instruments without overly affecting the
competitiveness and coping capacities.

Credit risk

The Company’s credit risks are mainly from monetary funds,
bills receivable, accounts receivable, other receivables and,
available-for-sale financial assets. Management has made
appropriate credit policies and constantly monitors the exposure
of these credit risks.

As the Company principally puts monetary funds excluding
cash to the financial institutions with good credit standing, the
management considers that there is no significant credit risk
and the Company will not incur loss from the counterparty’s
default.
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HREWHIE - AARLHMEREER
BRAMNET ERAREK  HEFPETEAN
HAERHEBEERERMR - SANMA
TERETPHOMBMN - SNERF R KR
TERAE&(MERE) - —RME - KT
BREI - BEKRKGER %R E R
REREE S - RABREBEEPIAEH K
RRMRXHRPREETHERY  —&
R—EZER - E—RERT XRAT
SEREFREHEMRR -

REBRARBNERRR - AREREE
b HHMASEERRARANTLENE
TTOH °

RN FF2018F6 A30H M20179F12 A31
AE @A ELEB A RMEEH AT HE
BHERBENERFTBSBEBTIERK -

AReEARRETERSBREEFREFE
MHEE MAREFAEMTERER
M - At EAEARREFHBERE
ZREARARATFEHENTEFHEREW
HEBE -NEEABREXRHE AQAMAIAK
B B U SR R A B R U BR SRR E b
IR AAREE26.31% © LS - KA B A 80 51
th AR BB A FE UK IE = Z 2 A i g
WM REEFER -

ARAFAZHNEAERARRHMAOREE
BEXRTEECREENREESRE AR
AR ERBEMAIESARRAARERR
BREIHEIR

B 1 L B
REBER  EREEEXEBITUARNREK

HMeMEEN T AEENERRRLEE
TRRORER ARRHNBREEARES
FEWNHR T AEEDNEER - BB LR R
B AN &) B9 B 75 BB P S AR 4 ) o BA RS R P
BBEERSHRE ERERNAER
FURBRRNEARSRENREE
Al RAREMAAEEANER T
BERRNESEBEER

In respect of receivables, the sales department of the Company.
has established a credit policy under which individual credit
evaluations are performed on all customers to determine the
amount and term of credit. Credit grading is depending on the
financial condition, external grading and bank credit record (if
any). Generally, except for deposit for warranty, all payments
have to be paid by the end of the negotiated credit term. The
group authorized credit term to customers according to their
payment records and transaction performance, generally, the
credit term will be one to three months. Normally, the Company
does not require collateral from customers.

In monitoring customer credit risk, customers are grouped
according to some factors, such as ageing and maturity date.

The accounts receivable of the Company as at 30 June 2018
and 31st December 2017 that are overdue but not impaired
assessed via individual and collective basis are not significant.

The credit risk of the Company is principally impacted by self-
characteristics of each customer other than their industries or
countries and areas where their businesses operate. Therefore,
significant concentration of credit risk is principally attributable
to individual customers’ significant accounts receivable. As
at the date of balance sheet, 26.317% (31 December 2015:
17.82%) of the total accounts receivable and other receivables
was due from the Group’s top five buyers. Moreover, the
Company’s neither overdue nor impaired accounts receivable
mainly related to those customers without default records
recently

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.
The Company does not provide any other guarantees resulted
in credit risk exposure.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of short of funds when an
enterprise performs its duty related to financial liabilities. The
Company's policy is to ensure that there is sufficient cash to
repay the debts due. Liquidity risk is centrally controlled by
the company’s financial department. The finance department
ensures that the Company has sufficient funds to repay debts
under all reasonable forecasts by monitoring cash balances,
marketable securities at any time and rolling forecasts of future
12-month cash flows.
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#H IF2018F6 H30H ' ARAl S HEE/mE
EXEREBELANTBENERBEERER

As at 30 June 2018, the financial assets and financial liabilities
owned by the Company are presented as undiscounted

FEBZIRIATE - contractual cash flows on the maturity date as follows:
MABE
Closing balance
REFE FERE 150 R 1E40L
Original
EH Item Net book value book value Within 1 year Over 1 year
ERES Accounts receivable 86,754,207.99 86,754,207.99 86,754,207.99
R Other receivables 232,383,808.92 556,592,762.36 232,383,808.92
Qe Available-for-sale financial assets 34,021,082.04 48,172,441.96 34,021,082.04
NEHESRER Long-term equity investment 612,000.00 612,000.00 612,000.00
RARERE Subtotal of financial assets 9,167,719.75 9,167,719.75 9,167,719.75
ERAEN Short-term borrowings 362,938,818.70 705,692,968.45 361,705,925.52 9,167,719.75
REBER Accounts payable 265,180,979.56 265,180,979.56 265,180,979.56
JEFTIRR Advanced from customers 351,332,324.57 351,332,324.57 351,332,324.57
RS Other payables 282,314,307.73 282,314,307.73 282,314,307.73
HiERR Subtotal of financial liabilities 567,554,829.29 567,554,829.29 567,554,829.29
SREBN Cash on hand and at bank 1,466,382,441.15  1,466,382,441.15  1,466,382,441.15
ME
Opening balance
REFE RERE 150 R 140
Original
ER Item Net book value book value Within 1 year Over 1 year
EkEe Cash on hand and at bank 91,148,044.38 91,148,044.38 91,148,044.38
JE MR 3K Accounts receivable 254,544,796.00  572,427,974.43  254,544,796.00
H ek R Other receivables 19,794,921.53 29,152,936.57 19,794,921.53
ARHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 612,000.00 612,000.00 612,000.00
RAKERE Long-term equity investment 10,039,220.02 10,039,220.02 10,039,220.02
SREE/G Subtotal of financial assets 376,138,981.93  703,380,175.40  366,099,761.91 10,039,220.02
REEX Short-term borrowings 363,683,036.94  363,683,036.94  363,683,036.94
FET RN Accounts payable 320,626,464.70  320,626,464.70  320,626,464.70
FUERR Advanced from customers 282,852,805.07  282,852,805.07  282,852,805.07
Hi g H Other payables 388,757,750.80  388,757,750.80  388,757,750.80
—FREIEH Non-current liabilities due
ERBAEE within 1 year 45,000,000.00 45,000,000.00 45,000,000.00

RHER Long-term borrowings 1,665,275.66 1,665,275.66 1,665,275.66
SRARENT Subtotal of financial liabilities ~ 1,402,585,333.17 1,402,585,333.17  1,400,920,057.51 1,665,275.66

(=) miEER
TR TENTISER

EHEERIANR

AREBEEIXARRERERATSEREZHM

BHEREE AR

BIEERER - FEE

BANE b BRI o

Market risk

The market risk of financial instruments refers to the risk that
the fair value of financial instruments or future cash flows will
fluctuate due to changes in market prices, including foreign
exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks.
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PE 3 2 iz 1. Foreign exchange rate

RARARMEBLEMVRPBEIRA - * The main business of the Company is in China, and
ZEBUARBELEH - BERQRE T the main business is settled in RMB. The Company has
REVIMNEBEEMB BERRROINE R confirmed that the foreign currency assets and liabilities
FRAFEIMER R - BB P and future transactions in foreign currency still exists
BEREEQNRINERGMINEEE R the risk of exchange rate. The financial department of
BEMHAE  USAREREDRD the Company is responsible for monitoring the scale of
SNEE g o foreign currency transactions and foreign currency assets

and liabilities of the Company to minimize the risk of
exchange rate

() AREREEAGRANEZIN (1) The Group's exposure as at the balance sheet date
BCEERBRBEZRERBKO to currency risk arising from recognised major assets
R o HRTIEREE - B bR or liabilities denominated in foreign currencies is as
AeBEUARBIT  UNEE follows. For presentation purposes, the amounts
BEXRANMBEXRNE - of the exposure are shown in Renminbi, translated

using the spot rate at the balance sheet date.
20186 A30A8 2017%12H31H
As at 30 June 2018 As at 31 Dec 2017
NEBRE  HEARMHBE SNESRE  MEARMHE
Foreign  The conversion Foreign  The conversion
EAR Item currency balance  of RMB balance currency balance  of RMB balance
585 Cash on hand and at bank
BT EUR 106,487.73 814,790.87 19,001.12 148,252.44
e usb 360,425.07 2,384,788.52 77,590.66 506,992.89
BT JPY 1.00 0.06 1.00 0.06
Bk HKD 1,073,480.60 905,051.50 2,754,227.35 2,302,258.64
JEUER SR Accounts receivable
BT EUR 36,718.27 280,949.84 36,718.27 286,486.96
ET usb 10,499.00 69,467.68 10,499.00 68,602.57
FETBR X Accounts payables
BT EUR -36,937.00 -282,623.46 -36,937.00 -288,193.56
HMEMZ  Other payables
BT EUR -21,847,000.00 -167,162,320.50 -21,847,000.00  -170,456,848.10
ZEAER  Total balance
[ qRECE sheet exposure
BT EUR -21,740,731.00  -166,349,203.25 -21,828,217.61  -170,310,302.26
T usb 370,924.07 2,454,256.20 88,089.66 575,595.46
HT JPY 1.00 0.06 1.00 0.06
B HKD 1,073,480.60 905,051.50 2,754,227.35 2,302,258.64
(2) ZIXE EEANAREHINER (2) The exchange rates of RMB to foreign currency
ERSHTIT: applicable to the Company are as follows:
THEX REAPBER
Average rate Intermediate rate
BR iR R B9
HH Item Closing balance Opening balance  Closing balance Opening balance
BT EUR 7.7269 7.8023 7.6515 7.8023
e usb 6.5754 6.7356 6.6166 6.5342
BT JPY 0.0588985 0.0586 0.059914 0.057883
ok HKD 0.839505 0.8652 0.8431 0.83591
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(3) BRI (3)

BEREXRUINEMRAKREZE T
B ARFREEAEBRBARKEY
EIC B« BUT TS A E R &
AR FE1 % 1% 8 % 3R 25 Fl
SFAEAIGNOR D) IB R (¥
B EEABBRANBERTEASA

Sensitivity analysis

Assuming all other risk variables other than exchange
rate remained constant, a 1% appreciation of the RMB
against the USD, Japanese yen, Euro and HKD at balance
sheet date would have increased (decreased) shareholder
equity and net profit by the amount shown below, whose
effect is in RMB and translated using the spot rate at

REETIR): the balance sheet date.

RERER b= F b
HE Item Equity Net profit
201846 A30H As at 30 June 2018
BT EUR 1,663,492.03 1,663,492.03
ETT usD -24,542 .56 -24,542 .56
BT JPY -0.00 -0.00
oot HKD -9,050.51 -9,050.51
=1 Total 1,629,898.96 1,629,898.96
2017512 A318 As at 31 Dec 2017
BT EUR 1,447,625.41 1,447,625.41
ETT usD -4,892.52 -4,892.52
BT JPY -0.00 -0.00
s HKD -19,569.03 -19,569.03
B Total 1,423,163.85 1,423,163.85

REERBERH  EBRTEMEER
T—rT fRTIR T ARMBEET - H
= TETD/%%E’JETHEJE/\E%
52@1%?11%?51]&%%\ IE=Engsok=
1Kﬂii§§‘lﬂ’\ﬁ'}$%ﬁ*@ﬂ@ﬁﬁ$ﬁ
K o

tagRESTRBRREEREBRA
ERFLEEE  UEBHROEXHE
EREXRAAKERFAN - MEREX
RN TEETENRIFES

B o E—FENDTERREHN KRR
MITIE »

A 1% depreciation of the RMB against the USD, Japanese
yen, Euro and HKD at balance sheet date would have had
the equal but opposite effect on them to the amounts
shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain
constant.

The above sensitivity analysis has been ascertained
assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates
had occurred at the balance sheet date and had re-
measured the exposure to foreign exchange risk for
financial instruments held by the Group at that date.
The analysis was performed on the same assumption and
method of the previous year.
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(1) AXEEREEBGRAFAD
SFEemITAEMT

Interest risk

Interest rate risk refers to the risk that the fair value of
financial instruments or future cash flows will fluctuate
due to changes in market interest rates. The interest rate
risk faced by the Company mainly comes from short-
term bank loans. Through the establishment of a good
bank-enterprise relationship, the Company has rationally
designed credit lines and credit terms to ensure that the
bank’s credit line is sufficient to meet the Company’s
various short-term financing needs.

(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments held by
the Group as at the balance sheet date are as

follows:

Fixed interest rate financial instruments:

20186 A30A 2017%12A31H
30 June 2018 31 Dec 2017
ERFIE 5 BERAIE &5
Real Real
R Item interest rate Amount interest rate Amount
SRERE Financial liabilities

- RHER

- short-term borrowings

@ FPMNEZEIA:

4.35%-6.06%

265,180,979.56

4.35%-6.06%

-363,683,036.94

Floating interest rate financial instruments:

2018%6A30H 20174128318
30 June 2018 31 Dec 2017
ERFIE SF BRAE S5
Real Real
HR Item interest rate Amount interest rate Amount
SREE Financial assets
~E¥&ES - monetary fund 0.35%  86,754,207.99 0.35%  91,148,044.38
TRAR Financial liabilities
—BHER - short-term borrowings  4.90%-4.99% 4.90%-4.99%  -45,000,000.00
~RHEZ - long-term borrowings  4.90%-4.99% 4.90%-4.99%  -1,665,275.66
A Total - -

86,754,207.99

44,482,768.72
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(IX.)FAIR VALUE

1.

Financial instruments measured at fair value

The Company exposed the book value on 31 December
2016 of financial asset instruments measured at fair
value at three levels which is based on the lowest level
of the three levels of the important input values used
in the measurement of fair value. The three levels are
defined as following:

First level: Unadjusted quotations of the same assets or
liabilities that can be obtained on the day of measurement
in the active market.

Second level: An input value directly or indirectly
observable except for the first level of input value.

Input values in second level included: 1) Quotations similar
to assets or liabilities in active markets. 2) Quotations
of the same or similar assets or liabilities in an inactive
market. 3) Other observable input values other than
quotations, such as: The interest rate and yield curve,
implied volatility and credit margin that can be observed
during the normal quotation interval. 4) Input value of
market verification.

Third level: The unobservable input value of the related
assets or liabilities.

Measurement of fair value at the end of the
period

The Company has no assets and liabilities measured at
fair value during the current period.
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(X.) RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION

1%

Information of the parent company of the
enterprise

BRARHALT BARHELF

SINGEY i EBHg ERERARS) B RELAI(%) AL BI(%)

Percentage of  Percentage of voting

shareholding of the right of the parent

Name of Registration parent company in the company in the

parent company place Business nature Registered capital Company (%) Company (%)

TBEE TE BREEHE 1,556,480,0007C 25.08 25.08
Shenyang Group China Production and sales

of machine tools

RARNEEEG T EREMEAE

EEEEREEE -

(Z)AAANFAAER
ARANTARAERFERMEN(—)
7T /A F)5 A RS -

(Z)ARANSEMBE D EER

ART BB E A E L EH LM
BN ER BRHRB SO R

M o

() HEEams s 1R

The ultimate controlling party of the Company is Shenyang
State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission.

Subsidiaries of the Company

Please see Note VIIl. 1 for the information of equity in
subsidiaries of the Company.

Joint ventures and associates

Please see Note VIII. 2 for the information of equity in
associated companies of the Company.

Information on other related parties

)t

Name of other related parties

HitEB A BANANEE
Related relationship with the Company

EHEIERALREEBRRMELA
Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co Ltd.
EHEREEELOERAA([ZHELD])
Yunnan Yun Ji Group Import and Export Co., Ltd. (“Yun Ji | & E Co.")
EECYEREERAACYEE])
Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd. (“Yunnan CY Group”)
ERRKERRT
Kunming Kunji Group Co., Ltd. ("Kunji Group Co.")
EHEAENFERARAR([EERENE])
Yunnan State-owned Assets Property Management Co., Ltd.
("Yunnan State-owned Assets Property”)
EHCYEESEARE([ 2 E2EE])
Yunnan CY (Group) Company Jinhui Spraying Factory
("Jinhui Spraying Factory”)
ERCYEELAREERESTL(ESPL])
Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd., Mechanical and Electrical Products
Trading Centre (“Trading Centre”)
EERAROERARDTHBER([PRESZKK])
Shenyang Zhongjie Machine Tool Co., Ltd. (“Zhongjie machine tool")
BERERAERAR(NEBERK])
Shenyang Machine Tool Company Limited (“Shenyang Machine Tool")
EEFHERAR(ERRH])
Shiess GmbH, Germany ("“Shiess”)

ARAEZRRR

The second largest shareholder of the Company
ARAFE-ARRRZFRA

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company
ARAFE-RRRZFRA

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company
ARAFE-ARRRZFRA

Subsidiary of the second largest shareholder of the Company
ARAEZARRZ FAT

Subsidiary of the second largest shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-RRRZFRA
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-RRRZFRA
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-RRRZFRA
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company
ARAFE-ARRRZFRA
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company
ARAFE-RRRZFRA
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company
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Name of other related parties

AttBB A ZANANRE
Related relationship with the Company

BERERERBERECAR(KERR])

Shenyang Machine Tool Complete Sets Equipment Co., Ltd.

("Complete Sets Equipment”)
TREB(ER)BRAR(NIKEE])

Shenyang Group (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

("Shenyang Group Hong Kong")
EBRK(RB)RARERGRAA(NIEHARER )
Shenyang Group Design & Research Institute Co., Ltd.

("Shenyang Group Design & Research Institute”)
EHCYEEIZRRAR(CYIE)

Yunnan CY (Group) Industry & Trade Co., Ltd.

("CY Group Industry & Trade")
EEhEERRESERAN(NEGRmE])
Shenyang Rui Shi Da
THREF
Shenji Industrial Co., Ltd
BERERABERAARESRA(KRESRE])
Welding Company
THERARA R (DTHER])

Sheniji International Trade Co., Ltd. (“Shenji International”)
RERERERETRARERAR (AR
Xi'an Ruite

(A)RABAXRS

1. HFaEZEHERASAMARRA
EHMBHRREEBNFATE
HEHREERZEBFRAXRS
EEHEH -

2. MBEEm  EXEHLE

ARAFE-ARRZF A

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-ARRZFRA

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARBFE-ARRRZFRA

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARBFE-ARRZFRA

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-ARRZFAH

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-ARRZ TR

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-ARRZ TR

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-ARRZ A

Subsidiary of the largest shareholder of the Company

ARRBELR
The associated enterprise of the Company

5. Related parties’ transactions

(1) The transactions between subsidiaries that have
control relations and have been incorporated into
the Company’s consolidated financial statements
and parent company have been offset.

(2) Purchase of goods, providing and receiving

X5 services

RS BHXZAR AEBAEE LA
Nature of connected

Related party transaction Current period Last period

ILHBIFR AR A7 BREB RS o 433,705.66

Shenji International Purchase of goods

EMCYEBEERAA BXE%

Yunnan CY Group Receiving services

EERKRO AR A RHRIED QA EX 8% 5,499,972.45

Welding Company Receiving services

EERKRNBR A RHRIED QA reEdE 529,234.28

Welding Company

Operating lease

- BRI re R




HEBan ~ RHR 5B EEE

(3) Sales of goods and providing services

X5
RAEE S AEXZAR RER B4 R FHAR AT
Related party Transaction content Current period Last period
EEYEEBRAA SHE M m 23,247.86
Yunnan CY Group Sales of goods
EHEREEELOEGRAA SHE™ M 5,299.15
Yun Ji | & E Co. Sales of goods
EFCYEETEZEAR AR RS 3,573,794.00
CY Group Industry & Trade Providing services
EEYEEBRAA RS 4,298,592.30
Yunnan CY Group Providing services
SEIG IR BRARIIRIED AR SHEM M 1,342,268.20
Welding Company Sales of goods
EIGHIR I BR A A HEMm 2,675,213.67
Shenyang Machine Tool Sales of goods
EISHIRIRDER A BIRIED A F) RS 1,975,505.37
Welding Company Providing services
BEHEIE (4) Lease
HBEA AHEFE BEXZANE RERE 4R LTHAR AR
Lessor Lessee Transaction content Current period Last period
RARKERE QT PIN/N] T R E 5,250,000.00 5,250,000.00
Kunji Group Co. The Company Land & Plant building
T EIR (5) Guarantee to related parties
ERREEL
ERA EREE EREHKA ERIEA BiTxE
Whether the
guarantee
Guarantor Amount Commencement Expiration completed
BERK(EE)AREEAF 30,000,000.00  2017/6/26 2018/6/26 I3
Shenyang Group Yes
EERK(EE)BRETEAH 30,000,000.00  2017/6/29 2018/6/29 z
Shenyang Group Yes
BEERK(EE)BRETEAH 30,000,000.00  2017/7/5 2018/7/5 S
Shenyang Group No
BERK(EE)BREEAR 30,000,000.00  2017/7/10 2018/7/10 &
Shenyang Group No
EERR(EE)BREEAH 15,000,000.00  2017/7/12 2018/7/12 s
Shenyang Group No
BEER(EE)BREFEAR 70,000,000.00  2017/7/14 2018/7/13 L
Shenyang Group No
BERK(EE)BRETEAR 95,000,000.00  2017/7/7 2018/7/6 &
Shenyang Group No
BEER(EE)ARETEAR 20,000,000.00  2017/10/26 2018/10/25 %
Shenyang Group No
BEER(EE)AREFEAR 20,000,000.00  2017/11/2 2018/11/1 L
Shenyang Group No
BEER(SE)AREEAR 22,500,000.00  2015/2/15 2018/2/15 &
Shenyang Group No
BEER(SE)BREELF 15,230.78  2015/2/15 2018/8/15 %
Shenyang Group No
EEER(SE)BREELF 17,208,905.37  2015/6/18 2018/8/15 &
Shenyang Group No
BEER(EE)BREELR 4,281,436.30  2015/10/9 2018/8/15 &
Shenyang Group No
BEER(SE)BRETLF 994,427.55  2016/2/5 2018/8/15 %
Shenyang Group No
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6. BHLEHED

(6) Related party providing funds

Loy BEAIRZAE FEBER THBREE
Related party Transaction content Current period Last period
ERARKEELR RHEES -REBFR 646,341.40
Kunji Group Provision of funds — other expenses on

behalf of related parties
ERCYREER AT RH{tEe -KBERA

Yunnan CY Group

THEZE
Shenji Industrial Co., Ltd

HRER(FE)ERAF
Shenyang Group Hong Kong
SCHIESS GMBH (2Bl % &)
SCHIESS GMBH
EmMCYEEBRAR
Yunnan CY Group
BERAK(EE)EREEAR
Shenyang Group
BERK(EE)AREEATF
Shenyang Group
BERK(EE)EREEATR
Shenyang Group

7. BREIEABFH

Provision of funds — other expenses on
behalf of related parties

RH{tEe - RBRA

Provision of funds — other expenses on
behalf of related parties

BEEL AR

Receipt of funds — funding transactions

BBEe—RiliERRE

Receipt of funds — technology use rights

EBEL AR

Receipt of funds - funding transactions

EEEe-—BX

Receipt of funds — borrowing

L)

Interest on borrowings

ESEe —REBHRA

Receipt of funds — other expenses on
behalf of related parties

154,665,275.66

1,334,610.73

35,797,055.52

13,067,174.74

88,696,438.36
1,400,000.00

745,260.36

(7) Emoluments of key management staff

REAR L LHAE L
=R Item Current period Last period
BB A B FHN Emoluments of key management staff 3,306,394.82

8. BB ERENTA

(1) ARTEEYKERRTT IR

(8) Receivables and payables from/to related

parties

i Receivables from related parties

HARBE BOBE
Closing balance Opening balance

BEER BEA RERE BRER RERE BRER

Carrying  Provision for Carrying  Provision for
Item Related parties amount bad debts amount bad debts
YRR EHCYERERAR 69,414,000.00 69,414,000.00
Accounts receivable Yunnan CY Group
R SCHIESS GMBH({EE #4f) 280,044.90 268,720.42
Accounts receivable SCHIESS GMBH
RN AREEREEETRREERAA 167,500.00
Accounts receivable Xi'an Rute
RN BHEERIEREANT 30,000.00 30,000.00
Accounts receivable Shenyang Machine Tool Sales Co., Ltd
G EHRARDERRARES A 1,476,694.56 3,951,020.23
Accounts receivable Welding Company
BRER EHREEREESERAR 6,536,214.28 6,539,363.93
Prepayments Shenyang Rui Shi Da
Etb R BHER (EE)ERETAT 10,892,839.98 647,631.96
Other receivables Shenyang Group
Etb IR BHRARAERAAREN AT 538,321.42 627,859.15

Other receivables

Welding Company

- IR re R




KX A FE A RA RS 77 5ROA

ii.  Payables to related parties

EEER B HREAE %S
Item Related parties Closing balance Opening balance
FERBR R EHECYEEAR AR 6,095,143.36 6,095,143.36
Accounts payable Yunnan CY Group
FERBR R ERCYRESERER 3,013,786.54 2,923,502.85
Accounts payable Jinhui Spraying Factory
FEf R 3R SCHIESS GMBH ({&B % 1) 578,332.60 578,332.60
Accounts payable SCHIESS GMBH
FERERR BERK(SE)RARRRERAA 2,332,328.00 2,332,328.00
Accounts payable Shenyang Group Design & Research Institute
FERER R BERARNERARRES DA 5,130,000.54 4,046,471.49
Accounts payable Welding Company
FERBR R TEBER AR A 436,120.00 436,120.00
Accounts payable Sheniji International
BRI BERARNERARETEN DA 1,542,294.87
Accounts payable Shenyang Machine Tool Co., Ltd. Electric

Equipment Branch
FEfTERR B ERRE AR AT 2,224,195.00
Accounts payable Shenyang Rui Shi Da
AR R EECYEEARAT 2,800.00 4,640.00
Advances from customers Yunnan CY Group
AR SCHIESS GMBH ({&E % H7) 132,332.00 113,840.24
Advances from customers SCHIESS GMBH
H bR TREE(BE)ERAR 167,162,320.50  194,969,928.12
Other payables Shenyang Group Hong Kong
LRy ANE EHREREELNF 10,779,134.44 10,778,690.44
Other payables Kunji Group
H bR SCHIESS GMBH ({& B % H7) 1,400,289.26
Other payables SCHIESS GMBH
H bR EHEANEEEARAA 10,933.58 9,862.03
Other payables Yunnan State-owned Assets Property
Ht TR BERA(GE)EREEAA 208,082,564.12 53,417,288.46
Other payables Shenyang Group
HitEfTR TEBEBRARRE 24,513,080.02
Other payables Sheniji International
Htt R EERK(EE)EREAAREES DT 64,001.88

Other payables

Shenyang Group Boring and Drilling Branch

Interim Report 2018 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited |63 -




B 47 32 A4
AR R RERARE LR LA EH -

AERRBEEE
() EREESHE

(XI.)SHARE BASED PAYMENT

The Company did not have any share-based payment during
the reporting period.

(XI.)COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

1. Significant commitments

MR ERER SAAERER

HE Item Closing balance Opening balance
BERIMABITHEARTEEIT Construction contract signed but
WERIRER not implemented or not fully
implemented 20,886,084.13 12,251,909.65
EREEARRFT M ARBITs M A Construction contract authorized
TEBITHNEREIESR but not signed or not
implemented or not fully
implemented 89,378,123.68 95,134,240.00
B EEEBEITHNERR  Proprietary technology and
e A FIFF A & [ patent licensing contract
signed and implementing or
proposed to implement 25,245,487.58 25,245,487.58
aat Total 135,509,695.39 132,631,637.2

(D)EEEBRAFENREER

EEREBEXRAKRSER

2018F5H22H » ARRWE L BFHFR
SHEREERTEE[2018]735 (BN KRIE
IR EERPEAROBERARKRE LT
RIRE) » EBBHFZHIRELIERFIR
ZELHRG - RIB(LEBEFZSGBEL
MHRADNAEBRTE - ARIRER2018F
S5A30B# ARMEEIHLZS - #2018
F7ANB RAREEREMEBERBEAR
Fwm=1tEX5H  ETmEBEHOER -
BIBCEBBSFRZGBRELMHAUDE
14325 6MBEREBELFRSGHNL
B EBBEFRSME2018F7H138 %
NEIBREF AR - R lRELIEEARE

-

M o

2. Important contingencies existed on the
balance sheet date

None

(XI.)SUBSEQUENT EVENT TO THE BALANCE SHEET
DATE

On 22 May 2018, the Company received the Decision on
Termination of Listing of the Shares of Shenji Group Kunming
Machine Tool Company Limited issued by the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. The Shanghai Stock Exchange decided to terminate
the listing of the Shares of the Company. According to the
relevant requirements of the Shanghai Listing Rules, from
30 May 2018, the Company’s A Shares entered the delisting
and finishing period. As at 11 July 2018, the Company’'s A
Shares had been traded for 30 trading days in the delisting
and finishing period. The delisting and finishing period ended.
According to the Rule 14.3.25 of the Shanghai Listing Rules
and the arrangement of Shanghai Stock Exchange, on 13 July
2018, the Company’s A Shares were delisted by Shanghai Stock
Exchange and the Company’s shares were terminated listing.

Il ¢4 cesEEssErR6ERAT 208 FHEE
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(XIV)OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

1l

Corrections of prior periods’ accounting
errors

Segment information

(1)

(2)

Basis for determination and accounting
policies

The Company has two reportable segments, which
are boring machines segment and turbo machines
segment, determined based on the structure of its
internal organisation, management requirements
and internal reporting system. Each reportable
segment is a separate business unit which offers
different products and services, and is managed
separately because they require different technology
and marketing strategies. The financial information
of the different segments is regularly reviewed by
the Company’s management to make decisions
about resources to be allocated to each segment
and assess its performance.

Financial information of reporting segments

For the purposes of assessing segment performance
and allocating resources between segments, the
Company’s management regularly reviews the
assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and results of
operations, attributable to each reportable segment
on the following bases:

Segment assets include all tangible and intangible
assets, receivables, advance payments, inventories
and other current assets belonging to segments
but exclude deferred tax assets resulting from
unrealized gains and losses of the Group’s internal
transactions, long-term equity investment and other
undistributed corporate assets. Segment liabilities
include payables, advance receipts, bank loans and
estimated liabilities belonging to segments.

Financial performance is operating income (including
operating income from external customers and
inter-segment operating income) after deducting
expenses, depreciation, amortisation and impairment
losses attributable to the individual segments, and
interest income and expense from cash balances
and borrowings managed directly by the segments.
Inter-segment sales are determined with reference to
prices charged to external parties for similar orders.
Investment income and directors’ remunerations are
not allocated to individual segments.
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T BENARRFEERSE D Information regarding the Company’s reportable

BN EEREARRIEREES segments set out below is the measure of segment
EWEDIAH(EBEIAT— 151 profit or loss and segment assets and liabilities
™) BEMAGERERT T reviewed by the chief operating decision maker or is
HE - EREATIHEE otherwise regularly provided to the chief operating
FHRELANFEEER decision maker, even if not included in the measure
of segment profit or loss and segment assets and
liabilities:
BRERAD HERgIREREEA ARRER FARER &
Boring machine Turbo Machine Elimination between segments Unallocated items Total
53 i3 1% Ji3 53 LE 3 1% 33 i3
5 fem e n i) n i) un e 1 s n

Operating income from exteal customers 16147028960 25903480358 2890016840 1581134302 214151099 J62955347.03  274.846,146.60
Inter segqment operating income
Income from investment in associaes and

Jointly controlled enterprises S50 A0TIB5 BTN0 1697139
Assets impairment losses 1100586104 15341454 477658 364873871 1056809518 1898288325
Depreciaton and amortization DHLS6E BIBIN 1489082 18576199 L0045 93664
Interest income on bank deposit 91492940 50965432 1162 10,7944 91604562 52045076
Interest expense (50008108 1261669677 TN 1314597 86507260 13854,19274
Income before income tax (*+* for loses) 1310938 IS04RENN  3BN61 3896 485576205 214669175 -159.92,651.30
Income tax expense (*-" for benefi
13956485 368299 13950485 1369299
Net income (*-" for losss) AMO3A0A53 080748 34820613 8611784 AN 15947899831
Total assets 16610490736 17118780937.08 13641486884 227,056,266 ATTING 152350 S0 163467456074 193419204271
Total liablites 169860804728 130018454072 208161320 26808034835 NGB 1056139631 179151206477 1,64861776784
EVEEE Other iems
- Operating income IEBMLI0 BIA083A  BI01684H 158113802 W9S13H0950 15180834
- Operating cost BT MWAMIBTS  BYBSIT 1234665012 1315164 W55 1342641283
- Long-term equity investment in associates
and financial asets available for sale
- The amounts of additions to non-Current
| assets other than long:term equity
7 investments (*-* for decrease) 14080471 20550580 4S04 10350% 118440494 1136781503 202,595,09560

- It




0. BARMBRREIREEIEE

(XV.JNOTES TO MAJOR FINANCIAL STATEMENT
ITEMS OF THE PARENT COMPANY

TR BUER 1. Accounts receivable
1. BEYREASSIEFE (1) Accounts receivable by category
201856 A30H
30 June 2018
IREEE B
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
2] £ 6(%) Ex FHRELAI(%) REEE
85l Type Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) Book value
BRSESATEENR Indiidually significant accounts
BREENEKES  receivable with individual bad
debt provision
RIEREREREATIR Bad debt provision for accounts
BEREBEUERS  receivable by combination with
credit risk characters 514,232,816.68 100.00  232,816,184.31 4527  281,416,632.37
BR1RREA Combination 1 ageing group 365,089,553.95 71.00  232,816,184.31 63.77  132,273,369.64
FiE ity Combination 2 related parties Tatie
group 149,143,262.73 29.00 - not making ~ 149,143,262.73
BESBHEAEABEEE Individually not significant accounts
SHERBREBRER  receivable but with individual bad
B debt provision
= Total 514,232,816.68 100.00  232,816,184.31 - 281,416,632.37
20175125318
31 Dec 2017
FESE BRER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
8 HAI(%) gt SHREB (%) RHEE
5 Type Amount  Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) Book value
EESEEAUERARE Individually significant accounts
RERNEREN receivable with individual bad debt
provision
RERERRE, ﬁ;;ﬂ%i% Bad debt provision for accounts
RERNEREN receivable by combination with
credit risk characters 519,316,895.39 97.24 210,593,074.13 40.55 308,723,821.26
BRIEREA Combination 1 ageing group 362,502,124.89 67.88 210,593,074.13 58.09 151,909,050.76
RV Combination 2 related parties group  156,814,770.50 29.36 - - 156,814,770.50
EESEETEARES Individually not significant accounts
REREBNEREZ  receivable but with individual bad
debt provision 14,731,911.42 2.76 14,731,911.42 100.00 -
At Total 534,048,806.81 10000 225324,985.55 - 30872382126
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JEWBR SR 2 SRV AR - Explanation on accounts receivable by category:

(1) #Hed ZERITETRE i.  Inthe group, making bad debt provision for accounts
AR 7 5 B B L BR K receivable by ageing analysis
2018%6H30H
30 June 2018
FE YRR RIRERE FHREAI(%)
Provision
BR R Ageing Accounts receivable for bad debts Proportion (%)
TERA Within one year 74,277,457.32 3,713,872.87 5.00
1-2F 1-2 years 37,761,822.26 11,328,546.68 30.00
2-3F 2-3 years 64,639,988.24 38,783,992.94 60.00
3ENE Over three years 188,410,286.13 178,989,771.82 95.00
&t Total 365,089,553.95 232,816,184.31 -
(2) #HEHR - REBMATHEERIRE ii.  Inthe group, making bad debt provision for accounts
BR 2= 1 JE U AR 3K receivable by related parties
2018%6H30H
30 June 2018
ENER B BRER AHREAI(%) FEHREH
Reasons for
Accounts Provision for not making
Name receivable bad debts Proportion (%) provision
REHERBARBEREEIRA 77,674,412.11 - Titie B
General machine Not making provision Related party
ERCYRBEBRAT 69,414,000.00 - Titie B
Yunnan CY Group Not making provision Related party
EHBHBABRAR 32,327.40 - Titie B
Kunming TOS Not making provision Related party
RO BERETRHERAA 234,878.88 - Titie BT
Changsha Ser Not making provision Related party
SCHIESS GMBH (2B 7% H7) 280,044.90 - Titie B
SCHIESS GMBH Not making provision Related party
BHEERRNBERARIREDRA 1,476,694.5 - Titie BAEE
Welding Company Not making provision Related party
TOS VARNSDORF A.S.#E7i8HT L#T % R A A 904.94 Titie B
TOS VARNSDORF A.S. Not making provision Related party
BHRRTAHERR 30,000.00 Tt BT
Shenyang Machine Tool Sales Co. Not making provision Related party
At 149,143,262.73 - - -
Total

- B re R




RNEfE1#E ~ Ye[o]sp#2 O] - 1% 55 A
AERETH IR R BR #E{F £ 587,635,681.76

TT ° A i £ %E144,483.007T © i
B4R T :

(2) The provision, recovery, reversal and write-off of
bad debts during the period

The

provisions

for bad debts

amounted to

RMB7,635,681.76 during the period, the write-off amount
was RMB144,483.00. Details of the write-off are as

follows:
=ERBE
BEBAERE RS RS BRERE XBEE
Whether it is
Nature of generated by
accounts Write-off Reasons for related party
Name of debtor receivable amount write-off transaction
REBRERBEIRARBRAOA LT 4,483.00 &
CFHI Tianjin Heavy Industries Co., Ltd Payment of goods No
ERRABKRARAA % 100,000.00 &
Qingdao Jingtian Machine Tool Co., Ltd.  Payment of goods No
AT ERERBERAT LT 40,000.00 &
Hunan Jin Yi Electro-mechanical Payment of goods No
Equipment Co., Ltd.
At - 144,483.00 - -
Total

R T EEEM2018F6H30H

(3) Top five accounts receivable by debtors as at 30

B L5 FEW AR K June 2018
1k FE UK BR X
20186 H30H
2018F6A30H M EEB1(%) AR
Proportion to
the total balance
of accounts
receivable at 30 Provision for
BNER Name 30 June 2018 June 2018 (%) bad debts
EREMBAREAER  General machine
= a/NC] 77,674,412.11 15.10 -
EMCYEEERAR] Yunnan CY Group 69,414,000.00 13.50 41,648,400.00
EREAB NG Kunming Yunnei Power
BRAF Co., Ltd. 33,181,599.44 6.45 23,246,203.08
MIEREEABR LA Hangzhou Feng Yuan
Industrial Co., Ltd. 13,626,325.00 2.65 7,810,758.75
EISERAMERIE AR Wuxi Sunteam Electrical
NE] Technology Co., Ltd. 7,672,466.61 1.49 1,793,230.09
At Total 201,568,803.16 39.19 74,498,591.92
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iR H fth B WK 2.

1. BMEUH D BEKE

Other receivables

(1) Analysis of other receivables by category

20186 H30R
30 June 2018
RESE BEER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
E (%) S8 HREAI(%) REEE
Proportion Proportion
LYl Type Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
BESHEAVEEFE Individually significant other
RERNH MR receivables with individual
bad debt provision
REBRBERAAFIE Bad debt provision for other
REBME ML receivables by combination
with credit risk characters 55,574,145.04 100.00 11,126,467.43 20.02 44,447,677.61
Ba1kiReEs Combination 1 ageing
group 27,543,129.29 49.56 11,126,467.43 40.4 16,416,661.86
EEVE b Combination 2 related TR
parties group 28,031,015.75 50.44 - not making 28,031,015.75
EESHETEABER Individually not significant
REREBNEMBERT  other receivables but
with individual bad debt
provision
At Total 55,574,145.04 100.00 11,126,467.43 - 44,447,677.61
2017F12A31R
31 Dec 2017
REHE BRER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
HES
28 (%) 28 (%) FEEE
Proportion Proportion
)] Type Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
BESEBATEBHNR  Individually significant other
BEREENEMELT  receivables with individual
bad debt provision
REBREBELEAR  Bad debt provision for other
BREBNEMEKT  receivables by combination
with credit risk characters 61,228,791.33 100.00 7,519,467.58 12.33 53,709,323.75
AAEREA Combination 1 ageing group 21,277,358.98 34.75 7,519,467.58 3453 13,757,891.40
BEEE A Combination 2 related parties
group 39,951,432.35 65.25 - 39,367,332.35
BEESEEAEAREE Individually not significant
SHERBREENEME  other receivables but
sk with individual bad debt
provision
At Total 61,228,791.33 100.00 7,519,467.58 - 53,709,323.75

- IR re R
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(1) AeF  BEREKDITEAFIRE
HR 7R A O H At FE UK

Explanation on other receivables by category:

i In the group, making bad debt provision for other
receivables by ageing analysis

201846 H30H

30 June 2018
H 1th FE WK RIRERE R BI(%)

Other Provision for

B Ageing receivables bad debts Proportion (%)
1A Within one year 9,193,986.12 459,720.66 5.00
1 — 2% 1-2 years 15,364,792.81 7,682,396.41 50.00
2 — 3% 2-3 years 400,213.05 400,213.05 100.00
3FLAE Over 3 years 2,584,137.31 2,584,137.31 100.00
a&h Total 27,543,129.29 11,126,467.43 -

(2) #HET REBHMEAFIRE
AR ZE A 1 HL b FE UK

ii. In the group, making bad debt provision for other
receivables by related parties

2018%6A30H
30 June 2018
BUEE W R BIRER HREO(%) AEHRER
Reasons for
Accounts  Provision for Proportion not making
Name receivables bad debts (%) provision
EHBHBABRAF 2,333,338.25 - TERE )yl
Kunming TOS not making related party
ERRKBRARBEREERA 4,017,725.56 - TER )yl
General Machine not making related party
ARRABERRRKERBARRA 10,248,790.54 - TR )yl
Xi'an Ser not making related party
EHRK(SE)EREERF 10,892,839.98 - PEHR i)yl
Shenyang Group not making related party
BHRERNERATNRES DA 538,321.42 - TER )yl
Welding Company not making related party
At 28,031,015.75 - - -
Total

AEIFTIE ~ WOl sk Ol m IR AR E AT
)

REAET IR BR {59 %83,606,999.85

(2) The provision, recovery and reversal of bad debts

during the period

The provision for bad debts during the year were

JT ° RMB3,606,999.85.

H i JEY K15 K H 1 B 5 R IE R (3) Other receivables by nature

20186 H30H 2017%F12H31H
HH Item 30 June 2018 31 Dec 2017
HAE Petty cash 1,315,042.41 413,909.77
RBKRIE Payment on behalf of related parties 5,430,497.86 2,964,252.00
FREHIT R Tax to be deducted 1,530,430.20 971,760.68
WIZRES Deposit for bidding 2,024,900.00 1,795,700.00
FE Y B3 & Deposits receivable 9,582,460.00 10,761,660.00
8 Bt 1 2K Current account with related parties 28,031,015.75 39,951,432.35
HAith Others 7,659,798.82 4,370,076.53
A5 Total 55,574,145.04 61,228,791.33

Interim Report 2018 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited |7 -




4. %ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%2018$\6ﬁ305 (4) Top five other receivables by debtors as at 30
Bl 5 BB M fE S IE T June 2018
EMERR
201856 A30H
Efi %% HENE 201864308 i #EBl(%) BRER
Percentage of
total balance of
other receivables
at 30 June 2018 provision for
Name Nature 30 June 2018 Ageing (%) bad debts
ERRRERRBARAMLLT BRER 4,017,725.56 1EMUR 7.23 -
General Machine Current account with related parties Within one year
BEZXABERURNERBERAR  BHRER 10,248,790.54 3FL L 18.44 -
Xi'an Ser Current account with related parties Over 3 years
EGRA(EB)AERAEAT BRER 10,892,839.98 15 LAR 19.60 -
Shenyang Group Current account with related parties Within one year
ERERREEARLT EHERE 6,000,000.00 1-2% 1080 3,000,000.00
Kunming Rail Transit Group Co., Ltd. ~ Current account with related parties 1-2 years
ERENBAERAT BB R 2,333,338.25 1FUR 4.20 -
Kunming TOS Current account with related parties Within one year
E - - 60.27
Total
il REARERE 3. Long-term equity investments
201856A308 2017%12A31A
30 June 2018 31 Dec 2017
RESE BERE RAEE RESE HEER REEE
Carrying  Provision for Carrying  Provision for
EH Item amount impairment Book value amount impairment Book value
HFRARE Investments in subsidiaries  68,126,236.86  21,693,265.85  46,432,971.01  70,126,236.86  23,693,265.85  46,432,971.01
HEE  AERE Investments in joint
&E ventures and associates  9,167,719.75 9,167,719.75  10,039,220.02 10,039,220.02
At 77,729,706.75  21,693,265.85  55,600,690.76  80,165,456.88  23,693,265.85  56,472,191.03
Total
1 HFRAIRE (1) Investments in subsidiaries
KHER HEER
20175128318 AHEN  AHWES  201856A30H HEER MRGE
Provision for
Increase  Decrease impairment Closing balance
during the during the during the of impairment
BREEN Subsidiary 31 Dec 2017 period period 30 June 2018 period provision
ERBH Kunming TOS 43,432,971.01 43,432,971.01
ARER Xi'an Ser 21,693,265.85 21,693,265.85 21,693,265.85
BARE General Machine 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
=5 68,126,236.86 - - 68,126,236.86 - 21,693,265.85
Total
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2. HBEPERE (2) Investments in associates

RELFHRD
Changes during the period
A TR AfhRa
HNBE ENRE BORE HREER hEREE  EMERED

Investment
income Adjustment
Recognized of other
Opening Addition Decrease of under the comprehensive ~ Movement of
HREEN  Invested company balance investment investment equity method income  other equity
EZHE  Xi'an Ruite 10,039,220.02 -871,500.27 - -
& - continued:
AERFHED
Changes during the period
EERHRS HEER

BNMIAE  SREAERRE Lt HRGR EXBE

Provision for

A\

Declared cash impairment Closing balance
dividends or during the Closing  of impairment
RREEN Invested company profits period others balance provision
BRI Xi'an Ruite - - - 9,167,719.75 -
iR ERBMAME RRA 4. Operating income and operating costs
THBLER THRERE
Current period Last period
A BA& A B
HE Item Income Cost Income Cost
FEES Operating income from
principal activities 204,809,736.33 208,317,408.54 189,474,203.78 200,975,396.73
Hib %% Other operating income 10,982,504.25 9,096,398.65 22,988,190.38 20,224,443.37
A&t 215,792,240.58  217,413,807.19  212,462,394.16  221,199,840.10
Total
2B BEW S 5. Investment income
¥ o FHiR A
HE Item Current period Last period
BIHEAZENRBRERE Long-term equity investment income
Wz accounting under equity method -871,500.27 -1,697,113.52
53 Be AR A Dividends distribution 5,000,000.00 2,500,000.00
A&t 4,128,499.73 802,886.48
Total
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P.

(- EMFEEMRBRHAR

(XV.)SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. Details of extraordinary profit & loss

SE HH
Amount in
HHE Item the period Explanation
ERBEERERS Gain or loss on disposal of non-
current assets 200,403.40
R AL o E A SR BGREE © Tax return/exemption with ultra vires
e approval/or no official approval
FPAEBEEMETEE (EXEB® Y Government grants recognized
B ZRBERGE—IZETHENKTEF  through profit & loss in the period
X E BT BIBRIN) (except for those having closely
relationship with the Company’s
operation and enjoyed in fixed
amount or quantity according
national standards) 435,511.98
STAEHBERNEIESROEWENES Fund appropriation fees charged on
HRE non-financial enterprise taken into
profit & loss of the period
TEREFAR]  BECERAEDERN Gain generated when cost of
?xﬁﬁkzli PRARBREREZE®REE  investment is less than fair value
BUAIBHRFEEAABEEEMNNKE  of identifiable net assets acquired
when acquiring subsidiary,
associates, or joint venture
FEBHEEERBER Gain or loss of non-monetary asset
swap
Lt AR ESEREENER Gain or loss on entrusting third
party to invest or manage asset
BRI EE - EZBANEMEE Provision for impairment on assets
B EEEEREER due to force majeure, e.g. natural
disaster
A ERER Gain or loss on debts restructuring 51,000.00

CEEAER  NXERTINXL  EA
ERSE

RGBREXAANRFIEENER
BEDSMIER
—PEHTCESHEENTRARHIE
éﬁﬁ%é%@@ﬁ

EARLREEXRBEMNSBEERES
MR

RRARLREEXGRBNARE DR
EXBIN BHERZUEEREE X5
HeRABELNLABERZDRES -
NERERSUESREE RHUEER
AENAHLESREERSNREK

9
fm

Expenses on reorganization of
enterprise, e.g. expenditures on
staff placement and integration
costs

Gain or loss in excess of the portion
of the fair value generated from
transactions with the transactional
price obviously unfair

Net profit or loss arising from
business combination under
common control in relation to the
period from the beginning of the
year to the date of combination

Profit & loss by contingent events
non-related to normal business of
the company

Except for effective hedging related
to the operation of the company,
profit & loss arising from fair
value change on financial assets
or liabilities held for trading,
disposal of financial assets or
liabilities held for trading or
available-for-sale securities
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28 #HH
Amount in
HE Item the period Explanation
EBETRENR BT IEREEEE Reversal of impairment of receivables
[l on individually impairment test
HINEEEFAUSHER Gain or loss from entrusted loans to
outside parties
RAARBEENETERETSMIRAEN Gain or loss from changes in the
FEEALBEEDHELNER fair value of investment properties
using the fair value model as a
subsequent measurement
RERU - @5t EE2  XRMERYE Impact on gain or loss from one-
HERET R RBREERIERNT  time adjustments on current
2 gain or loss in accordance
with the requirements under
tax, accounting etc. laws and
regulations
RREEISHTEERA Custody income earned from
entrusted operation
BERARBEREEFNRE RE Investment income arising from
disposal of long-term equity
investment
Br BB TE 2 MO E & E SN Other non-operating income and
expenses except for the above-
mentioned items -1,655,955.36
Hih A IEEEMEIBRTHENIEEEE  Gain or loss from other extraordinary
items
My a8 Effects of income tax -223,624.63
DERRRRTEE(HR) Effects of non-controlling interests
(after tax) -256,279.87
At Total -489,135.49

(D) REEWRERREBRKE

2. Return on net assets and earnings per share

BRI
ke 19 7% Earnings per share
EEWRER(%) EFXsRiz HFESRUSE
Weighted
average Diluted
return on net Basic earnings earnings per
W& H RS Profit for the period assets (%) per share share
BN ARTEREARAE Net profit attributable to
OpE N ordinary shareholders of the
Company 121.38 -0.22 -0.22
MPRIELEH EI82814 5 Net profit excluding non-
BRABIEBRARE  recurring items attributable
OpE AN to equity shareholders of the
Company (dollar) 120.87 -0.22 -0.22
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h -~ EBEXHB & IX. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

1. HERRIEERRA « AE1E 17 Financial statements signed and stamped by
BEBEARRWEEHNIMG legal representative and financial officer of the
ik Company

2, 2018 ¥ FEWME 2. Interim Report 2018

3 B SREEAEH2018F 3, Written confirmation for the Interim Report 2018
FFEEMENEMRRE by directors and senior management officers

4. ExeyEsemEMN(2018 4. Written approval by supervisory committee for
FHFERRE)INEEEX Interim Report 2018 prepared by the Board
ER

EER T8 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited
EEgERXAE - 2018648A31H Wang He,
Chairman

31st August 2018

- BRIt R
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